
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE
OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME
TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

SPECIAL MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 18, 2017 - 10:00
A.M.

             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion to obtain public comment
regarding the adoption of the final FY 2017-2018 Gila
County Budget.   (James Menlove)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Order No.
LL-17-02, a liquor license application submitted by Nancy
Kay Madrid for a person transfer of a Series 6 bar license
with an interim permit to operate at the Shamrock Bar
located in Claypool. (Marian Sheppard)

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors and convene as the Gila County Library
District Board of Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the final FY
2017-2018 Gila County Library District Budget which is
included as part of the FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget. 
(Jacque Sanders) (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County
Library District Board of Directors and reconvene as the
Gila County Board of Supervisors.)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.



B.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
17-07-01, which authorizes the adoption of the final FY
2017-2018 Gila County Budget in the amount of
$98,859,359.  (James Menlove)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the
advertisement of Request for Qualifications No. 070317 -
On-Call Design and Architectural Services. (James
Menlove/Steve Sanders)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the amended
Bylaws of the Gila County Community Action Program
Advisory Board. (Malissa Buzan)

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of the Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Control
Grant Agreement (FY2018 Award Cycle 31-Grant No.
DC-18-004) between the Gila County Sheriff's Office and the
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the amount of
$318,376 ($127,351 in federal funds, $111,432 in state
funds and $79,593 in matching funds from the County's
General Fund) to provide continued funding for the Gila
County Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force for the
period of July 1, 2017, through June 30, 2018.

 

B.   Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application
submitted by the Scottsdale Charros, Inc. of Scottsdale,
Arizona, to serve liquor at their 56th Annual Ride event on
October 25 - 28, 2017, at the Cherry Creek Lodge on the
Tilting H Ranch.

 

C.   Approval of the July 11, 2017, Board of Supervisors'
meeting minutes.



 

D.   Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for the weeks of
June 12, 2017, through June 16, 2017; and June 19,2017,
through Jun 23, 2017.

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC: Call to the Public is held for public
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), at the
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members
of the Board of Supervisors may respond to criticism made
by those who have addressed the Board, may ask staff to
review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future
agenda for further discussion and decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented. 

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.
THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)((3).
THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-4387   Public Hearing     2. A.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Submitted For: James Menlove, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Fiscal Year: 2017-2018 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

07-01-17 to 06-30-18 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Public hearing regarding the final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget.

Background Information
On June 27, 2017, the Board of Supervisors adopted the tentative FY
2017-2018 Gila County Budget.

A.R.S. §42-17103 states, "The governing body of each county, city or
town shall publish the estimates of revenues and expenses, or a
summary of revenues and expenses, and a notice of public hearing of
the governing body to hear taxpayers and make tax levies at at
designated times and places..." 

A summary of the revenues and expenses and a notice of public hearing
was published in the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper, the official County
newspaper for 2017 per statutory requirements.  A copy of the tentative
FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget was mailed to each library within the
County; a copy of the entire budget was posted on the County's website;
and a copy was made available to the public at the Clerk of the Board's
office.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion



A public hearing must be held by the Board of Supervisors to discuss and
obtain public comment regarding the adoption of the final 2017-2018
fiscal year budget for Gila County.  Immediately following the hearing, the
Board of Supervisors will consider the adoption of the final FY 2017-2018
Gila County Budget.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion to obtain public comment regarding the adoption
of the final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget.  (James Menlove)

Attachments
Notice of Public Hearing for Budget Adoption
Schedules A-G published with the Public Hearing Notice
Final Budget Presentation



PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

 PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to A.R.S. § 42-

17103 through 42-17105, the Gila County Board of Supervisors will hold a public 

hearing and special meeting to discuss and obtain public comment regarding the 

adoption of the 2017-2018 fiscal year budget for Gila County. 

Immediately following the hearing, the Board of Supervisors will adopt the 

2017-2018 fiscal year budget. 

All interested citizens are invited to attend the public hearing to discuss and 

obtain public comment regarding the adoption of the 2017-2018 fiscal year budget 

for Gila County.  The public hearing will take place on Tuesday, July 18, 2017, at 

10:00 a.m., or thereafter, at the Gila County Courthouse, Board of Supervisors’ 

hearing room, 1400 East Ash Street, Globe, Arizona, and simultaneously broadcast 

to the Board of Supervisors’ conference room at the Payson County Complex, 610 

E. Highway 260, Payson, Arizona. 

 A complete copy of the estimates of revenues and expenses shall be made 

available at the Gila County libraries, Clerk of the Board Department and on the 

County’s website.  The library addresses, County website address, and the 

summary of the estimates of revenues and expenses are attached to this notice.    

 DATED AND POSTED this 27
th

 day of June 2017. 

 

      _______________________________ 

       Marian Sheppard, Clerk  

      Gila County Board of Supervisors 



Per A.R.S. § 42-17103, listed below are the Gila County library addresses and 

County website address where a complete copy of the Gila County 2017-2018 

fiscal year budget estimates may be found. 

Globe Public Library 

339 South Broad Street 

Globe, Arizona 85501 

 

San Carlos Public Library 

San Carlos Avenue 

San Carlos, Arizona 85550 

  

Hayden Public Library 

520 Velasco Avenue 

Hayden, Arizona 85235 

 

 

Tonto Basin Public Library 

415 Old Highway 188 

Tonto Basin, Arizona 85553 

  

Isabelle Hunt Memorial Public Library 

6124 N. Randall Place 

Pine, Arizona 85544 

 

Young Public Library 

123 S. Midway Avenue 

Young, Arizona 85554 

 

  

Miami Memorial Library 

282 S. Adonis Avenue 

Miami, Arizona 85539 

 

Payson Public Library 

328 N. McLane Road 

Payson, Arizona 85541 

  

Gila County Website www.gilacountyaz.gov  

Under Offices/Depts. click on “Finance,” 

click on “Gila County Budgets,” click on 

“Gila County Tentative Budget FY 2017 2018” 

 

 

 

 

    

     

     

 

http://www.gilacountyaz.gove/


Fiscal 
Year General Fund

Special Revenue 
Fund Debt Service Fund

Capital Projects 
Fund

Internal Service 
Fund

Enterprise Funds 
Available Total All Funds

2017 Adopted/Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures/Expenses*   E 49,042,638 31,083,435 854,000 4,222,000 2,624,402 6,188,500 94,014,975

2017 Actual Expenditures/Expenses**   E 31,402,446 21,495,664 842,500 3,485,748 1,941,904 877,018 60,045,280

2018 Fund Balance/Net Position at July 1*** 17,500,000 15,280,188 3,316,215 809,222 1,573,851 38,479,476

2018 Primary Property Tax Levy B 20,195,437 20,195,437

2018 Secondary Property Tax Levy B 1,168,829 1,168,829

2018 Estimated Revenues Other than Property Taxes  C 18,634,459 16,153,429 439,488 8,241 3,780,000 39,015,617

2018 Other Financing Sources  D

2018 Other Financing (Uses)   D

2018 Interfund Transfers In   D 2,885,155 852,500 1,074,405 2,959,007 1,675,000 9,446,067

2018 Interfund Transfers (Out)   D 6,791,144 979,923 1,675,000 9,446,067

2018 Reduction for Amounts Not Available:

LESS: Amounts for Future Debt Retirement

2018 Total Financial Resources Available 49,538,752 34,507,678 852,500 4,830,108 3,776,470 5,353,851 98,859,359

2018 Budgeted Expenditures/Expenses E 49,538,752 34,507,678 852,500 4,830,108 3,776,470 5,353,851 98,859,359

EXPENDITURE LIMITATION COMPARISON 2017 2018
1.  Budgeted expenditures/expenses 94,014,975$             98,859,359$             
2.  Add/subtract: estimated net reconciling items
3.  Budgeted expenditures/expenses adjusted for reconciling items 94,014,975               98,859,359               
4.  Less: estimated exclusions 53,130,250               56,835,254               
5.  Amount subject to the expenditure limitation 40,884,725$             42,024,105$             
6.  EEC expenditure limitation 41,535,973$             42,024,105$             

*
**
***

Includes Expenditure/Expense Adjustments Approved in the current year from Schedule E.       
Includes actual amounts as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, adjusted for estimated activity for the remainder of the fiscal year.
Amounts on this line represent Fund Balance/Net Position amounts except for amounts not in spendable form (e.g., prepaids and inventories) or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact (e.g., 
principal of a permanent fund).

S
c
h

GILA COUNTY
Summary Schedule of Estimated Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

Fiscal Year 2018

FUNDS

 4/15 SCHEDULE A



2017 2018
1.

$ 30,397,516 $ 31,637,910

2.

$

3. Property tax levy amounts
A. Primary property taxes $ 20,794,722 $ 20,195,437
B. Secondary property taxes

Gila County Library District $ 1,203,513 $ 1,168,829
Fire District Assistance Tax 496,294 481,992

Pine SLID 2,270 2,270
East Verde SLID 4,531 4,531
Miami Garden SLID 2,903 2,903
Apache Hills SLID 5,105 5,105
Upper Glendale SLID 1,081 1,090
Midland City/Central Heights SLID 19,534 19,534
Claypool SLID 17,316 18,370

Total secondary property taxes $ 1,752,547 $ 1,704,624
C. Total property tax levy amounts $ 22,547,269 $ 21,900,061

4. Property taxes collected*
A. Primary property taxes

(1)  Current year's levy $ 19,414,294
(2)  Prior years’ levies 285,109
(3)  Total primary property taxes $ 19,699,403

B. Secondary property taxes
(1)  Current year's levy $ 1,127,410
(2)  Prior years’ levies 90,568
(3)  Total secondary property taxes $ 1,217,978

C. Total property taxes collected $ 20,917,381

5. Property tax rates
A.  County tax rate

(1)  Primary property tax rate 4.1900 4.1900
(2)  Secondary property tax rate

Gila County Library District 0.2425 0.2425
Fire District Assistance Tax 0.1000 0.1000

(3)  Total county tax rate 4.5325 4.5325
B. Special assessment district tax rates 

Secondary property tax rates
Pine SLID 0.1791 0.1743
East Verde SLID 0.2569 0.2453
Miami Garden SLID 0.9598 1.0448
Apache Hills SLID 4.4371 4.2434
Upper Glendale SLID 1.2304 1.2207
Midland City/Central Heights SLID 0.5922 0.5893
Claypool SLID 0.4727 0.4456

*

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

Includes actual property taxes collected as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, plus 
estimated property tax collections for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Amount received from primary property taxation 
in the current year in excess of the sum of that 
year's maximum allowable primary property tax 
levy. A.R.S. §42-17102(A)(18)

Tax Levy and Tax Rate Information

Maximum allowable primary property tax levy. 
A.R.S. §42-17051(A)

 4/15 SCHEDULE B



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018
GENERAL FUND

Taxes
State Shared Sales Tax $ 5,511,830 $ 5,414,633 $ 5,750,420
County Excise Tax 2,870,000 2,967,764 3,086,474
Vehicle License Tax 1,779,300 1,734,140 1,803,505

Licenses and permits
Building Permits 195,000 265,893 235,000
Mobile Home Permits 10,000 13,309 11,000
Planning & Zoning 10,000 14,775 11,000
Septic/Alternative Sewage Permits 107,000 159,570 119,000
Business/Franchise Licenses 80,000 71,755 80,000

Intergovernmental
Federal PILT 3,484,080 3,484,080 3,549,485
SRP In Lieu 185,000 205,107 205,000
State Shared Liquor Licenses 12,000 11,170 12,000
State Shared County Assistance Fund (Lottery) 550,000 617,150 550,050
Child Support Entitlement Reimbursement 600,000 450,000
Intergovernmental Agreements 10,500 20,500
IGA JP Municipality Admin Court 248,000 205,693 248,000
IGA Sheriff Patrol 444,127 403,557
IGA Sheriff Detention 24,772 42,242 24,772
IGA Sheriff Dispatch 312,552 261,208 312,552
Federal Grants - Emergency Services 220,000 110,000
Federal & State Grants - Other 600,000 6,093
Rural Addressing 187 932
911 Administration 2,737 2,469 2,469

Charges for services
Clerk of the Court Fees 142,363 91,068 52,460
Justice Court Fees 120,000 181,051 176,500
Recorder Fees 120,000 175,415 130,000
General Government Fees 11,179 16,300
JDC Correctional Housing 20,000 11,963
Sheriff - Special Services 131,361 170,672 148,800
Sheriff - Impound Fees 5,125 227 1,000
Sheriff - Correctional Housing 130,000 123,170 120,000
Sheriff - Fees & Charges 4,000 913 1,000
Constable Fees 26,000 27,855 25,000
Sewage Plan Review 2,500 4,060 2,500
Public Fiduciary 45,000 43,248 45,000
Treasurer 40,000 5,577 10,000
Indigent Defense 6,500 943
Other 5,000

Fines and forfeits
Justice Court Fines 370,000 317,385 375,000
Superior Court Fines 54,249 64,541 51,633
Other Fines 1,500 1,302 1,000

Investments
Interest Income 100,000 136,590 100,000

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Rents, royalties, and commissions

Contributions
152 47

Miscellaneous
Sales of Equipment 5,000 25,000
Sales of Copies/Blueprints 5,200 9,619 5,200
Cost Sharing Reimbursements 11,200 43,005 6,210
Elections Reimbursements 12,346 57,971 45,000
Property Tax Penalties & Interest 305,000 276,783 305,000

Total General Fund $ 18,919,242 $ 17,225,834 $ 18,634,459

 * Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 
prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Public Works Road Fund: 
County Transportation Excise Tax $ 1,364,856 $ 1,307,361 $ 1,365,000
County Transportation Excise Tax Interest 15,600 22,991 20,000
Vehicle License Tax 1,020,000 933,050 1,020,000
Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) 3,424,380 3,655,983 3,500,000
Licenses & Permits 1,904 4,172 2,700
Forest Fees (SRS) 46,000 50,000 50,000
Intergovernmental Agreements
Interest 27,600 54,112 41,000
Miscellaneous 50,000 54,416 60,000

Total _____________________ $ 5,950,340 $ 6,082,085 $ 6,058,700

Public Health Fund: 
Food Services Licenses $ 75,000 $ 84,083 $ 75,000
Charges for Services 65,000 58,575 65,000
Health Insurance Reimbursements 26,000 21,441 26,000
Miscellaneous 300 1,190 300

$ 166,300 $ 165,289 $ 166,300

Other Special Revenue Funds: 
Health & Emergency Services $ $ $
  1009 - Rabies Control 105,800 89,436 103,850
  1119 - Emergency Response
  1825 - Gila County Wellness Program 5,000 3,565 5,000
  2516 - Health Services Special Projects
  2517 - HIV 4,561 3,915 4,561
  2518 - WIC 317,625 158,199 318,000
  2519 - TB 12,000 8,018 12,000
  2521 - Community Health Grant 69,840 64,769 69,440
  2524 - Immunization 134,000 85,034 123,666
  2526 - Private Stock Vaccines 270,000 181,867 270,000
  2527 - Population Health Initiative 53,198 40,948 66,322
  2528 - Commodity Supplement Food Program 5,635 1,837 5,635
  2529 - RXP OD Prevention 95,517 71,775 95,517
  2530 - HIV Consortium 217,613 202,844 217,613
  2550 - Public Health Emergency Preparedness 186,389 209,704 200,419
  2552 - Tobacco Free Environment 125,550 92,411 125,550
  2557 - Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act 51,160 43,750 51,160
  2558 - Public Health Accreditation 47,968 45,340 47,090
  2559 - Family Planning 20,400 19,720 20,400
  2560 - Teen Pregnancy Prevention Services 191,710 185,621 191,710
  2562 - Public Health in Action
  2564 - Cenpatico Prevention Services
  2565 - Neonatal Intensive Care Program
  2570 - Maternal & Child Home Visiting 25,500 (10,509)
  2571 - Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Ed 200,638 98,951 200,638

Community Services
  2000 - Housing 525,660 223,644 379,181
  2001 - CAP 550,823 333,900 522,660
  2002 - Housing Rehabilitation 414,044 125,017 319,946
  2012 - GEST 624,624 455,194 649,286
  2016 - Workforce Investment Programs
  2016 - Workforce Investment Act IV

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Gila County Sheriff's Office
  3001 - Drug Gang Violent Crime Control 252,687 178,149 238,782
  3002 - Sheriff Vehicle Impound/Storage 10,000 4,175 5,000
  3011 - Sheriff's Justice Enhancement 180,600 150,365 140,600
  3012 - Sheriff Special Projects 70,000 5,000
  3013 - Sheriff Seized Equipment Recapture 5,000 2,500
  3014 - Immigration Enforcement 2,451
  3046 - Gila County Sheriff K9
  3047 - Gila County Sheriff DARE 2,000 1,769 2,000
  3054 - Sheriff's Victim's Rights
  3055 - Sheriff's Commissary Fund 40,000 37,737 40,000
  3061 - Sheriff BLESF Program 138,000 144,142 168,087
  3064 - Marijuana Eradication 20,000 10,000
  3067 - Methamphetamine Program
  3073 - Homeland Security 14 Sheriff
  3074 - HSGP - Critical Incident
  3075 - GOHS STEP Sheriff 11,000 16,535
  3076 - HSGP - Dispatch Communications
  3077 - GOHS - DUI Enforcement Equipment 8,105 2,779

County Attorney
  3510 - IV-D Incentive/SSRE 166,000 (51,206) 163,000
  3511 - Child Support Other Reimbursement
  3512 - Child Support Incentive Funds 32,000 18,213 24,000
  3528 - County Attorney Residual Fund
  3531 - Attorney's Justice Enhancement 110,450 114,224 110,030
  3541 - Victim Restitution/Subrogation 4,500 6,345 4,000
  3542 - Diversion Program CA 70,000 55,265 60,000
  3543 - County Anti-Racketeering 21,770 11,953 8,300
  3544 - Cost of Prosecution Reimbursement 75,000 96,029 85,000
  3545 - Bad Check County Attorney 2,100 2,962 2,500
  3546 - DEA Federal Asset Forfeiture 30 43 45
  3547 - Deferred Prosecution Program 8,900 24,060 15,000
  3552 - County Attorney Fill The Gap 8,202 6,962 6,100
  3553 - Fair & Legal Employment Act
  3557 - AG Victim Rights 33,000 33,900 30,000
  3560 - Victim Compensation 60,000 44,000
  3561 - Drug Prosecution Grant 60,000 43,766 60,000
  3563 - Crime Victim Assistance Program 17,600 21,936 17,600

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Probation
  4041 - Probation Class Materials
  4042 - Adult Probation Service Fees 130,000 202,374 180,000
  4050 - Adult Drug Court 5,000 2,880
  4051 - Adult Intensive Probation Supervision 218,826 179,769 237,680
  4053 - Adult JCEF IPS Assistance 23,222 11,161 23,250
  4054 - CJEF S/Offender 10,000 8,930 8,930
  4055 - Community Punishment Program 25,000 24,125 29,000
  4056 - CJEF Substance Abuse 26,000 23,739 23,739
  4057 - Drug Treatment Education 17,000 6,746 10,197
  4059 - State Aid Enhancement 375,971 257,281 246,383
  4071 - JPSF Treatment 64,013 84,504 84,504
  4072 - JCEF ERE Assistant 119,687 157,585
  4146 - Juvenile Diversion Fees 8,000 9,125 8,000
  4147 - Juvenile Probation Service Fees 2,500 8,842 4,000
  4148 - Juvenile Parental Reimbursement
  4150 - Juvenile Detention Alternatives 5,000 5,000
  4151 - Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr 250,000 104,155
  4177 - Court Appointed Special Advocate 82,181 84,168 85,453
  4178 - CASA Globe 61,790 56,790 63,038
  4189 - Juvenile Drug Court 5,000 120
  4192 - Juvenile Crime Reduction Grant
  4193 - Family Counseling 5,000 8,912 8,912
  4194 - Diversion Consequences 16,734 25,639 21,039
  4195 - Diversion Intake 179,421 189,110 189,110
  4196 - Juvenile Intensive Probation Services 122,950 129,466 131,405
  4197 - Juvenile Standards Probation 98,741 100,233 105,233

Superior Courts
  4501 - Law Library 28,000 30,346 28,000
  4502 - Conciliation Court Fund 14,000 15,344 15,000
  4540 - Local Aid to Indigent Defense
  4541 - Local State Aid to Courts 30 49 40
  4542 - Local Probate Assessment Fee 10,147 10,441 10,150
  4553 - State Aid to Courts 4,020 7,633 7,770
  4555 - Drug Enforcement/Superior Court
  4556 - Field Trainer 4,556 25,000
  4559 - Children's Issues Education 6,544 7,323 6,750
  4566 - Domestic Relations & Mediation 1,930 1,618 1,630
  4569 - Aid to Indigent Defense 635 893 800
  4574 - Superior Court Cost of Prosecution 45,000 53,185 45,000
  4575 - DES Access Visitation 6,400 14,403 10,000
  4577 - Court Improvement Project 16,228 17,062 17,728
  4578 - Expedited Child Support/Visit 3,500 2,876 3,150
  4579 - Dependency Surge 7,735
  
Justice Courts
  4740 - Globe Justice Court Surcharge 10,000 7,079 8,000
  4741 - Payson Justice Court Surcharge 8,000 8,103
  4742 - FARE Globe JP 2,500
  4743 - Fill the Gap 1,000
  4744 - Fill the Gap Payson JP

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Clerk of the Court
  4840 - Cost of Prosecution-Clerk of the Court 9,277 9,998 8,069
  4841 - Expedited Child Support 2,975 2,747 2,043
  4842 - Document Conversion Superior Court 12,241 11,989 9,963
  4844 - Spousal Maintenance Enforcement 1,093 1,109 844
  4846 - JCEF Surcharge Clerk of the Sup Crt 14,639 17,139 13,580
  4847 - Family Law Commissioner 89
  4848 - Fill the Gap Clerk of the Court 10,630

Superintendent of Schools
  5510 - Gila County Education Services
  5520 - Special School Reserve Agency

Library District
  6000 - Library District Grants 180,000 117,804 173,000
  6010 - Library Assistance 114,087 65,514 82,387

Other PW
  6511 - Tonto Creek Bridge 300,662
  6512 - Young 512 Road 250,000
  6513 - Intergovernmental Agreements 350,000 502
  6570 - Waste Tire Fund 124,000 81,989 159,000
  6593 - TE Sidewalks Six Shooter
  6594 - TE Sidewalks Main 15,000

General Government
  1820 - CC Revolving 2,028,000
  7144 - Recorder's Suspense Account
  7145 - Recorder/Document System 50,000 43,822 50,000
  7146 - Recorder Mine Claim Surcharge 65 38 65
  7147 - Computer System Recorder 10,000 71,211 15,000
  7350 - Help America Vote Act
  7351 - HHS Polling Place Accessibility
  7430 - Treasurer Taxpayer Information Fund 7,000 5,780 6,000
  7494 - EECO 50,000 50,000
  7496 - Southern Gila Economic Development 20,908
  7498 - Agency Pass Through Grants

Total _____________________ $ 8,696,191 $ 6,004,691 $ 9,928,429

Total Special Revenue Funds $ 14,812,831 $ 12,252,065 $ 16,153,429
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

$ $ $

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

1007.341 - Vehicle Replacement $ 370,000 $ 314,032 $ 439,488

Total Capital Projects Funds $ 370,000 $ 314,032 $ 439,488

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Facilities Management $ 128,683 $ 11,878 $ 8,241
Fairgrounds Rental 8,000

Total Permanent Funds $ 136,683 $ 11,878 $ 8,241

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

6850 - Recycling & Landfill Management $ 1,603,000 $ 1,716,326 $ 3,780,000
6855 - Russell Gulch Expansion Reserve
6856 - Buckhead Mesa Expansion Reserve

Total Enterprise Funds $ 1,603,000 $ 1,716,326 $ 3,780,000

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 35,841,756 $ 31,520,135 $ 39,015,617

 * Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 
prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE C



FUND SOURCES <USES> IN <OUT>

GENERAL FUND
$ $ $ $

1005.201 - Debt Service 852,500
1007.103 - Elections 65,588
1007.201 - Computer Services 300,000
1007.207 - Computer Services Lease 93,817
1007.300 - GCSO 40,000
1007.300 - GCSO Globe Jail 55,000
1007.341 - Animal Control Facility 125,000
1007.341 - GCSO Jail Boiler Repair 100,000
1007.341 - PW Cross Boundaries 30,000
1007.341 - PW Michaelson Facia 20,000
1007.341 - Courthouse Remodel PY 245,000
1008.404 - Health Services Operating 515,549
1008.405 - Environmental Health Op 40,930
1009.404 - Rabies Control Operating 319,012
1115.106 - EMS Natural Resources CIP 250,000
1124.201 - Court Security Operating 201,560
2000.171 - Housing Grant Match 47,000
3001.300 - Violent Crime Grant Match 79,594
3509.305 - IV-D Child Support Grant 232,000
3561.301 - CA Drug Prosecution Grant 20,100
3563.301 - CA Victim Assistance Grant 10,300
4501.337 - Law Library Operating 41,787
4502.303 - Conciliation Court Operate 66,400
4556.333 - Field Trainer Operating 31,000
6010.600 - Library District 50,000
6870.341 - Fleet Vehicles 500,000
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. Jail Op 327,515
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. Operating 2,131,492

Total General Fund $ $ $ $ 6,791,144

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

2018 2018

Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and Interfund Transfers

OTHER FINANCING INTERFUND TRANSFERS

SCHEDULE D



FUND SOURCES <USES> IN <OUT>

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

2018 2018

Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and Interfund Transfers

OTHER FINANCING INTERFUND TRANSFERS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
$ $ $ $

1007.103 - Elections (1005) 65,588
1007.201 - Computer Services (1005) 300,000
1007.207 - Computer Services (1005) 93,817
1007.300 - GCSO (1005) 40,000
1007.300 - GCSO Globe Jail (1005) 55,000
1007.341 - Animal Control (1005) 125,000
1007.341 - GCSO Boiler Repair (1005) 100,000
1007.341 - Cross Boundaries (1005) 30,000
1007.341 - Michaelson Facia (1005) 20,000
1007.341 - Courthouse Remodel (1005) 245,000

1008.404 - Health Services (1005) 515,549
1008.405 - Environmental Health (1005) 40,930
1009.404 - Rabies Control (1005) 319,012
1115.106 - EMS Natural Res (1005) 250,000
1124.201 - Court Security (1005) 201,560
2000.171 - Housing Grant Match (1005) 47,000
3001.300 - Violent Crime Grant (1005) 79,594
3509.305 - IV-D Child Support (1005) 232,000
3561.301 - CA Drug Prosecution (1005) 20,100
3563.301 - CA Victim Assistance (1005) 10,300
4501.337 - Law Library Operating (1005) 41,787
4502.303 - Conciliation Court (1005) 66,400
4556.333 - Field Trainer (1005) 31,000
6010.600 - Library District (1005) 50,000

6511 - Tonto Creek Bridge (6510) 25,000
6512 - Young 512 Road (6510) 350,000
6513 - Intergovernmental Projects (6510) 486,496
6594 - TE Sidewalks Main (6510) 103,427
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6594) 15,000

6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6511) 25,000
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6512) 350,000
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6513) 486,496
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6594) 103,427
6594 - TE Sidewalks Main (6510) 15,000

6870.341 - Fleet Vehicles (1005) 500,000
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. Jail (1005) 327,515
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. (1005) 2,131,492

Total Special Revenue Funds $ $ $ 6,918,567 $ 979,923

SCHEDULE D



FUND SOURCES <USES> IN <OUT>

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

2018 2018

Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and Interfund Transfers

OTHER FINANCING INTERFUND TRANSFERS

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
1005.201 - Debt Service $ $ $ 852,500 $

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $ 852,500 $

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
$ $ $ $

Total Capital Projects Funds $ $ $ $

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
$ $ $ $

Total Permanent Funds $ $ $ $

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
6856 - Buckhead Mesa Reserve (6855) $ $ $ 1,675,000 $

6855 - Russell Gulch Reserve (6856) 1,675,000

Total Enterprise Funds $ $ $ 1,675,000 $ 1,675,000

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ $ $ 9,446,067 $ 9,446,067

SCHEDULE D



ADOPTED  
BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/
EXPENSES 

EXPENDITURE/
EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 
APPROVED 

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES*

BUDGETED 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES
2017 2017 2017 2018

GENERAL FUND
101 - Board of Supervisors $ 1,108,180 $ $ 1,146,966 $ 1,306,973
103 - Elections 413,944 349,461 411,484
106 - Emergency Management 246,250 260,806 227,551
107 - Human Resources 775,622 645,164 825,932
108 - Community Development 1,099,514 876,640 1,127,644
115 - GIS Rural Addressing 52,758 39,042 56,855
120 - Recorder 702,175 574,584 712,235
143 - Administrative Services 133,229 121,257 142,543
201.140 - General Administration 522,161 895,322
201.140 - AHCCCS/ALTCS 3,525,800 3,392,976 3,778,700
201.141 - Contingency 386,380 400,000
201.142 - Professional Services 370,500 491,778 736,800
201.201 - Finance 934,540 857,989 957,250
201.610 - Community Agencies 242,500 217,451 201,000
203 - Treasurer 509,048 446,977 525,193
207 - Computer Services 821,167 753,345 1,041,060
221 - Assessor 1,062,457 905,278 1,108,429
300 - Sheriff 12,275,291 10,902,675 12,666,451
301 - County Attorney 2,066,728 1,782,348 2,438,550
302 - Clerk of Superior Court 1,403,046 1,185,240 1,544,253
305 - Child Support Enforcement 842,769 554,011
311 - Globe Justice Court 616,675 546,793 677,889
314 - Payson Justice Court 565,955 531,015 603,658
321 - Globe Constable 145,308 146,424 166,346
324 - Payson Constable 180,898 174,505 190,011
329 - Court Information System 197,526 75,087
331 - Superior Court Division I 178,608 153,006 162,265
332 - Superior Court Division II 176,197 163,166 157,894
333 - Superior Court General 926,892 679,663 904,350
335 - Probation 953,815 748,437 966,981
336 - Juvenile Detention 1,335,112 856,819 830,055
341.104 - Flood Plain Management 202,102 183,538 215,740
345 - Indigent Legal Defense 1,265,500 1,246,270 1,289,430
406 - Pubic Fiduciary 420,421 419,001 478,781
541 - Constituent Services I 90,000 76,468 90,000
542 - Constituent Services II 90,000 82,351 90,000
543 - Constituent Services III 90,000 73,210 90,000
702 - Superintendent of Schools 389,378 329,280 375,296
1115.201 - Indirect Costs (1,325,808) (586,575) (1,354,169)

Total General Fund $ 35,992,638 $ $ 31,402,446 $ 37,038,752

RESERVES
201 - Reserves $ 13,050,000 $ $ $ 12,500,000

Total General Fund Reserves $ 13,050,000 $ $ $ 12,500,000

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
Expenditures/Expenses by Fund 

FUND/DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE E



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
101 - Board of Supervisors $ 50,000 $ $ $ 50,000
103 - Elections 75
106 - Emergency Management 259,316 106,243 89,100
107 - Human Resources 1,005,000 5,023,176 5,313,740
120 - Recorder 328,259 135,035 422,969
171 - Community Services 2,299,596 1,458,596 2,089,860
201 - Community Services 300,000
201 - Finance 300,000
201 - Finance 289,460 1,947,098 2,001,560
203 - Treasurer 24,677 9,659 13,817
221 - Assessor 148,478 21,588 99,687
300 - Sheriff 1,527,741 532,406 761,128
301 - County Attorney 2,129,433 687,965 1,795,198
302 - Clerk of Superior Court 244,510 43,017 228,914
305 - Child Support Enforcement 1,577,129 282,235 2,216,275
311 - Globe Justice Court 64,790 33,387
314 - Payson Justice Court 154,464 19,292
333 - Superior Court General 577,850 242,198 514,458
335 - Probation 1,931,663 1,402,067 1,684,429
336 - Juvenile Detention 205,837 88,348
341 - Public Works 11,031,152 5,183,112 10,917,218
341 - Special Districts 51,129 46,922 51,129
404 - Health 4,041,019 2,858,509 4,144,257
600 - Library District 1,890,804 1,407,774 1,830,552
702 - Superintendent of Schools 6,910 424
999 - Other 994,218

Total Special Revenue Funds $ 31,083,435 $ $ 21,495,664 $ 34,507,678

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
1005.201.355 - Debt Service $ 854,000                 $ $ 842,500 $ 852,500

Total Debt Service Funds $ 854,000 $ $ 842,500 $ 852,500

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
201 - Capital Projects $ 6,735,520 $ $ 3,485,748 $ 4,830,108
999 - Other (2,513,520)             

Total Capital Projects Funds $ 4,222,000 $ $ 3,485,748 $ 4,830,108

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
341 - Facilities, Fleet & Fuel $ 3,938,173 $ $ 1,941,904 $ 3,776,470
999 - Other (1,313,771)             

Total Internal Service Funds $ 2,624,402 $ $ 1,941,904 $ 3,776,470

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
341 - Recycling & Landfill Mgmt. $ 6,188,500 $ $ 877,018 $ 5,353,851

Total Enterprise Funds $ 6,188,500 $ $ 877,018 $ 5,353,851

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 94,014,975 $ $ 60,045,280 $ 98,859,359

* Includes actual expenditures/expenses recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 
prepared, plus estimated expenditures/expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE E



ADOPTED  
BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/
EXPENSES 

EXPENDITURE/
EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 
APPROVED

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES*

BUDGETED 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES 
DEPARTMENT/FUND 2017 2017 2017 2018

Board of Supervisors (101)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,108,180 $ $ 1,146,966 $ 1,306,973
  1005.201 - GF Community Services 242,500 217,451 201,000
  1005.541 - GF Constituent Services 1 90,000 76,468 90,000
  1005.542 - GF Constituent Services 2 90,000 82,351 90,000
  1005.543 - GF Constituent Services 3 90,000 73,210 90,000
  7494.316 - EECO 50,000 50,000

Department Total $ 1,670,680 $ $ 1,596,446 $ 1,827,973

Reserves (102)
  1003 - CIP Reserve $ 3,050,000 $ $ $ 2,500,000
  1004 - Rainy Day Fund 5,000,000 5,000,000
  1006 - Cash Flow Reserve 5,000,000 5,000,000

Department Total $ 13,050,000 $ $ $ 12,500,000

Elections (103)
  1005 - General Fund $ 413,944 $ $ 349,461 $ 411,484
  7351 - HHS Polling Place Assembly 75

Department Total $ 414,019 $ $ 349,461 $ 411,484

Emergency Services (106)
  1005 - General Fund $ 246,250 $ $ 260,806 $ 227,551
  1119 - Emergency Response 259,316 106,243 89,100

Department Total $ 505,566 $ $ 367,049 $ 316,651

Human Resources (107)
  1005 - General Fund $ 775,622 $ $ 645,164 $ 825,932
  1825 - Gila County Wellness Program 5,000 632 5,000
  1828 - Gila County Insurance Pool 5,022,544 4,308,740
  1115.107 - CPI/Performance Adjustment 1,000,000 1,000,000

Department Total $ 1,780,622 $ $ 5,668,340 $ 6,139,672

Community Development (108)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,099,514 $ $ 876,640 $ 1,127,644

Department Total $ 1,099,514 $ $ 876,640 $ 1,127,644

GIS - Rural Addressing (115)
  1005 - General Fund $ 52,758 $ $ 39,042 $ 56,855

Department Total $ 52,758 $ $ 39,042 $ 56,855

Recorder (120)
  1005 - General Fund $ 702,175 $ $ 574,584 $ 712,235
  7144 - Recorder's Suspense Account 24,669
  7145 - Recorder Document System 75,914 36,737 182,319
  7146 - Recorder Mine Claim Surcharge 1,102 1,177
  7147 - Computer System Recorder 226,574 98,298 239,473

Department Total $ 1,030,434 $ $ 709,619 $ 1,135,204

Expenditures/Expenses by Department
GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

SCHEDULE F



Administrative Services (143)
  1005 - General Fund $ 133,229 $ $ 121,257 $ 142,543

Department Total $ 133,229 $ $ 121,257 $ 142,543

Community Services (171)
  2000 - Housing $ 572,660 $ $ 469,552 $ 373,313
  2001 - CAP 645,440 479,263 738,992
  2002 - Housing Rehabilitation 414,044 64,292 314,906
  2012 - GEST 667,452 445,489 662,649

Department Total $ 2,299,596 $ $ 1,458,596 $ 2,089,860

Finance (201)
  1005 - General Fund $ $ $ $
  1005.201.140 - General Fund, General Admin 522,161 895,322
  1005.201.140 - GF, AHCCCS/ALTCS 3,525,800 3,392,976 3,778,700
  1005.201.142 - GF, Professional Services 370,500 491,778 736,800
  1005.201.201 - General Fund, Finance 934,540 857,989 957,250
  1005.201.355 - General Fund, Debt Services 854,000 842,500 852,500
  1005.201.141 - General Fund Contingency 386,380 400,000
  1005.201 - GF Community Services 300,000
  1007.201 - Community Services 300,000
  1111 - Indirect Costs (1,325,808) (586,575) (1,354,169)
  1124 - Superior & JP Court Security 289,460 183,722 201,560
  1820 - Credit Card Revolving 1,763,376 1,800,000

Department Total $ 5,857,033 $ $ 6,945,766 $ 8,567,963

Treasurer (203)
  1005 - General Fund $ 509,048 $ $ 446,977 $ 525,193
  7430 - TIF (Taxpayer Information Fund) 24,677 9,659 13,817

Department Total $ 533,725 $ $ 456,636 $ 539,010

Computer Services (207)
  1005 - General Fund $ 821,167 $ $ 753,345 $ 1,041,060

Department Total $ 821,167 $ $ 753,345 $ 1,041,060

Assessor (221)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,062,457 $ $ 905,278 $ 1,108,429
  7143 - Assessor's Surcharge 148,478 21,588 99,687

Department Total $ 1,210,935 $ $ 926,866 $ 1,208,116

Sheriff (300)
  1005 - General Fund $ 12,275,291 $ $ 10,902,675 $ 12,666,451
  6880.341 - Sheriff Jail Maintenance 290,015
  3001 - Drug Gang Violent Crime Control 387,868 299,407 327,999
  3002 - Sheriff Vehicle Impound/Storage 5,000
  3011 - Sheriff's Justice Enhancement 345,770 65,432 140,000
  3012 - Sheriff Special Projects 33,421 16,173 5,000
  3013 - Sheriff Seized Equipment Recapture 68,325 2,500
  3014 - Immigration Enforcement 13,554 13,554
  3047 - Gila County Sheriff DARE 6,597 1,136 2,000
  3054 - Sheriff's Victim's Rights 1,529 1,529
  3055 - Sheriff's Commissary Fund 162,814 4,620 35,885
  3061 - Sheriff BLESF Program 165,795 117,834 179,518
  3064 - Marijuana Eradication 33,224 8,892 10,000
  3067 - Methamphetamine Program 18,829 18,829
  3075 - GOHS STEP Sheriff 10,788 16,535
  3077 - GOSH - DUI Enforcement Equipment 8,124 2,779

Department Total $ 13,803,032 $ $ 11,435,081 $ 13,427,579

SCHEDULE F



County Attorney (301)
  1005 - General Fund $ 2,066,728 $ $ 1,782,348 $ 2,438,550
  3528 - County Attorney Residual Fund 116,560 315 109,000
  3531 - Attorney's Justice Enhancement 229,593 172,229 192,224
  3541 - Victim Restitution/Subrogation 70,000 12,700 49,000
  3542 - Diversion Program CA 403,489 200,934 216,576
  3543 - County Anti-Racketeering 349,995 75,631 267,700
  3544 - Cost of Prosecution Reimbursement 461,602 83,259 459,690
  3545 - Bad Check County Attorney 38,809 40,500
  3546 - DEA Federal Asset Forfeiture 7,872 7,950
  3547 - Deferred Prosecution Program 91,818 120,810
  3552 - County Attorney Fill The Gap 74,853 71,000
  3553 - Fair & Legal Employment Act 60,988 61,000
  3557 - AG Victim Rights 68,903 43,810 48,397
  3560 - Victim Compensation 60,000 44,000
  3561 - Drug Prosecution Grant 69,018 74,561 80,139
  3563 - Crime Victim Assistance Program 25,933 24,526 27,212

Department Total $ 4,196,161 $ $ 2,470,313 $ 4,233,748

Clerk of the Superior Court (302)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,403,046 $ $ 1,185,240 $ 1,544,253
  4840 - Cost of Prosecution-Clerk of the Court 38,339 7,980 40,648
  4841 - Expedited Child Support 23,764 36,057
  4842 - Document Conversion Superior Court 56,139 6,584 61,463
  4844 - Spousal Maintenance Enforcement 20,072 21,156
  4846 - JCEF Surcharge Clerk of the Sup Crt 92,667 28,453 66,742
  4847 - Family Law Commissioner 2,899 2,811
  4848 - Fill the Gap Clerk of the Court 10,630 37

Department Total $ 1,647,556 $ $ 1,228,257 $ 1,773,167

Child Support Enforcement (305)
  1005 - General Fund $ 842,769 $ $ 554,011 $
  3509 - IV-D Child Support Enforcement 870,922
  3510 - IV-D Incentive/SSRE 298,594 168,462 192,386
  3511 - Child Support Other Reimbursement 798,535 89,570 692,967
  3512 - Child Support Incentive Funds 480,000 24,203 460,000

Department Total $ 2,419,898 $ $ 836,246 $ 2,216,275

Globe Justice Court (311)
  1005 - General Fund $ 616,675 $ $ 546,793 $ 677,889
  4740 - Globe Justice Court Surcharge 64,790 15,000
  4742 - FARE 6,387
  4743 - Fill the Gap 12,000

Department Total $ 681,465 $ $ 546,793 $ 711,276

Payson Justice Court (314)
  1005 - General Fund $ 565,955 $ $ 531,015 $ 603,658
  4741 - Payson Justice Court Surcharge 154,464 19,292

Department Total $ 720,419 $ $ 550,307 $ 603,658

Globe Constable (321)
  1005 - General Fund $ 145,308 $ $ 146,424 $ 166,346

Department Total $ 145,308 $ $ 146,424 $ 166,346

Payson Constable (324)
  1005 - General Fund $ 180,898 $ $ 174,505 $ 190,011

Department Total $ 180,898 $ $ 174,505 $ 190,011

Court Information Systems (329)
  1005 - General Fund $ 197,526 $ $ 75,087 $

Department Total $ 197,526 $ $ 75,087 $

SCHEDULE F



Superior Court Division I (331)
  1005 - General Fund $ 178,608 $ $ 153,006 $ 162,265

Department Total $ 178,608 $ $ 153,006 $ 162,265

Superior Court Division II (332)
  1005 - General Fund $ 176,197 $ $ 163,166 $ 157,894

Department Total $ 176,197 $ $ 163,166 $ 157,894

Superior Courts General (333)
  1005 - General Fund General $ 926,892 $ $ 679,663 $ 904,350
  4501 - Law Library 65,606 66,642 71,186
  4502 - Conciliation Court Fund 73,800 67,650 77,100
  4541 - Local State Aid to Courts 8,823 8,831
  4542 - Local Probate Assessment Fee 47,160 14,945 24,409
  4553 - State Aid to Courts 47,433 7,321 54,933
  4556 - Field Trainer 3,063 10,623 56,199
  4559 - Children's Issues Education 20,941 7,975 7,665
  4566 - Domestic Relations & Mediation 8,361 2,255 3,876
  4574 - Superior Court Cost of Prosecution 242,424 36,864 165,949
  4577 - Court Improvement Project 31,081 16,525 22,505
  4578 - Expedited Child Support/Visit 29,158 3,795 21,805
  4579 - Dependency Surge 7,603

Department Total $ 1,504,742 $ $ 921,861 $ 1,418,808

Probation (335)
  1005 - General Fund $ 953,815 $ $ 748,437 $ 966,981
  4042 - Adult Probation Service Fees 376,139 175,012 224,711
  4050 - Adult Drug Court 5,000 3,856
  4051 - Adult Intensive Probation Supervision 216,621 180,988 234,244
  4053 - Adult JCEF IPS Assistance 23,222
  4054 - CJEF S/Offender 10,000 8,930 8,930
  4055 - Community Punishment Program 25,000 25,953 29,000
  4056 - CJEF Substance Abuse 26,000 22,028 23,739
  4057 - Drug Treatment Education 17,000 12,139 10,197
  4059 - State Aid Enhancement 381,105 345,323 417,368
  4071 - JPSF Treatment 68,556 78,144 92,358
  4146 - Juvenile Diversion Fees 59,296 36,435
  4147 - Juvenile Probation Service Fees 106,943 1,675 25,000
  4150 - Juvenile Detention Alternatives 3,996 5,000
  4177 - Court Appointed Special Advocate 90,495 69,494 92,991
  4178 - CASA - Globe 61,790 56,556 64,382
  4189 - Juvenile Drug Court 5,000 3,868
  4193 - Family Counseling 5,000 8,922 8,912
  4194 - Diversion Consequences 17,129 30,418 23,173
  4195 - Diversion Intake 194,306 173,818 208,905
  4196 - Juvenile Intensive Probation Services 133,038 108,127 70,161
  4197 - Juvenile Standards Probation 110,023 92,820 108,923

Department Total $ 2,885,478 $ $ 2,150,504 $ 2,651,410

Juvenile Detention (336)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,335,112 $ $ 856,819 $ 830,055
  4151 - Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr 205,837 88,348

Department Total $ 1,540,949 $ $ 945,167 $ 830,055

SCHEDULE F



Public Works (341)
  1005.104 - Flood Plain Management $ 202,102 $ $ 183,538 $ 215,740
  6500 - Public Works 5,279,159 3,542,525 5,181,584
  6510 - PW 1/2 Cent Transportation Tax 4,618,696 1,344,187 4,368,707
  65XX - Tonto Creek Bridge 300,662 25,000
  6512 - Young 512 Road 600,000
  6513 - Intergovernmental Projects 610,106 55,941 486,496
  6570 - Waste Tire Fund 176,486 98,010 152,004
  6593 - TE Sidewalks Six Shooter 16,337 2,542
  6594 - TE Sidewalks Main 29,706 139,907 103,427

  1007 - Capital Projects 5,013,520 2,719,545 4,580,108
  1115 - Non-Capitalized Projects 1,722,000 766,203 250,000

  6850 - Recycling & Landfill Management 3,817,090 895,143 3,387,442
  6855 - Russell Gulch Expansion Reserve 2,071,410 (33,000) 291,409
  6856 - Buckhead Mesa Expansion Reserve 300,000 14,875 1,675,000

  6860 - Fuel Management 697,723 17,999 636,563
  6870 - Fleet Management 649,708 82,496 734,254
  6880 - Facilities Management 2,590,742 1,841,409 2,405,653

  7510 - Pine SLID 1,770 1,624 1,770
  7511 - Apache Hills SLID 3,039 2,788 3,039
  7512 - Upper Glendale/Central Heights 1,293 1,187 1,293
  7513 - East Verde Park SLID 4,063 3,723 4,063
  7514 - Miami Gardens SLID 2,911 2,671 2,911
  7515 - Midland/Central Heights SLID 15,614 14,330 15,614
  7516 - Claypool/Lower Miami SLID 22,439 20,599 22,439

Department Total $ 28,146,576 $ $ 11,718,242 $ 25,144,516

Indigent Legal Defense (345)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,265,500 $ $ 1,246,270 $ 1,289,430
  4540 - Local Aid to Indigent Defense 5 5
  4569 - Aid to Indigent Defense 171,349 172,000

Department Total $ 1,436,854 $ $ 1,246,270 $ 1,461,435

Health (404)
  1008 - Health Services Fund $ 966,558 $ $ 612,324 $ 746,984
  1009 - Rabies Control 414,459 375,427 423,080
  2517 - HIV 4,653 4,003 4,561
  2518 - WIC 329,022 262,649 371,649
  2519 - TB 49,280 9,655 49,267
  2521 - Community Health Grant 71,779 72,145 74,142
  2524 - Immunization 348,358 96,622 543,660
  2526 - Private Stock Vaccines 410,000 134,638 506,341
  2527 - Population Health Initiative 70,626 77,947 68,869
  2528 - Commodity Supplement Food Program 5,985 3,000 6,166
  2529 - RXP OD Prevention 95,992 120,063 114,085
  2530 - HIV Consortium 222,258 196,825 217,613
  2550 - Public Health Emergency Preparedness 212,653 259,038 200,648
  2552 - Tobacco Free Environment 130,393 132,869 154,196
  2557 - Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act 54,913 47,484 46,709
  2558 - Public Health Accreditation 97,221 36,162 149,526
  2559 - Family Planning 31,016 17,092 51,065
  2560 - Teen Pregnancy Prevention Services 234,330 206,616 191,632
  2562 - Public Health in Action 29
  2565 - Neonatal Intensive Care Program 26,570 9,447 23,354
  2569 - Maternal & Child Health 261
  2570 - Maternal & Child Home Visiting 81,522 23,548
  2571 - Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Ed 183,431 160,665 200,710

Department Total $ 4,041,019 $ $ 2,858,509 $ 4,144,257

Public Fiduciary (406)
  1005 - General Fund $ 420,421 $ $ 419,001 $ 478,781

Department Total $ 420,421 $ $ 419,001 $ 478,781

SCHEDULE F



Library (600)
  6000 - Library District Grants $ 186,577 $ $ 126,404 $ 174,393
  6010 - Library Assistance 1,704,227 1,281,370 1,656,159

Department Total $ 1,890,804 $ $ 1,407,774 $ 1,830,552

Superintendent of Schools (702)
  1005 - General Fund $ 389,378 $ $ 329,280 $ 375,296
  5510 - Gila County Education Services 1,311 424
  5520 - Special School Reserve 5,599

Department Total $ 396,288 $ $ 329,704 $ 375,296

* Includes actual expenditures/expenses recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, 
plus estimated expenditures/expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE F



Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE)

Employee 
Salaries and 
Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs

Other Benefit 
Costs

Total Estimated 
Personnel 

Compensation
2,018.00 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

1005 General Fund
101 Board of Supervisors 13.98 $ 859,332 $ 121,212 $ 110,472 $ 70,114 $ 1,161,129
103 Elections 4.01 181,528 20,053 31,392 14,678 247,651
106 Emergency Management 2.60 108,504 12,478 20,405 8,641 150,028
107 Human Resources 5.00 264,754 30,447 35,316 21,415 351,932
108 Community Development 15.49 748,504 82,371 117,720 62,931 1,011,526
115 GIS Rural Addressing 1.00 32,504 3,738 7,848 2,553 46,643
120 Recorder 11.00 378,142 52,731 86,328 30,482 547,683
143 Administrative Services 3.00 87,559 10,069 24,744 6,877 129,250
201 Finance 13.00 576,645 66,314 105,948 45,841 794,748
203 Treasurer 6.01 286,494 41,501 47,088 23,332 398,415
207 Computer Services 8.59 476,318 54,777 68,122 38,240 637,457
221 Assessor 17.00 648,995 83,008 134,016 54,407 920,427
300 Sheriff 146.32 6,461,178 1,607,738 1,133,123 758,755 9,960,795
301 County Attorney 25.35 1,580,635 197,205 200,909 126,149 2,104,899
302 Clerk of Superior Court 22.48 888,420 111,126 172,656 68,586 1,240,788
305 Child Support Enforcement 13.00 520,361 59,841 102,024 40,793 723,019
311 Globe Justice Court 10.50 445,793 58,826 78,480 35,788 618,887
314 Payson Justice Court 9.06 408,566 57,052 70,632 32,712 568,962
321 Globe Constable 2.50 105,914 22,067 15,696 8,801 152,478
324 Payson Constable 2.49 123,144 20,976 15,696 10,091 169,908
331 Superior Court Div I 3.00 119,042 13,690 15,696 4,586 153,014
332 Superior Court Div II 2.00 116,536 13,402 15,696 4,393 150,027
333 Superior Court General 9.78 628,434 68,084 70,632 49,917 817,067
335 Probation 11.88 554,677 88,754 93,234 44,872 781,537
336 Juvenile Detention 11.24 429,020 91,139 80,677 36,516 637,352
341.104 Flood Plain Mgmt 2.00 131,749 15,151 15,696 11,172 173,769
406 Public Fiduciary 7.00 297,005 34,156 54,936 24,176 410,272
702 School Superintendent 6.41 265,488 22,493 50,798 21,646 360,424

Total General Fund 385.69 $ 17,725,240 $ 3,060,399 $ 2,975,981 $ 1,658,464 $ 25,420,083

GILA COUNTY
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation

Fiscal Year 2018

FUND

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE G



Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE)

Employee 
Salaries and 
Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs

Other Benefit 
Costs

Total Estimated 
Personnel 

Compensation
2,018.00 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

GILA COUNTY
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation

Fiscal Year 2018

FUND

1008.404 Health Service Fund 8.58 $ 400,517 $ 46,059 $ 67,336 $ 32,064 $ 545,976
1008.405 Health Service Fund 1.50 60,425 6,707 11,772 4,835 83,739
1009.404 Rabies Control 6.23 201,941 23,147 48,658 19,172 292,918
2000 Housing 3.08 126,110 14,503 24,172 10,339 175,124
2001 CAP 6.15 234,306 26,945 48,265 18,759 328,274
2002 Housing Rehabilitation 2.20 88,546 10,183 17,266 7,463 123,457
2012 GEST 11.39 410,249 45,983 87,270 34,320 577,821
2517 HIV 0.05 2,075 239 392 166 2,872
2518 WIC 10.557 6.54 231,081 24,539 47,480 18,447 321,547
2519 TB 0.08 3,862 444 628 310 5,244
2521 Community Health Grant 1.25 36,982 4,253 9,810 2,961 54,006
2524 Immunization 1.99 71,227 8,191 15,618 5,661 100,698
2528 Commodity Supp Food Prg 10.565 0.05 1,619 186 392 129 2,327
2529 RXP - Presc Drug OD Prevention 1.30 48,905 5,624 10,202 3,895 68,627
2530 HIV Consortium 2.05 77,531 8,916 16,088 6,213 108,748
2550 Public Hlth Emerg Preparedness 1.25 49,539 5,697 9,810 3,891 68,937
2552 Tobacco Free Environment 1.75 61,528 7,076 13,734 4,929 87,267
2557 Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act 0.75 33,965 3,179 5,886 2,724 45,754
2558 Public Health Accreditation 0.15 14,762 1,698 1,177 1,252 18,888
2559 Family Planning 0.05 2,474 285 392 198 3,350
2560 Teen Pregnancy Prevention Svcs 3.35 99,690 11,464 26,291 7,943 145,388
2571 Supp Nutrition Asst Prog Ed 1.00 44,423 5,109 7,848 3,489 60,869
3001 Drug Gang Violent Crime Control 3.08 188,170 92,947 24,133 22,748 327,997
3055 Sheriff's Commissary Fund 0.13 6,500 511 7,011
3061 Sheriff BLESF Program 2.00 100,039 51,470 15,696 12,313 179,518
3510 IV D Incentive/SSRE 2.00 78,045 8,975 15,696 61,118 163,834
3511 Child Support Other Reimb 1.00 71,324 8,202 7,848 95,591 182,965
3531 Attorney's Justice Enhancement 3.00 139,502 10,935 24,744 16,043 191,224
3542 Diversion Program CA 3.75 155,174 17,845 31,392 12,163 216,575
3544 Cost of Prosecution Reimb Fund 3.00 117,925 12,822 15,696 9,244 155,687
3547 Deferred Prosecution Program 1.00 38,512 4,429 7,848 3,019 53,808
3557 A G Victim Rights 0.90 34,635 3,983 7,063 2,715 48,396
3561 Drug Prosecution Grant 1.00 60,576 6,966 7,848 4,748 80,139
3563 Crime Victim Assistance Prog 0.50 19,870 1,860 3,924 1,558 27,212
4042 Adult Probation Service Fees 3.00 137,424 26,117 23,544 11,722 198,807
4051 Adult Intensive Prob Supervision 3.50 159,479 33,532 28,008 13,224 234,243
4059 State Aid Enhancement 6.59 292,459 48,573 52,018 24,315 417,366
4071 JPSF Treatment 1.00 58,019 13,542 7,848 4,949 84,357
4146 Juvenile Diversion Fees 0.25 7,944 914 1,962 613 11,433
4177 Court Appointed Spec Advocate 1.50 61,561 7,079 11,772 4,752 85,165
4178 CASA - Globe 1.00 43,912 5,050 7,848 3,390 60,200
4194 Diversion Consequences 0.20 6,234 717 1,570 481 9,002

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SCHEDULE G



Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE)

Employee 
Salaries and 
Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs

Other Benefit 
Costs

Total Estimated 
Personnel 

Compensation
2,018.00 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

GILA COUNTY
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation

Fiscal Year 2018

FUND
4195 Diversion Intake 2.80 140,893 31,039 21,974 11,496 205,402
4196 Juvenile Intensive Prob Superv 1.00 43,461 10,144 7,848 3,707 65,160
4197 Juvenile Standards Probation 1.50 65,547 7,538 12,372 5,465 90,922
4501 Law Library 1.00 30,479 3,505 7,848 2,353 44,185
4556 Field Trainer 1.00 40,554 4,664 7,848 3,131 56,197
4577 Court Improvement Project 0.50 15,585 1,792 3,924 1,203 22,504
4840 Cost of Prosecution Clrk Sup Crt 0.01 10,000 936 772 11,708
4842 Document Conversion Sup Crt 0.01 10,000 772 10,772
6000 Library District Grants 0.92 36,025 1,028 1,491 2,830 41,374
6010 Library Assistance 4.31 259,229 29,811 33,825 20,995 343,861
6500 Public Works 69.08 2,840,228 324,755 536,064 315,687 4,016,734
6570 Waste Tire Fund 1.17 42,995 4,944 9,182 4,053 61,175

Total Special Revenue Funds 182.44 $ 7,614,057 $ 1,036,541 $ 1,409,322 $ 866,842 $ 10,926,761

$ $ $ $ $

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $ $ $

6850 Recycling & Ldfl Mngmt 11.83 $ 437,411 50,302 96,766 52,356 636,835

Total Enterprise Funds 11.83 $ 437,411 $ 50,302 $ 96,766 $ 52,356 $ 636,835

6860 Fuel Management 0.50 $ 20,815 2,394 3,924 1,765 28,898
6870 Fleet Management 3.50 151,384 17,409 28,068 14,432 211,293
6880 Facilities Management 22.86 810,307 168,112 100,688 73,945 1,153,052

Total Internal Service Fund 26.86 $ 982,505 187,915 132,680 90,143 1,393,242

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 606.82 $ 26,759,213 $ 4,335,157 $ 4,614,748 $ 2,667,804 $ 38,376,922

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE G



FY 2017-18 Final Budget Overview
July 18, 2017



Board Direction

 No increase in County property tax rate
 Operate within reduction in property tax revenue resulting 

from decreased Net Assessed Valuations
 Maintain public service levels

 Provide for a balanced budget

 Law enforcement  Criminal prosecution
 Judicial  Roads
 Landfill  Health services
 Community services



FY 2017-18 Budget Assumptions

 Overall decrease in Net Assessed Valuations
 No increase in County property tax rate
 Decrease in property tax revenue
 FY18 personnel budgets adjusted to reflect salary increases
 No new full-time equivalents (FTEs) overall
 FY18 operating budgets to remain flat



Budget Process Accomplishments

 Prepared budget on modified accrual basis of accounting
 Continued to improve communication and transparency
 Hosted two public forums in Globe and Payson
 Identified areas for future process improvement
 More informative and user-friendly budget book coming early 

October



Summary of Final Budget

 County property tax rate – No change
 County property tax revenue – Decrease 2.9% 
 Overall authorized positions – Decrease 26.67 FTE

 General Fund FTEs – decreased 30.96

 Budget prepared on modified accrual basis of accounting
 Same basis as our fund based financial statements

 Revenues are estimated for the fiscal year if amounts can be determined and 
will be collected during the fiscal year

 Expenditures budgeted as liabilities that are expected to be incurred



Summary of Final Budget
 Credit card purchases

 Paid by Finance and charged out to other departments

 In FY 2016-17 budget, these purchases were netted to $0

 In FY 2017-18 budget, they are reflected as both revenue and expense of 
$1,800,000

 Insurance premiums
 Paid by Human Resources and charged out to other departments

 In FY 2016-17 budget, these purchases were netted to $0

 In FY 2017-18 budget, they are reflected as both revenue and expense of 
$4,398,845



Summary of Final Budget
Impact of Accounting Changes

FY 2017-18 Total Budget 98,859,359

FY 2016-17 Total Budget 94,014,975

Total budget increase 4,844,384

ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Credit card purchases 1,800,000

Insurance 4,398,845

Total accounting changes 6,198,845

Impact of accounting changes (1,354,461)

% change from FY 2016-17 (1.4%)



FY 2017-18 Budgeted Revenues



FY 2017-18 Budgeted Expenditures
All Funds



FY 2017-18 Budgeted Expenditures
Departmental Functions

General Government Public Safety Highways & Streets Health & Welfare Debt Service Other

 Board of Supervisors
 Administrative 

Services
 Assessor
 Child Support 

Enforcement
 Clerk of the Superior 

Court
 Computer Services
 Constables
 County Attorney
 Elections
 Facilities 

Management
 Finance
 Fleet Management
 Fuel Management
 Human Resources
 Indigent Legal 

Defense
 Justice Courts
 Recorder
 Recycling & Landfill 

Management
 Superior Court
 Treasurer

 Community 
Development

 Emergency 
Management

 Floodplain Management
 Juvenile Detention
 Probation
 Sheriff

• GIS/Rural Addressing
• Public Works
• Special Districts

• ALTCS/AHCCCS
• Community Services
• Health
• Public Fiduciary

• Debt Service • Community Agencies
• CPI/Performance 

Adjustment
• Credit Card Revolving
• EACO
• Gila County Insurance 

Pool
• Library District
• Superintendent of 

Schools



FY 2017-18 Budgeted Expenditures
All Funds by Function



   
ARF-4392   Public Hearing     2. B.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Order No. LL-17-02 Liquor License Application.

Background Information
Nancy Kay Madrid has submitted an application to the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) for a person transfer
of a Series 6 bar license with an interim permit to operate at
the Shamrock Bar located in Claypool.  Part of the statutory process is
once the DLLC accepts and processes the license, it is sent to the local
governing body in which city, town or county the establishment is
located.  Upon the local governing body's, which in Gila County is the
Board of Supervisors' (Board), review of the application, a
recommendation is then issued to the DLLC to either approve, deny or
issue a "no recommendation" decision.

Per statutory requirements, a notice of hearing by the Board was posted
at the establishment for a period of 20 days, specifically to inform any
person residing, owning, or leasing property within a one-mile radius of
the establishment of this application.  To date, the Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors has not received any objections to this application.

On June 28, 2017, the DLLC submitted an amendment to the liquor
license application to the Gila County Board of Supervisors an
amendment due to change the agent's name to Nancy Kay Madrid.

Evaluation
The DLLC has forwarded the application to the Clerk of the Board.  An
internal review has been conducted by the Planning and Zoning
Department, Health Department, and Treasurer's Office.  The
departments and elected office have confirmed that there are no pending
issues relevant to their area of responsibility.

Conclusion



All of Gila County's requirements have been met with regard to this
application; no one has submitted a written objection to this application;
therefore, a public hearing should be held by the Board to entertain any
comments from the public relating to this application before the Board
takes an action to issue a recommendation to the DLLC.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors recommends that the Board issue
an approval recommendation to the DLLC.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Order No. LL-17-02, a liquor
license application submitted by Nancy Kay Madrid for a person transfer
of a Series 6 bar license with an interim permit to operate at the
Shamrock Bar located in Claypool. (Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
Shamrock Bar - Application
Shamrock Bar - Application Amendment
Shamrock Bar - Treasurer Response
Shamrock Bar - Community Development Response
Shamrock Bar - H&E Response
Shamrock Bar - Affidavit of Posting































DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJETCT:

INTERPFFICE MEMORANDT]M

6t L't L7

Scott Buz.arrr, Chipf Building Official
Community Deve[opment Division

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board

Liquor License Application for Shamrock Bar; Series 6

A public hearing will be held py the Board of Supervisors on July 18, 2017 at
which time the Board will obtpin public comments on the attached liquor
license application; thereaftel, a vote will be taken by the Board to recommend
that tlre State Liquor Board Wproue or disapprouetJte application. Please

inspect the premises to veriff that it complies wittr Section 13 of the
application, and email the siqned memo to Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk,
by no later than July IO,2017

Ind.icate whether tJ:e applicarlt has any pending issues \itdth regard to your
department, such as building permits, Building Code clearance requirements,
etc.

-No pending issues. For infofmation purposes, the school listed on the
application has been closed. The closest operating school is Dr. Charles
Bejarano @ 4635 S. Ragus R{ which is approximately 2,683 feet from the
Shamrock Bar.

Signed: .7? 
r tr,-r,



 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: 6/15/17 

 

TO:  Michael O’Driscoll 

Health and Emergency Management Division Director 
 

FROM:  Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

 

SUBJECT: Liquor License Application for Shamrock Bar; Series 6 

 

 

A public hearing will be held by the Board of Supervisors on July 18, 2017 at 

which time the Board will obtain public comments on the attached liquor 

license application; thereafter, a vote will be taken by the Board to recommend 

that the State Liquor Board approve or disapprove the application.  Please sign 

and email this memo to Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk, by no later than 

July 10, 2017. 

 

Indicate whether the applicant has any pending issues with regard to your 

department, such as health permits, etc.  

 
This Department has no objection to favorable action on this application 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signed:   6/20/17        





   
ARF-4388   Regular Agenda Item     3. A.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Submitted For: Jacque Sanders, Asst. County Manager/Librarian 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: County Manager
Fiscal Year: 2017-2018 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

07-01-17 to 06-30-18 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of the final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Library District Budget.

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statutes require that special taxing districts, such as the
Gila County Library District, adopt a yearly budget.  With regard
to any issue that affects the Gila County Library District, an official
action/decision must be made by the Gila County Library District Board
of Directors (BOD).  In Gila County, the Board of Supervisors (BOS) acts
the the BOD.  Prior to addressing any Library District issue, the
BOS adjourns as the BOS and then convenes as the BOD.  

On June 27, 2017, the Gila County Library District Board of Directors
adopted the tentative 2017-2018 fiscal year budget for the Library District
in the amount of $1,830,552.

In Gila County, the Board reviews and adopts the Library District budget
prior to reviewing and adopting the Gila County budget of which the
Library District is included in that budget.

Evaluation
A public hearing was scheduled on this meeting agenda prior to this
agenda item to allow the public an opportunity to provide comments, for
or against, the final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget, to which the
Library District's budget is a part of the County's total budget.



Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors will convene as the Gila County Library District
Board of Directors in order to address this agenda item.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and
convene as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the final FY 2017-2018 Gila
County Library District Budget which is included as part of the FY
2017-2018 Gila County Budget.  (Jacque Sanders) (Motion to
adjourn as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors
and reconvene as the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)

Attachments
GC Library District Budget FY 2017-2018



Gila County Library District 

Budget for FY 2018 

(with FY17 budget and estimated) 

 

 

 

 
     

Budget 
FY 2017 

Estimated 
actual 
FY 2017 

 
Budget 
FY 2018 

       
Funding Sources       
       
Beginning Fund Balance    358,951 358,951 356,336 
       
Property Taxes    1,202,189 1,155,568 1,168,829 
SRP in Lieu    8,387 11,871 8,387 
Grants    186,577 140,201 173,000 
Transfers In    50,000 50,000 50,000 
Miscellaneous    84,700 50,561 74,000 
       
Total Revenue Available    1,890,804 1,767,152 1,830,552 
       
       
Funding Uses       
       
Funding to Libraries    724,600 723,477 729,600 
Technology/Connectivity    314,000 256,340 290,250 
Materials and Services    115,627 95,975 113,157 
Grants    186,577 140,201 173,000 
District Admin/Operations    242,000 194,823 201,423 
Contingency Reserve    308,000 356,336 323,122 
       
Total Uses    1,890,804 1,767,152 1,830,552 
       



   
ARF-4389   Regular Agenda Item     3. B.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Submitted For: James Menlove, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2017-2018 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

07-01-17 to 06-30-18 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Resolution No. 17-07-01 authorizing the adoption of the
final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget. 

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statutes require that the Board of Supervisors (BOS)
adopt an annual budget for Gila County.  

Per statutory requirements, the Board of Supervisors adopted the
tentative FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget on June 27, 2017, in the
amount of $98,859,359; a summary of the estimates of revenues and
expenses and a notice of public hearing was published for two
(2) consecutive weeks in the official newspaper of the County; a copy of
the tentative FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget was mailed to all libraries
within Gila County, posted on the County's website, and made available
for the public's viewing at the Clerk of the Board's office; and a public
hearing was held on this date to hear taxpayers' comments on the final
County budget prior to the Board's consideration to adopt the final FY
2017-2018 Gila County Budget.

Evaluation
The Board of Supervisors has complied with all statutory requirements
with regard to adopting the annual budget for Gila County; therefore, it is
the time for the Board to consider adopting Resolution No. 17-07-01,
which authorizes the adoption of the final FY 2017-2018 Gila County
Budget.



Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors is required by statute to adopt an annual
budget for Gila County of which the final Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Gila
County Budget is being presented at this time for adoption by the Board.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 17-07-01, which
authorizes the adoption of the final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget in
the amount of $98,859,359.  (James Menlove)

Attachments
Resolution No. 17-07-01
Schedules A-G attached to Resolution No. 17-07-01



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-07-01 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 2017-

2018 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET FOR GILA COUNTY.  

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Title 42, Chapter 17, Articles 1-5, Arizona 

Revised Statutes (A.R.S.), the Board of Supervisors did, on June 27, 2017, make an estimate of 

the different amounts required to meet the public expenditures/expenses for the ensuing year, 

also an estimate of revenues from sources other than direct taxation, and the amount to be raised 

by taxation upon real and personal property of Gila County; and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with said chapter of said title, and following due public notice, the 

Board met on July 18, 2017, at which meeting any taxpayer was privileged to appear and be 

heard in favor of or against any of the proposed expenditures/expenses to tax levies; and 

 

WHEREAS, it appears that publication has been duly made as required by law of said estimates 

together with a notice that the Board would meet on July 18, 2017, at the office of the Board for 

the purpose of hearing taxpayers and making tax levies as set forth in said estimates; and 

 

WHEREAS, it appears that the sums to be raised by taxation, attached herein as Schedule B, do 

not in the aggregate exceed that amount as computed in A.R.S. §42-17051(A);   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the said estimates of revenues and 

expenditures, attached herein as Schedules A and C through G, as now reduced or changed by 

the same are hereby adopted as the budget of Gila County for the 2017-2018 fiscal year. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18
th

 day of July 2017, by the Board of Supervisors, at Globe, 

Gila County, Arizona. 

      

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

 

____________________________  ___________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk    Tommie C. Martin, Chairman 

     

Approved as to form: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Jefferson R. Dalton 

Deputy Gila County Attorney 

Civil Bureau Chief 



Fiscal 
Year General Fund

Special Revenue 
Fund Debt Service Fund

Capital Projects 
Fund

Internal Service 
Fund Enterprise Fund Total All Funds

2017 Adopted/Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures/Expenses*   E 49,042,638 31,083,435 854,000 4,222,000 2,624,402 6,188,500 94,014,975

2017 Actual Expenditures/Expenses**   E 32,620,174 22,213,276 844,006 3,584,170 2,085,384 939,305 62,286,315

2018 Fund Balance/Net Position at July 1*** 17,500,000 15,280,188 3,316,215 1,573,851 37,670,254

2018 Primary Property Tax Levy B 20,195,437 20,195,437

2018 Secondary Property Tax Levy B 1,168,829 1,168,829

2018 Estimated Revenues Other than Property Taxes  C 18,634,459 16,153,429 439,488 817,463 3,780,000 39,824,839

2018 Other Financing Sources  D

2018 Other Financing (Uses)   D

2018 Interfund Transfers In   D 2,885,155 852,500 1,074,405 2,959,007 1,675,000 9,446,067

2018 Interfund Transfers (Out)   D 6,791,144 979,923 1,675,000 9,446,067

2018 Reduction for Amounts Not Available:

LESS: Amounts for Future Debt Retirement

2018 Total Financial Resources Available 49,538,752 34,507,678 852,500 4,830,108 3,776,470 5,353,851 98,859,359

2018 Budgeted Expenditures/Expenses E 49,538,752 34,507,678 852,500 4,830,108 3,776,470 5,353,851 98,859,359

EXPENDITURE LIMITATION COMPARISON 2017 2018
1.  Budgeted expenditures/expenses 94,014,975$             98,859,359$             
2.  Add/subtract: estimated net reconciling items
3.  Budgeted expenditures/expenses adjusted for reconciling items 94,014,975               98,859,359               
4.  Less: estimated exclusions 53,130,250               56,835,254               
5.  Amount subject to the expenditure limitation 40,884,725$             42,024,105$             
6.  EEC expenditure limitation 41,535,973$             42,024,105$             

*
**
***

Includes Expenditure/Expense Adjustments Approved in the current year from Schedule E.       
Includes actual amounts as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, adjusted for estimated activity for the remainder of the fiscal year.
Amounts on this line represent Fund Balance/Net Position amounts except for amounts not in spendable form (e.g., prepaids and inventories) or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact (e.g., 
principal of a permanent fund).

S
c
h

GILA COUNTY
Summary Schedule of Estimated Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

Fiscal Year 2018

FUNDS

SCHEDULE A



2017 2018
1.

$ 30,397,516 $ 31,637,910

2.

$

3. Property tax levy amounts
A. Primary property taxes $ 20,794,722 $ 20,195,437
B. Secondary property taxes

Gila County Library District $ 1,203,513 $ 1,168,829
Fire District Assistance Tax 496,294 481,992

Pine SLID 2,270 2,270
East Verde SLID 4,531 4,531
Miami Garden SLID 2,903 2,903
Apache Hills SLID 5,105 5,105
Upper Glendale SLID 1,081 1,090
Midland City/Central Heights SLID 19,534 19,534
Claypool SLID 17,316 18,370

Total secondary property taxes $ 1,752,547 $ 1,704,624
C. Total property tax levy amounts $ 22,547,269 $ 21,900,061

4. Property taxes collected*
A. Primary property taxes

(1)  Current year's levy $ 19,617,447
(2)  Prior years’ levies 288,625
(3)  Total primary property taxes $ 19,906,072

B. Secondary property taxes
(1)  Current year's levy $ 1,127,410
(2)  Prior years’ levies 90,568
(3)  Total secondary property taxes $ 1,217,978

C. Total property taxes collected $ 21,124,050

5. Property tax rates
A.  County tax rate

(1)  Primary property tax rate 4.1900 4.1900
(2)  Secondary property tax rate

Gila County Library District 0.2425 0.2425
Fire District Assistance Tax 0.1000 0.1000

(3)  Total county tax rate 4.5325 4.5325

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

Amount received from primary property taxation 
in the current year in excess of the sum of that 
year's maximum allowable primary property tax 
levy. A.R.S. §42-17102(A)(18)

Tax Levy and Tax Rate Information

Maximum allowable primary property tax levy. 
A.R.S. §42-17051(A)

SCHEDULE B



B. Special assessment district tax rates 
Secondary property tax rates

Pine SLID 0.1791 0.1743
East Verde SLID 0.2569 0.2453
Miami Garden SLID 0.9598 1.0448
Apache Hills SLID 4.4371 4.2434
Upper Glendale SLID 1.2304 1.2207
Midland City/Central Heights SLID 0.5922 0.5893
Claypool SLID 0.4727 0.4456

* Includes actual property taxes collected as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, plus 
estimated property tax collections for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE B



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018
GENERAL FUND

Taxes
State Shared Sales Tax $ 5,511,830 $ 5,414,633 $ 5,750,420
County Excise Tax 2,870,000 2,967,764 3,084,977
Vehicle License Tax 1,779,300 1,754,964 1,825,162

Licenses and permits
Building Permits 195,000 303,967 235,000
Mobile Home Permits 10,000 14,759 11,000
Planning & Zoning 10,000 16,325 11,000
Septic/Alternative Sewage Permits 107,000 173,070 119,000
Business/Franchise Licenses 80,000 71,755 80,000

Intergovernmental
Federal PILT 3,484,080 3,527,384 3,484,080
SRP In Lieu 185,000 205,107 205,107
State Shared Liquor Licenses 12,000 12,667 12,600
State Shared County Assistance Fund (Lottery) 550,000 617,150 550,050
Child Support Entitlement Reimbursement 600,000
Intergovernmental Agreements 10,500 34,085 20,500
Local IGAs 449,538
IGA JP Municipality Admin Court 248,000 206,068 248,000
IGA Sheriff Patrol 444,127 191,637 403,557
IGA Sheriff Detention 24,772 45,924 24,772
IGA Sheriff Dispatch 312,552 266,790 312,552
Federal Grants - Emergency Services 220,000 110,000
Federal & State Grants - Other 600,000 18,616 6,093
Rural Addressing 187 932
911 Administration 2,737 2,469 2,469

Charges for services
Clerk of the Court Fees 142,363 91,068 52,460
Justice Court Fees 120,000 187,445 176,500
Recorder Fees 120,000 175,409 130,000
General Government Fees 6,671 6,300
JDC Correctional Housing 20,000 12,807
Sheriff - Special Services 131,361 175,182 148,800
Sheriff - Impound Fees 5,125 227 1,000
Sheriff - Correctional Housing 130,000 132,204 120,000
Sheriff - Fees & Charges 4,000 1,480 1,000
Constable Fees 26,000 31,793 25,000
Sewage Plan Review 2,500 4,060 2,500
Public Fiduciary 45,000 47,254 45,000
Treasurer 40,000 9,859 10,000
Indigent Defense 6,500 943
Other 5,000

Fines and forfeits
Justice Court Fines 370,000 337,334 375,000
Superior Court Fines 54,249 64,541 51,633
Other Fines 1,500 1,302 1,000

Investments
Interest Income 100,000 136,682 125,000

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Rents, royalties, and commissions

Contributions
152 47

Miscellaneous
Sales of Equipment 5,000 466 50,000
Sales of Copies/Blueprints 5,200 9,649 5,200
Cost Sharing Reimbursements 11,200 43,005 6,210
Elections Reimbursements 12,346 57,971 45,000
Property Tax Penalties & Interest 305,000 315,950 310,000

Total General Fund $ 18,919,242 $ 17,688,775 $ 18,634,459

 * Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 
prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Public Works Road Fund: 
County Transportation Excise Tax $ 1,364,856 $ 1,421,259 $ 1,365,000
County Transportation Excise Tax Interest 15,600 22,991 20,000
Vehicle License Tax 1,020,000 1,028,462 1,020,000
Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) 3,424,380 3,979,301 3,500,000
Licenses & Permits 1,904 5,619 2,700
Forest Fees (SRS) 46,000 50,000 50,000
Intergovernmental Agreements
Interest 27,600 54,112 41,000
Miscellaneous 50,000 54,416 60,000

Total _____________________ $ 5,950,340 $ 6,616,160 $ 6,058,700

Public Health Fund: 
Food Services Licenses $ 75,000 $ 85,154 $ 75,000
Charges for Services 65,000 65,145 65,000
Health Insurance Reimbursements 26,000 25,404 26,000
Miscellaneous 300 3,562 300

$ 166,300 $ 179,265 $ 166,300

Other Special Revenue Funds: 
Health & Emergency Services $ $ $
  1009 - Rabies Control 105,800 99,986 103,850
  1119 - Emergency Response
  1825 - Gila County Wellness Program 5,000 3,565 5,000
  2516 - Health Services Special Projects
  2517 - HIV 4,561 3,915 4,561
  2518 - WIC 317,625 181,134 318,000
  2519 - TB 12,000 8,391 12,000
  2521 - Community Health Grant 69,840 64,769 69,440
  2524 - Immunization 134,000 125,324 123,666
  2526 - Private Stock Vaccines 270,000 203,542 270,000
  2527 - Population Health Initiative 53,198 40,948 66,322
  2528 - Commodity Supplement Food Program 5,635 2,293 5,635
  2529 - RXP OD Prevention 95,517 71,775 95,517
  2530 - HIV Consortium 217,613 240,528 217,613
  2550 - Public Health Emergency Preparedness 186,389 209,673 200,419
  2552 - Tobacco Free Environment 125,550 92,411 125,550
  2557 - Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act 51,160 47,880 51,160
  2558 - Public Health Accreditation 47,968 45,340 47,090
  2559 - Family Planning 20,400 19,720 20,400
  2560 - Teen Pregnancy Prevention Services 191,710 185,656 191,710
  2562 - Public Health in Action
  2564 - Cenpatico Prevention Services
  2565 - Neonatal Intensive Care Program
  2570 - Maternal & Child Home Visiting 25,500
  2571 - Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Ed 200,638 108,647 200,638

Community Services
  2000 - Housing 525,660 302,665 379,181
  2001 - CAP 550,823 401,428 522,660
  2002 - Housing Rehabilitation 414,044 125,017 319,946
  2012 - GEST 624,624 464,460 649,286
  2016 - Workforce Investment Programs
  2016 - Workforce Investment Act IV

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Gila County Sheriff's Office
  3001 - Drug Gang Violent Crime Control 252,687 207,000 238,782
  3002 - Sheriff Vehicle Impound/Storage 10,000 4,475 5,000
  3011 - Sheriff's Justice Enhancement 180,600 166,775 140,600
  3012 - Sheriff Special Projects 70,000 5,000
  3013 - Sheriff Seized Equipment Recapture 5,000 2,500
  3014 - Immigration Enforcement 2,451
  3046 - Gila County Sheriff K9
  3047 - Gila County Sheriff DARE 2,000 1,957 2,000
  3054 - Sheriff's Victim's Rights
  3055 - Sheriff's Commissary Fund 40,000 39,814 40,000
  3061 - Sheriff BLESF Program 138,000 164,275 168,087
  3064 - Marijuana Eradication 20,000 10,000
  3067 - Methamphetamine Program
  3073 - Homeland Security 14 Sheriff
  3074 - HSGP - Critical Incident
  3075 - GOHS STEP Sheriff 11,000 16,535
  3076 - HSGP - Dispatch Communications
  3077 - GOHS - DUI Enforcement Equipment 8,105 2,779

County Attorney
  3510 - IV-D Child Support Enforcement 613,000
  3510 - IV-D Incentive/SSRE 166,000
  3511 - Child Support Other Reimbursement
  3512 - Child Support Incentive Funds 32,000 18,213 24,000
  3528 - County Attorney Residual Fund
  3531 - Attorney's Justice Enhancement 110,450 114,224 110,030
  3541 - Victim Restitution/Subrogation 4,500 7,448 4,000
  3542 - Diversion Program CA 70,000 61,690 60,000
  3543 - County Anti-Racketeering 21,770 12,205 8,300
  3544 - Cost of Prosecution Reimbursement 75,000 98,196 85,000
  3545 - Bad Check County Attorney 2,100 3,443 2,500
  3546 - DEA Federal Asset Forfeiture 30 51 45
  3547 - Deferred Prosecution Program 8,900 24,060 15,000
  3552 - County Attorney Fill The Gap 8,202 7,026 6,100
  3553 - Fair & Legal Employment Act
  3557 - AG Victim Rights 33,000 33,900 30,000
  3560 - Victim Compensation 60,000 44,000
  3561 - Drug Prosecution Grant 60,000 46,026 60,000
  3563 - Crime Victim Assistance Program 17,600 21,948 17,600

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Probation
  4041 - Probation Class Materials
  4042 - Adult Probation Service Fees 130,000 203,652 180,000
  4050 - Adult Drug Court 5,000 2,880
  4051 - Adult Intensive Probation Supervision 218,826 179,769 237,680
  4053 - Adult JCEF IPS Assistance 23,222 11,161 23,250
  4054 - CJEF S/Offender 10,000 8,930 8,930
  4055 - Community Punishment Program 25,000 24,125 29,000
  4056 - CJEF Substance Abuse 26,000 23,739 23,739
  4057 - Drug Treatment Education 17,000 6,746 10,197
  4059 - State Aid Enhancement 375,971 257,281 246,383
  4071 - JPSF Treatment 64,013 84,534 84,504
  4072 - JCEF ERE Assistant 119,687 157,585
  4146 - Juvenile Diversion Fees 8,000 9,125 8,000
  4147 - Juvenile Probation Service Fees 2,500 8,842 4,000
  4148 - Juvenile Parental Reimbursement
  4150 - Juvenile Detention Alternatives 5,000 5,000
  4151 - Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr 250,000 104,155
  4177 - Court Appointed Special Advocate 82,181 84,168
  4178 - CASA Globe 61,790 56,790 63,038
  4189 - Juvenile Drug Court 5,000 120
  4192 - Juvenile Crime Reduction Grant
  4193 - Family Counseling 5,000 8,912 8,912
  4194 - Diversion Consequences 16,734 30,839 21,039
  4195 - Diversion Intake 179,421 189,110 189,110
  4196 - Juvenile Intensive Probation Services 122,950 129,466 131,405
  4197 - Juvenile Standards Probation 98,741 100,233 105,233

Superior Courts
  4501 - Law Library 28,000 30,346 28,000
  4502 - Conciliation Court Fund 14,000 15,344 15,000
  4540 - Local Aid to Indigent Defense
  4541 - Local State Aid to Courts 30 57 40
  4542 - Local Probate Assessment Fee 10,147 10,465 10,150
  4553 - State Aid to Courts 4,020 7,684 7,770
  4555 - Drug Enforcement/Superior Court
  4556 - Field Trainer 4,556 25,000
  4559 - Children's Issues Education 6,544 7,332 6,750
  4566 - Domestic Relations & Mediation 1,930 1,622 1,630
  4569 - Aid to Indigent Defense 635 1,057 800
  4574 - Superior Court Cost of Prosecution 45,000 54,629 45,000
  4575 - DES Access Visitation 6,400 14,403 10,000
  4577 - Court Improvement Project 16,228 17,062 17,728
  4578 - Expedited Child Support/Visit 3,500 2,898 3,150
  4579 - Dependency Surge 7,735
  
Justice Courts
  4740 - Globe Justice Court Surcharge 10,000 7,948 8,000
  4741 - Payson Justice Court Surcharge 8,000 8,103
  4742 - FARE Globe JP 2,500
  4743 - Fill the Gap 1,000
  4744 - Fill the Gap Payson JP

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
Clerk of the Court
  4840 - Cost of Prosecution-Clerk of the Court 9,277 9,998 8,069
  4841 - Expedited Child Support 2,975 2,747 2,043
  4842 - Document Conversion Superior Court 12,241 11,989 9,963
  4844 - Spousal Maintenance Enforcement 1,093 1,109 844
  4846 - JCEF Surcharge Clerk of the Sup Crt 14,639 17,139 13,580
  4847 - Family Law Commissioner 89
  4848 - Fill the Gap Clerk of the Court 10,630

Superintendent of Schools
  5510 - Gila County Education Services
  5520 - Special School Reserve Agency

Library District
  6000 - Library District Grants 180,000 127,642 173,000
  6010 - Library Assistance 114,087 65,514 82,387

Other PW
  6511 - Tonto Creek Bridge 300,662
  6512 - Young 512 Road 250,000
  6513 - Intergovernmental Agreements 350,000 562
  6570 - Waste Tire Fund 124,000 81,989 159,000
  6593 - TE Sidewalks Six Shooter
  6594 - TE Sidewalks Main 15,000

General Government
  1820 - CC Revolving 1,663,453
  7144 - Recorder's Suspense Account
  7145 - Recorder/Document System 50,000 43,822 50,000
  7146 - Recorder Mine Claim Surcharge 65 38 65
  7147 - Computer System Recorder 10,000 71,211 15,000
  7350 - Help America Vote Act 126
  7351 - HHS Polling Place Accessibility
  7430 - Treasurer Taxpayer Information Fund 7,000 6,160 6,000
  7494 - EECO 50,000 50,000
  7496 - Southern Gila Economic Development 20,908
  7498 - Agency Pass Through Grants

Total _____________________ $ 8,696,191 $ 6,470,252 $ 9,928,429

Total Special Revenue Funds $ 14,812,831 $ 13,265,677 $ 16,153,429
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

$ $ $

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

1007.341 - Vehicle Replacement $ 370,000 $ 2,070,884 $ 439,488

Total Capital Projects Funds $ 370,000 $ 2,070,884 $ 439,488

SCHEDULE C



 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
REVENUES*

ESTIMATED 
REVENUES 

2017 2017 2018

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
 Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

SOURCE OF REVENUES
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

6880 - Facilities Management $ 136,683 $ 16,267 $ 8,241
6860 - Fuel Management 713,349 21,135 636,563
6870 - Fleet Management 616,048 53,503 172,659
Fairgrounds Rental 8,000

Total Permanent Funds $ 1,474,080 $ 90,905 $ 817,463

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

6850 - Recycling & Landfill Management $ 1,603,000 $ 1,841,578 $ 3,780,000
6855 - Russell Gulch Expansion Reserve
6856 - Buckhead Mesa Expansion Reserve

Total Enterprise Funds $ 1,603,000 $ 1,841,578 $ 3,780,000

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 37,179,153 $ 34,957,819 $ 39,824,839

 * Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 
prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE C



FUND SOURCES <USES> IN <OUT>

GENERAL FUND
$ $ $ $

1005.201 - Debt Service 852,500
1007.103 - Elections 65,588
1007.201 - Computer Services 300,000
1007.207 - Computer Services Lease 93,817
1007.300 - GCSO 40,000
1007.300 - GCSO Globe Jail 55,000
1007.341 - Animal Control Facility 125,000
1007.341 - GCSO Jail Boiler Repair 100,000
1007.341 - PW Cross Boundaries 30,000
1007.341 - PW Michaelson Facia 20,000
1007.341 - Courthouse Remodel PY 245,000
1008.404 - Health Services Operating 515,549
1008.405 - Environmental Health Op 40,930
1009.404 - Rabies Control Operating 319,012
1115.106 - EMS Natural Resources CIP 250,000
1124.201 - Court Security Operating 201,560
2000.171 - Housing Grant Match 47,000
3001.300 - Violent Crime Grant Match 79,594
3509.305 - IV-D Child Support Grant 232,000
3561.301 - CA Drug Prosecution Grant 20,100
3563.301 - CA Victim Assistance Grant 10,300
4501.337 - Law Library Operating 41,787
4502.303 - Conciliation Court Operate 66,400
4556.333 - Field Trainer Operating 31,000
6010.600 - Library District 50,000
6870.341 - Fleet Vehicles 500,000
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. Jail Op 327,515
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. Operating 2,131,492

Total General Fund $ $ $ $ 6,791,144

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

2018 2018

Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and Interfund Transfers

OTHER FINANCING INTERFUND TRANSFERS

SCHEDULE D



FUND SOURCES <USES> IN <OUT>

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

2018 2018

Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and Interfund Transfers

OTHER FINANCING INTERFUND TRANSFERS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
$ $ $ $

1007.103 - Elections (1005) 65,588
1007.201 - Computer Services (1005) 300,000
1007.207 - Computer Services (1005) 93,817
1007.300 - GCSO (1005) 40,000
1007.300 - GCSO Globe Jail (1005) 55,000
1007.341 - Animal Control (1005) 125,000
1007.341 - GCSO Boiler Repair (1005) 100,000
1007.341 - Cross Boundaries (1005) 30,000
1007.341 - Michaelson Facia (1005) 20,000
1007.341 - Courthouse Remodel (1005) 245,000

1008.404 - Health Services (1005) 515,549
1008.405 - Environmental Health (1005) 40,930
1009.404 - Rabies Control (1005) 319,012
1115.106 - EMS Natural Res (1005) 250,000
1124.201 - Court Security (1005) 201,560
2000.171 - Housing Grant Match (1005) 47,000
3001.300 - Violent Crime Grant (1005) 79,594
3509.305 - IV-D Child Support (1005) 232,000
3561.301 - CA Drug Prosecution (1005) 20,100
3563.301 - CA Victim Assistance (1005) 10,300
4501.337 - Law Library Operating (1005) 41,787
4502.303 - Conciliation Court (1005) 66,400
4556.333 - Field Trainer (1005) 31,000
6010.600 - Library District (1005) 50,000

6511 - Tonto Creek Bridge (6510) 25,000
6512 - Young 512 Road (6510) 350,000
6513 - Intergovernmental Projects (6510) 486,496
6594 - TE Sidewalks Main (6510) 103,427
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6594) 15,000

6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6511) 25,000
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6512) 350,000
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6513) 486,496
6510 - PW Transportation Tax (6594) 103,427
6594 - TE Sidewalks Main (6510) 15,000

6870.341 - Fleet Vehicles (1005) 500,000
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. Jail (1005) 327,515
6880.341 - Facilities Mgmt. (1005) 2,131,492

Total Special Revenue Funds $ $ $ 6,918,567 $ 979,923

SCHEDULE D



FUND SOURCES <USES> IN <OUT>

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

2018 2018

Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and Interfund Transfers

OTHER FINANCING INTERFUND TRANSFERS

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
1005.201 - Debt Service $ $ $ 852,500 $

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $ 852,500 $

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
$ $ $ $

Total Capital Projects Funds $ $ $ $

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
$ $ $ $

Total Permanent Funds $ $ $ $

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
6856 - Buckhead Mesa Reserve (6855) $ $ $ 1,675,000 $

6855 - Russell Gulch Reserve (6856) 1,675,000

Total Enterprise Funds $ $ $ 1,675,000 $ 1,675,000

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ $ $ 9,446,067 $ 9,446,067

SCHEDULE D



ADOPTED  
BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/
EXPENSES 

EXPENDITURE/
EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 
APPROVED 

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES*

BUDGETED 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES
2017 2017 2017 2018

GENERAL FUND
101 - Board of Supervisors $ 1,108,180 $ $ 1,204,404 $ 1,297,371
103 - Elections 413,944 357,214 411,484
106 - Emergency Management 246,250 266,988 227,551
107 - Human Resources 775,622 661,631 834,562
108 - Community Development 1,099,514 907,223 1,127,644
115 - GIS Rural Addressing 52,758 40,490 56,855
120 - Recorder 702,175 592,653 712,235
143 - Administrative Services 133,229 125,424 142,543
201.140 - General Administration 522,161 895,322
201.140 - AHCCCS/ALTCS 3,525,800 3,620,506 2,943,700
201.141 - Contingency 386,380 400,000
201.142 - Professional Services 370,500 527,238 736,800
201.201 - Finance 934,540 886,283 957,250
201.610 - Community Agencies 242,500 217,451 201,000
203 - Treasurer 509,048 460,521 525,193
207 - Computer Services 821,167 780,796 1,041,060
221 - Assessor 1,062,457 932,708 1,108,429
300 - Sheriff 12,275,291 11,264,878 12,666,451
301 - County Attorney 2,066,728 1,847,663 2,438,550
302 - Clerk of Superior Court 1,403,046 1,229,198 1,435,625
305 - Child Support Enforcement 842,769 574,185
311 - Globe Justice Court 616,675 566,303 677,889
314 - Payson Justice Court 565,955 550,861 603,658
321 - Globe Constable 145,308 151,356 166,346
324 - Payson Constable 180,898 179,889 190,011
329 - Court Information System 197,526 76,189
331 - Superior Court Division I 178,608 158,197 162,265
332 - Superior Court Division II 176,197 168,768 157,894
333 - Superior Court General 926,892 705,389 870,667
335 - Probation 953,815 785,655 966,981
336 - Juvenile Detention 1,335,112 870,703 830,055
341.104 - Flood Plain Management 202,102 189,533 215,740
345 - Indigent Legal Defense 1,265,500 1,292,960 1,289,430
406 - Public Fiduciary 420,421 434,612 478,781
541 - Constituent Services I 90,000 76,468 90,000
542 - Constituent Services II 90,000 83,727 90,000
543 - Constituent Services III 90,000 74,889 90,000
702 - Superintendent of Schools 389,378 343,796 375,296
1111.201 - Indirect Costs (1,325,808) (586,575) (1,375,886)

Total General Fund $ 35,992,638 $ $ 32,620,174 $ 36,038,752

RESERVES
201 - Reserves $ 13,050,000 $ $ $ 13,500,000

Total General Fund Reserves $ 13,050,000 $ $ $ 13,500,000

GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018
Expenditures/Expenses by Fund 

FUND/DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE E



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
101 - Board of Supervisors $ 50,000 $ $ $ 50,000
103 - Elections 75
106 - Emergency Management 259,316 99,096 89,100
107 - Human Resources 1,005,000 5,194,482 5,403,845
120 - Recorder 328,259 137,486 422,969
171 - Community Services 2,299,596 1,553,623 2,089,860
201 - Community Services 300,000
201 - Finance 300,000
201 - Finance 289,460 1,963,064 2,001,560
203 - Treasurer 24,677 9,659 13,817
221 - Assessor 148,478 21,588 99,687
300 - Sheriff 1,527,741 569,283 761,128
301 - County Attorney 2,129,433 707,535 1,795,198
302 - Clerk of Superior Court 244,510 43,463 228,914
305 - Child Support Enforcement 1,577,129 287,731 2,216,275
311 - Globe Justice Court 64,790 33,387
314 - Payson Justice Court 154,464 19,520
333 - Superior Court General 577,850 249,173 511,461
335 - Probation 1,931,663 1,455,319 1,591,438
336 - Juvenile Detention 205,837 88,348
341 - Public Works 11,031,152 5,348,130 10,917,218
341 - Special Districts 51,129 47,164 51,129
404 - Health 4,041,019 2,984,400 4,150,140
600 - Library District 1,890,804 1,433,788 1,830,552
702 - Superintendent of Schools 6,910 424
999 - Other 994,218

Total Special Revenue Funds $ 31,083,435 $ $ 22,213,276 $ 34,507,678

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
1005.201.355 - Debt Service $ 854,000                 $ $ 844,006 $ 852,500

Total Debt Service Funds $ 854,000 $ $ 844,006 $ 852,500

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
201 - Capital Projects $ 6,735,520 $ $ 3,584,170 $ 4,830,108
999 - Other (2,513,520)             

Total Capital Projects Funds $ 4,222,000 $ $ 3,584,170 $ 4,830,108

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
341 - Facilities, Fleet & Fuel $ 3,938,173 $ $ 2,085,384 $ 3,776,470
999 - Other (1,313,771)             

Total Internal Service Funds $ 2,624,402 $ $ 2,085,384 $ 3,776,470

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
341 - Recycling & Landfill Mgmt. $ 6,188,500 $ $ 939,305 $ 5,353,851

Total Enterprise Funds $ 6,188,500 $ $ 939,305 $ 5,353,851

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 94,014,975 $ $ 62,286,315 $ 98,859,359

* Includes actual expenditures/expenses recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 
prepared, plus estimated expenditures/expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE E



ADOPTED  
BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/
EXPENSES 

EXPENDITURE/
EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 
APPROVED

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES*

BUDGETED 
EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES 
DEPARTMENT/FUND 2017 2017 2017 2018

Board of Supervisors (101)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,108,180 $ $ 1,204,404 $ 1,297,371
  1005.201 - GF Community Services 242,500 217,451 201,000
  1005.541 - GF Constituent Services 1 90,000 76,468 90,000
  1005.542 - GF Constituent Services 2 90,000 83,727 90,000
  1005.543 - GF Constituent Services 3 90,000 74,889 90,000
  7494.316 - EECO 50,000 50,000

Department Total $ 1,670,680 $ $ 1,656,939 $ 1,818,371

Reserves (102)
  1003 - CIP Reserve $ 3,050,000 $ $ $ 3,500,000
  1004 - Rainy Day Fund 5,000,000 5,000,000
  1006 - Cash Flow Reserve 5,000,000 5,000,000

Department Total $ 13,050,000 $ $ $ 13,500,000

Elections (103)
  1005 - General Fund $ 413,944 $ $ 357,214 $ 411,484
  7351 - HHS Polling Place Assembly 75

Department Total $ 414,019 $ $ 357,214 $ 411,484

Emergency Services (106)
  1005 - General Fund $ 246,250 $ $ 266,988 $ 227,551
  1119 - Emergency Response 259,316 99,096 89,100

Department Total $ 505,566 $ $ 366,084 $ 316,651

Human Resources (107)
  1005 - General Fund $ 775,622 $ $ 661,631 $ 834,562
  1825 - Gila County Wellness Program 5,000 632 5,000
  1828 - Gila County Insurance Pool 5,193,850 4,398,845
  1111.107 - CPI/Performance Adjustment 1,000,000 1,000,000

Department Total $ 1,780,622 $ $ 5,856,113 $ 6,238,407

Community Development (108)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,099,514 $ $ 907,223 $ 1,127,644

Department Total $ 1,099,514 $ $ 907,223 $ 1,127,644

GIS - Rural Addressing (115)
  1005 - General Fund $ 52,758 $ $ 40,490 $ 56,855

Department Total $ 52,758 $ $ 40,490 $ 56,855

Recorder (120)
  1005 - General Fund $ 702,175 $ $ 592,653 $ 712,235
  7144 - Recorder's Suspense Account 24,669
  7145 - Recorder Document System 75,914 36,737 182,319
  7146 - Recorder Mine Claim Surcharge 1,102 1,177
  7147 - Computer System Recorder 226,574 100,749 239,473

Department Total $ 1,030,434 $ $ 730,139 $ 1,135,204

Expenditures/Expenses by Department
GILA COUNTY

Fiscal Year 2018

SCHEDULE F



Administrative Services (143)
  1005 - General Fund $ 133,229 $ $ 125,424 $ 142,543

Department Total $ 133,229 $ $ 125,424 $ 142,543

Community Services (171)
  2000 - Housing $ 572,660 $ $ 492,379 $ 373,313
  2001 - CAP 645,440 535,428 738,992
  2002 - Housing Rehabilitation 414,044 66,346 314,906
  2012 - GEST 667,452 459,470 662,649

Department Total $ 2,299,596 $ $ 1,553,623 $ 2,089,860

Finance (201)
  1005 - General Fund $ $ $ $
  1005.201.140 - General Fund, General Admin 522,161 895,322
  1005.201.140 - GF, AHCCCS/ALTCS 3,525,800 3,620,506 2,943,700
  1005.201.142 - GF, Professional Services 370,500 527,238 736,800
  1005.201.201 - General Fund, Finance 934,540 886,283 957,250
  1005.201.355 - General Fund, Debt Services 854,000 844,006 852,500
  1005.201.141 - General Fund Contingency 386,380 400,000
  1005.201 - GF Community Services 300,000
  1007.201 - Community Services 300,000
  1111 - Indirect Costs (1,325,808) (586,575) (1,375,886)
  1124 - Superior & JP Court Security 289,460 199,688 201,560
  1820 - Credit Card Revolving 1,763,376 1,800,000

Department Total $ 5,857,033 $ $ 7,254,522 $ 7,711,246

Treasurer (203)
  1005 - General Fund $ 509,048 $ $ 460,521 $ 525,193
  7430 - TIF (Taxpayer Information Fund) 24,677 9,659 13,817

Department Total $ 533,725 $ $ 470,180 $ 539,010

Computer Services (207)
  1005 - General Fund $ 821,167 $ $ 780,796 $ 1,041,060

Department Total $ 821,167 $ $ 780,796 $ 1,041,060

Assessor (221)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,062,457 $ $ 932,708 $ 1,108,429
  7143 - Assessor's Surcharge 148,478 21,588 99,687

Department Total $ 1,210,935 $ $ 954,296 $ 1,208,116

Sheriff (300)
  1005 - General Fund $ 12,275,291 $ $ 11,264,878 $ 12,666,451
  6880.341 - Sheriff Jail Maintenance 290,015
  3001 - Drug Gang Violent Crime Control 387,868 310,545 327,999
  3002 - Sheriff Vehicle Impound/Storage 8,742 5,000
  3011 - Sheriff's Justice Enhancement 345,770 78,507 140,000
  3012 - Sheriff Special Projects 33,421 16,173 5,000
  3013 - Sheriff Seized Equipment Recapture 68,325 2,500
  3014 - Immigration Enforcement 13,554 13,554
  3047 - Gila County Sheriff DARE 6,597 1,136 2,000
  3054 - Sheriff's Victim's Rights 1,529 1,529
  3055 - Sheriff's Commissary Fund 162,814 4,782 35,885
  3061 - Sheriff BLESF Program 165,795 121,594 179,518
  3064 - Marijuana Eradication 33,224 8,892 10,000
  3067 - Methamphetamine Program 18,829 18,829
  3075 - GOHS STEP Sheriff 10,788 16,535
  3077 - GOSH - DUI Enforcement Equipment 8,124 2,779

Department Total $ 13,803,032 $ $ 11,834,161 $ 13,427,579

SCHEDULE F



County Attorney (301)
  1005 - General Fund $ 2,066,728 $ $ 1,847,663 $ 2,438,550
  3528 - County Attorney Residual Fund 116,560 315 109,000
  3531 - Attorney's Justice Enhancement 229,593 176,664 192,224
  3541 - Victim Restitution/Subrogation 70,000 12,700 49,000
  3542 - Diversion Program CA 403,489 207,980 216,576
  3543 - County Anti-Racketeering 349,995 75,631 267,700
  3544 - Cost of Prosecution Reimbursement 461,602 86,262 459,690
  3545 - Bad Check County Attorney 38,809 40,500
  3546 - DEA Federal Asset Forfeiture 7,872 7,950
  3547 - Deferred Prosecution Program 91,818 120,810
  3552 - County Attorney Fill The Gap 74,853 71,000
  3553 - Fair & Legal Employment Act 60,988 61,000
  3557 - AG Victim Rights 68,903 45,345 48,397
  3560 - Victim Compensation 60,000 44,000
  3561 - Drug Prosecution Grant 69,018 77,249 80,139
  3563 - Crime Victim Assistance Program 25,933 25,389 27,212

Department Total $ 4,196,161 $ $ 2,555,198 $ 4,233,748

Clerk of the Superior Court (302)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,403,046 $ $ 1,229,198 $ 1,435,625
  4840 - Cost of Prosecution-Clerk of the Court 38,339 8,426 40,648
  4841 - Expedited Child Support 23,764 36,057
  4842 - Document Conversion Superior Court 56,139 6,584 61,463
  4844 - Spousal Maintenance Enforcement 20,072 21,156
  4846 - JCEF Surcharge Clerk of the Sup Crt 92,667 28,453 66,742
  4847 - Family Law Commissioner 2,899 2,811
  4848 - Fill the Gap Clerk of the Court 10,630 37

Department Total $ 1,647,556 $ $ 1,272,661 $ 1,664,539

Child Support Enforcement (305)
  1005 - General Fund $ 842,769 $ $ 574,185 $
  3509 - IV-D Child Support Enforcement 1,008,308
  3510 - IV-D Incentive/SSRE 298,594 173,069 55,000
  3511 - Child Support Other Reimbursement 798,535 89,570 692,967
  3512 - Child Support Incentive Funds 480,000 25,092 460,000

Department Total $ 2,419,898 $ $ 861,916 $ 2,216,275

Globe Justice Court (311)
  1005 - General Fund $ 616,675 $ $ 566,303 $ 677,889
  4740 - Globe Justice Court Surcharge 64,790 15,000
  4742 - FARE 6,387
  4743 - Fill the Gap 12,000

Department Total $ 681,465 $ $ 566,303 $ 711,276

Payson Justice Court (314)
  1005 - General Fund $ 565,955 $ $ 550,861 $ 603,658
  4741 - Payson Justice Court Surcharge 154,464 19,520

Department Total $ 720,419 $ $ 570,381 $ 603,658

Globe Constable (321)
  1005 - General Fund $ 145,308 $ $ 151,356 $ 166,346

Department Total $ 145,308 $ $ 151,356 $ 166,346

Payson Constable (324)
  1005 - General Fund $ 180,898 $ $ 179,889 $ 190,011

Department Total $ 180,898 $ $ 179,889 $ 190,011

Court Information Systems (329)
  1005 - General Fund $ 197,526 $ $ 76,189 $

Department Total $ 197,526 $ $ 76,189 $

SCHEDULE F



Superior Court Division I (331)
  1005 - General Fund $ 178,608 $ $ 158,197 $ 162,265

Department Total $ 178,608 $ $ 158,197 $ 162,265

Superior Court Division II (332)
  1005 - General Fund $ 176,197 $ $ 168,768 $ 157,894

Department Total $ 176,197 $ $ 168,768 $ 157,894

Superior Courts General (333)
  1005 - General Fund General $ 926,892 $ $ 705,389 $ 870,667
  4501 - Law Library 65,606 67,995 71,186
  4502 - Conciliation Court Fund 73,800 67,650 77,100
  4541 - Local State Aid to Courts 8,823 8,831
  4542 - Local Probate Assessment Fee 47,160 17,543 24,409
  4553 - State Aid to Courts 47,433 7,321 54,933
  4556 - Field Trainer 3,063 12,422 56,199
  4559 - Children's Issues Education 20,941 7,975 7,665
  4566 - Domestic Relations & Mediation 8,361 2,255 3,876
  4574 - Superior Court Cost of Prosecution 242,424 38,089 165,949
  4577 - Court Improvement Project 31,081 16,525 19,508
  4578 - Expedited Child Support/Visit 29,158 3,795 21,805
  4579 - Dependency Surge 7,603

Department Total $ 1,504,742 $ $ 954,562 $ 1,382,128

Probation (335)
  1005 - General Fund $ 953,815 $ $ 785,655 $ 966,981
  4042 - Adult Probation Service Fees 376,139 180,038 224,711
  4050 - Adult Drug Court 5,000 3,856
  4051 - Adult Intensive Probation Supervision 216,621 188,360 234,244
  4053 - Adult JCEF IPS Assistance 23,222
  4054 - CJEF S/Offender 10,000 8,930 8,930
  4055 - Community Punishment Program 25,000 25,953 29,000
  4056 - CJEF Substance Abuse 26,000 22,028 23,739
  4057 - Drug Treatment Education 17,000 12,209 10,197
  4059 - State Aid Enhancement 381,105 359,853 417,368
  4071 - JPSF Treatment 68,556 84,346 92,358
  4146 - Juvenile Diversion Fees 59,296 36,435
  4147 - Juvenile Probation Service Fees 106,943 1,675 25,000
  4150 - Juvenile Detention Alternatives 4,568 5,000
  4177 - Court Appointed Special Advocate 90,495 71,875
  4178 - CASA - Globe 61,790 58,504 64,382
  4189 - Juvenile Drug Court 5,000 3,868
  4193 - Family Counseling 5,000 8,922 8,912
  4194 - Diversion Consequences 17,129 30,635 23,173
  4195 - Diversion Intake 194,306 181,431 208,905
  4196 - Juvenile Intensive Probation Services 133,038 112,656 70,161
  4197 - Juvenile Standards Probation 110,023 95,612 108,923

Department Total $ 2,885,478 $ $ 2,240,974 $ 2,558,419

Juvenile Detention (336)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,335,112 $ $ 870,703 $ 830,055
  4151 - Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr 205,837 88,348

Department Total $ 1,540,949 $ $ 959,051 $ 830,055

SCHEDULE F



Public Works (341)
  1005.104 - Flood Plain Management $ 202,102 $ $ 189,533 $ 215,740
  6500 - Public Works 5,279,159 3,657,564 5,181,584
  6510 - PW 1/2 Cent Transportation Tax 4,618,696 1,392,965 4,368,707
  6511 - Tonto Creek Bridge 300,662 25,000
  6512 - Young 512 Road 600,000
  6513 - Intergovernmental Projects 610,106 55,941 486,496
  6570 - Waste Tire Fund 176,486 99,211 152,004
  6593 - TE Sidewalks Six Shooter 16,337 2,542
  6594 - TE Sidewalks Main 29,706 139,907 103,427

  1007 - Capital Projects 5,013,520 2,814,803 4,580,108
  1115 - Non-Capitalized Projects 1,722,000 769,367 250,000

  6850 - Recycling & Landfill Management 3,817,090 923,709 3,387,442
  6855 - Russell Gulch Expansion Reserve 2,071,410 291,409
  6856 - Buckhead Mesa Expansion Reserve 300,000 15,596 1,675,000

  6860 - Fuel Management 697,723 55,190 636,563
  6870 - Fleet Management 649,708 90,927 734,254
  6880 - Facilities Management 2,590,742 1,939,267 2,405,653

  7510 - Pine SLID 1,770 1,624 1,770
  7511 - Apache Hills SLID 3,039 2,788 3,039
  7512 - Upper Glendale/Central Heights 1,293 1,187 1,293
  7513 - East Verde Park SLID 4,063 3,723 4,063
  7514 - Miami Gardens SLID 2,911 2,913 2,911
  7515 - Midland/Central Heights SLID 15,614 14,330 15,614
  7516 - Claypool/Lower Miami SLID 22,439 20,599 22,439

Department Total $ 28,146,576 $ $ 12,193,686 $ 25,144,516

Indigent Legal Defense (345)
  1005 - General Fund $ 1,265,500 $ $ 1,292,960 $ 1,289,430
  4540 - Local Aid to Indigent Defense 5 5
  4569 - Aid to Indigent Defense 171,349 172,000

Department Total $ 1,436,854 $ $ 1,292,960 $ 1,461,435

Health (404)
  1008 - Health Services Fund $ 966,558 $ $ 631,563 $ 751,688
  1009 - Rabies Control 414,459 399,009 423,080
  2517 - HIV 4,653 4,095 4,561
  2518 - WIC 329,022 271,281 371,649
  2519 - TB 49,280 10,738 49,267
  2521 - Community Health Grant 71,779 74,534 74,142
  2524 - Immunization 348,358 100,205 543,660
  2526 - Private Stock Vaccines 410,000 153,500 506,341
  2527 - Population Health Initiative 70,626 84,454 68,869
  2528 - Commodity Supplement Food Program 5,985 3,007 6,166
  2529 - RXP OD Prevention 95,992 123,648 115,264
  2530 - HIV Consortium 222,258 202,644 217,613
  2550 - Public Health Emergency Preparedness 212,653 263,286 200,648
  2552 - Tobacco Free Environment 130,393 140,395 154,196
  2557 - Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act 54,913 49,265 46,709
  2558 - Public Health Accreditation 97,221 36,162 149,526
  2559 - Family Planning 31,016 18,587 51,065
  2560 - Teen Pregnancy Prevention Services 234,330 214,533 191,632
  2562 - Public Health in Action 29
  2565 - Neonatal Intensive Care Program 26,570 9,652 23,354
  2569 - Maternal & Child Health 261
  2570 - Maternal & Child Home Visiting 81,522 23,548
  2571 - Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Ed 183,431 170,004 200,710

Department Total $ 4,041,019 $ $ 2,984,400 $ 4,150,140

Public Fiduciary (406)
  1005 - General Fund $ 420,421 $ $ 434,612 $ 478,781

Department Total $ 420,421 $ $ 434,612 $ 478,781

SCHEDULE F



Library (600)
  6000 - Library District Grants $ 186,577 $ $ 131,176 $ 174,393
  6010 - Library Assistance 1,704,227 1,302,612 1,656,159

Department Total $ 1,890,804 $ $ 1,433,788 $ 1,830,552

Superintendent of Schools (702)
  1005 - General Fund $ 389,378 $ $ 343,796 $ 375,296
  5510 - Gila County Education Services 1,311 424
  5520 - Special School Reserve 5,599

Department Total $ 396,288 $ $ 344,220 $ 375,296

* Includes actual expenditures/expenses recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, 
plus estimated expenditures/expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE F



Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE)

Employee 
Salaries and 
Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs

Other Benefit 
Costs

Total Estimated 
Personnel 

Compensation
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

1005 General Fund
101 Board of Supervisors 13.98 $ 881,796 $ 119,458 $ 102,624 $ 70,115 $ 1,173,993
103 Elections 4.01 176,409 20,053 31,392 14,680 242,534
106 Emergency Management 2.60 116,505 12,478 20,405 8,642 158,030
107 Human Resources 5.00 268,697 30,900 39,240 21,725 360,562
108 Community Development 15.49 748,504 82,372 117,720 62,933 1,011,529
115 GIS Rural Addressing 1.00 32,504 3,738 7,848 2,553 46,643
120 Recorder 11.00 378,142 52,732 86,328 30,483 547,685
143 Administrative Services 3.00 87,560 10,070 24,744 6,878 129,252
201 Finance 13.00 576,645 66,315 105,948 45,842 794,750
203 Treasurer 6.01 287,994 41,502 47,088 23,334 399,918
207 Computer Services 8.59 476,319 54,777 68,123 38,241 637,460
221 Assessor 17.00 648,996 83,009 134,016 54,408 920,429
300 Sheriff 146.32 6,597,158 1,607,742 1,133,124 770,762 10,108,786
301 County Attorney 25.35 1,580,635 197,206 200,909 126,150 2,104,900
302 Clerk of Superior Court 20.98 836,878 105,207 160,884 64,607 1,167,576
311 Globe Justice Court 10.50 445,793 58,827 78,480 35,789 618,889
314 Payson Justice Court 9.06 408,910 57,053 70,632 32,713 569,308
321 Globe Constable 2.50 105,915 22,067 15,696 8,802 152,480
324 Payson Constable 2.49 123,146 20,977 15,696 10,092 169,911
331 Superior Court Div I 3.00 119,043 13,690 15,696 4,586 153,015
332 Superior Court Div II 2.00 116,537 13,402 15,696 4,394 150,029
333 Superior Court General 9.57 603,226 65,186 68,984 47,973 785,369
335 Probation 11.88 554,678 88,755 93,235 44,872 781,540
336 Juvenile Detention 11.24 429,020 91,140 80,678 36,517 637,355
341.104 Flood Plain Mgmt 2.00 131,749 15,152 15,696 11,173 173,770
406 Public Fiduciary 7.00 297,005 34,156 54,936 24,178 410,275
702 School Superintendent 6.41 265,488 22,493 50,798 21,648 360,427

Total General Fund 370.98 $ 17,295,252 $ 2,990,457 $ 2,856,616 $ 1,624,090 $ 24,766,415

GILA COUNTY
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation

Fiscal Year 2018

FUND

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE G



Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE)

Employee 
Salaries and 
Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs

Other Benefit 
Costs

Total Estimated 
Personnel 

Compensation
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

GILA COUNTY
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation

Fiscal Year 2018

FUND

1008 Health Service Fund 10.08 $ 464,884 53,220 79,108 37,210 $ 634,422
1009 Rabies Control 6.23 201,942 23,147 48,658 19,172 292,919
2000 Housing 0.55 28,215 3,245 4,317 2,218 37,995
2001 CAP 0.84 26,026 2,993 6,593 2,066 37,678
2002 Housing Rehabilitation 5.00 224,561 25,825 39,241 18,895 308,522
2003 DES Community Action Program 4.80 189,719 21,818 37,672 15,115 264,324
2004 Section 8 Housing 14.871 0.45 23,085 2,655 3,532 1,815 31,087
2005 Weatherization Assistance 81.042 0.35 16,214 1,865 2,747 1,423 22,249
2006 Supp Nutrition Assist Prg 10.551 0.75 25,883 2,977 5,886 2,064 36,810
2012 GEST 10.41 338,639 37,748 79,580 28,329 484,296
2517 HIV 0.05 2,075 239 392 167 2,873
2518 WIC 10.557 6.54 231,081 24,539 47,480 18,447 321,547
2519 TB 0.08 3,862 444 628 311 5,245
2521 Community Health Grant 1.25 36,982 4,253 9,810 2,961 54,006
2524 Immunization 1.99 71,228 8,191 15,618 5,662 100,699
2528 Commodity Supp Food Prg 10.565 0.05 1,620 186 393 130 2,329
2529 RXP - Presc Drug OD Prevention 1.30 49,891 5,738 10,203 3,974 69,806
2530 HIV Consortium 2.05 77,531 8,916 16,088 6,213 108,748
2550 Public Hlth Emerg Preparedness 1.25 57,539 5,697 9,810 3,891 76,937
2552 Tobacco Free Environment 1.75 61,528 7,076 13,734 4,930 87,268
2557 Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act 0.75 33,966 3,179 5,886 2,725 45,756
2558 Public Health Accreditation 0.15 14,762 1,698 1,177 1,252 18,889
2559 Family Planning 0.05 2,474 285 392 198 3,349
2560 Teen Pregnancy Prevention Svcs 3.35 99,690 11,464 26,291 7,944 145,389
2571 Supp Nutrition Asst Prog Ed 1.00 50,423 5,109 7,848 3,489 66,869
3001 Drug Gang Violent Crime Control 3.08 188,170 92,947 24,133 22,749 327,999
3055 Sheriff's Commissary Fund 0.13 6,500 512 7,012
3061 Sheriff BLESF Program 2.00 100,039 51,470 15,696 12,313 179,518
3064 Marijuana Eradication 10,000 10,000
3509 IV-D Child Support 14.71 674,767 77,600 131,140 52,809 936,316
3510 IV D Incentive/SSRE 55,000 55,000
3511 Child Support Other Reimb 1.00 71,324 8,203 7,848 95,592 182,967
3531 Attorney's Justice Enhancement 3.00 139,502 16,043 24,744 10,935 191,224
3542 Diversion Program CA 3.75 155,175 17,845 31,392 12,164 216,576
3544 Cost of Prosecution Reimb Fund 3.00 117,926 12,823 15,696 9,245 155,690
3547 Deferred Prosecution Program 1.00 38,513 4,429 7,848 3,020 53,810
3557 A G Victim Rights 0.90 34,635 3,983 7,064 2,715 48,397
3561 Drug Prosecution Grant 1.00 60,576 6,966 7,848 4,749 80,139
3563 Crime Victim Assistance Prog 0.50 19,870 1,860 3,924 1,558 27,212
4042 Adult Probation Service Fees 3.00 137,424 26,119 23,544 11,724 198,811
4051 Adult Intensive Prob Supervision 3.50 159,479 33,532 28,008 13,225 234,244
4059 State Aid Enhancement 6.59 292,459 48,574 52,019 24,316 417,368
4071 JPSF Treatment 1.00 58,019 13,542 7,848 4,949 84,358
4146 Juvenile Diversion Fees 0.25 7,944 914 1,962 615 11,435
4177 Court Appointed Spec Advocate 1.50 57,197 6,578 11,772 4,417 79,964

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SCHEDULE G



Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE)

Employee 
Salaries and 
Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs

Other Benefit 
Costs

Total Estimated 
Personnel 

Compensation
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

GILA COUNTY
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation

Fiscal Year 2018

FUND
4178 CASA - Globe 1.00 43,912 5,050 7,848 3,391 60,201
4194 Diversion Consequences 0.20 6,234 717 1,570 483 9,004
4195 Diversion Intake 2.80 140,893 31,040 21,975 11,497 205,405
4196 Juvenile Intensive Prob Superv 1.00 43,461 10,144 7,848 3,708 65,161
4197 Juvenile Standards Probation 1.50 65,547 7,538 12,372 5,466 90,923
4501 Law Library 1.00 30,479 3,505 7,848 2,354 44,186
4556 Field Trainer 1.00 40,555 4,664 7,848 3,132 56,199
4577 Court Improvement Project 0.50 13,070 1,503 3,924 1,011 19,508
4840 Cost of Prosecution Clrk Sup Crt 0.01 10,000 936 772 11,708
4842 Document Conversion Sup Crt 0.01 10,000 772 10,772
6000 Library District Grants 0.92 36,025 1,029 1,492 2,830 41,376
6010 Library Assistance 4.31 259,229 29,812 33,825 20,996 343,862
6500 Public Works 69.08 2,840,103 324,757 536,064 315,691 4,016,615
6570 Waste Tire Fund 1.17 42,995 4,945 9,182 4,054 61,176

Total Special Revenue Funds 195.48 $ 8,245,842 $ 1,111,575 $ 1,527,366 $ 909,365 $ 11,794,148

$ $ $ $ $

Total Debt Service Funds $ $ $ $ $

6850 Recycling & Ldfl Mngmt 11.83 $ 440,399 50,303 96,766 52,358 639,826

Total Enterprise Funds 11.83 $ 440,399 $ 50,303 $ 96,766 $ 52,358 $ 639,826

6860 Fuel Management 0.50 $ 20,815 2,394 3,924 1,766 28,899
6870 Fleet Management 3.50 151,384 17,409 28,068 14,432 211,293
6880 Facilities Management 22.86 810,307 92,221 176,580 73,947 1,153,055

Total Internal Service Fund 26.86 $ 982,506 112,024 208,572 90,145 1,393,247

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 605.15 $ 26,963,999 $ 4,264,359 $ 4,689,320 $ 2,675,958 $ 38,593,636

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

SCHEDULE G



   
ARF-4415   Regular Agenda Item     3. C.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Coons, Fiscal Services Manager
Department: Public Works Division: Facilities

Information
Request/Subject
Request to Advertise Statement of Qualifications No. 070317 - On-Call
Design and Architectural Services

Background Information
Many remodels and additions in Gila County buildings require design and
plans to move forward with construction.  Rather than going out for bid to
utilize the services of a design/architectural firm for each small project, it
would be more efficient to enter into a contract with an on-call
design/architectural firm(s) as projects arise which are less than
$100,000.  The firm(s) will work directly with all affected offices and come
up with the best solution for efficiency of space. Many factors must be
considered such as electrical, data, HVAC, fixtures, plumbing,
finishes and security among others.  The more experienced people
involved, the better the project delivery.  The Statement of Qualifications
"SOQ" process is a two-phase process.  The first phase is solely to review
qualifications.  A bid amount (pricing) is not solicited at this time.  Once
the responses are received by the designated date, an evaluation
committee will be assembled to evaluate the responses based on
scoring criteria identified in the SOQ. 

The second phase of the SOQ process is to negotiate a price with the
selected contractor.  Upon completion of the negotiations, County staff is
confident that an appropriate price has been reached with the successful
respondent, for the scope of work to be performed.

Evaluation
When County Management directs staff to remodel or add to an existing
building, it will save time to have an on-call designer or architect assist in
the project.  A firm that knows building structure and can help us get the
best utilization of space is paramount to obtaining the best product. 
Having experienced firms under contract to choose from will improve the



schedule of delivery and performance of the project.  On-call contracts will
not exceed $100,000 per year.

Conclusion
Gila County is seeking qualified architects to assist us in expediting
remodeling building projects when directed by Management.

Recommendation
The Finance Division Director and the Public Works Division Director
recommend and request that the Board of Supervisors authorize
the advertisement of Request for Qualifications No. 070317 - On-Call
Design and Architectural Services to be published for two consecutive
weeks in the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement of Request
for Qualifications No. 070317 - On-Call Design and Architectural
Services. (James Menlove/Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Solicitation Page
Request to Advertise
SOQ On-Call Design
County Attorney Cannot Approve as to Form



                                                              GILA COUNTY 
NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR SEALED QUALIFICATIONS NO. 070317 

ON-CALL CONSULTANT/ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

 

Notice is hereby given that Gila County is requesting Statement of Qualifications from qualified Small Business 
firms or individuals for On-Call Consultant/Architectural Services. 
 
SUBMITTAL DUE DATE:      4:00 PM, MST, Thursday, August 3, 2017 
 

RETURN PROPOSAL TO:      GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
        COPPER BUILDING 
        1400 EAST ASH STREET 
        GLOBE, ARIZONA  85501 
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that sealed competitive Proposals for the material or services as specified will be 
received by the Gila County Finance Department, until the time and date cited. 
 
Proposals received by the correct time and date will be publicly opened and recorded thereafter in the Finance 
Department Copper Building Conference Room or other site, which may be designated.  Any proposals received 
later than the date and time specified above will be returned unopened.  Late proposals shall not be 
considered.  The prevailing clock shall be the atomic clock in the reception area of the Copper Building. 
 
All proposals shall be made on the Request for Sealed Proposals forms included in this RFQ No. 070317 package, 
and shall include all applicable taxes. 
 
Interested Bidders may obtain a copy of this solicitation by calling the Gila County Finance Department at 
928-402-4355 or by clicking on the link: 
http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php and downloading the file.  
Bidders are strongly encouraged to carefully read the entire Request for Proposal. 
 
Any questions regarding this Request for Qualifications shall be submitted in writing and directed to:  Betty 
Hurst, Contracts Administrator, at bhurst@gilacountyaz.gov, 928-402-4355. 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject all bids, or to waive any informality in any bid. 
All procurement activities conducted by Gila County are in conformance with the rules and regulations of the 
Gila County Clerk of the Board’s office.  A copy of the Code is available for review in the Clerk of the Board’s 
office, Globe, AZ. 
 
Dates advertised in the Arizona Silver Belt: July 19, 2017 and July 26, 2017 
 
Signed:_____________________________________________  Date:  _____/_____/_____ 
 Tommie C. Martin, Chairman of the Board of Supervisors 

 
Signed: _____________________________________________  Date:  _____/_____/_____ 
 Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief 
  for Bradley D. Beauchamp, County Attorney 
  

http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php
mailto:bhurst@gilacountyaz.gov




On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 1 
 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS NO. 070317 

On-Call Design and Architectural Services 

 

GLOBE, ARIZONA 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Tommie C. Martin, Chairman 

Timothy Humphrey, Vice Chairman 

Woody Cline, Member 

 

 

 

County Manager 

James Menlove 

  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 2 
 

Gila County is requesting Statement of Qualifications from qualified Small Business firms or 

individuals for: 

On-call Consultant / Architectural Services 

Statement of Qualifications and Performance Data are to be received in the Office of: 

Gila County Finance 
Betty Hurst, Contracts  
Copper Building 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, AZ  85501 
 

Until: 4:00 p.m. on August 3, 2017, at which time a representative of the Purchasing Services 

Department shall announce publicly the names of those firms or individuals submitting 

Responses.  No other public disclosure shall be made until after award of the contract. 

 

All inquiries regarding this Request shall be directed to: 

 

 Name:  Betty Hurst, Contracts  

 Address: 1400 E. Ash Street 

   Globe, AZ  85501 

 

 Phone:  (928) 402-4355 

 Fax:  (928) 402-4386 

 Email:  bhurst@gilacountyaz.gov  

  

mailto:bhurst@gilacountyaz.gov


On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 3 
 

 
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 

INDEX 

 

Contents 
Section A:  Introduction ........................................................................................................................................................ 4 

Section B:  On-Call Consulting Service Categories ..................................................................................................... 5 

Section C:  Project Estimates ............................................................................................................................................... 6 

Section D:  Management and Administration .............................................................................................................. 7 

Section E.  Submittal Requirements ................................................................................................................................. 9 

Section F.  Selection Process ............................................................................................................................................. 10 

Section G.  Special Instructions to Offerors ................................................................................................................. 11 

Section H.  Cancellation of County Contracts ............................................................................................................. 14 

Section I.  Israel Boycott Certification ........................................................................................................................... 14 

Section J.  Insurance .............................................................................................................................................................. 15 

Section K.  Response Certification .................................................................................................................................. 18 

 

 
Gila County General Provisions 

*NOTE:  The General Provisions are being provided solely for the purpose of the potential Qualifier to 

be aware of Gila County’s liability requirements and contract format. 

  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 4 
 

Section A:  Introduction 
 
Gila County is seeking qualified Architectural and Design Firms to provide general 
consultant/architectural design services for Gila County buildings. The on-call list will be in 
effect for one (1) year, with an option of renewal for four (4) additional one-year periods, if 
determined to be in the County’s best interest.  
 
All qualified Consultants interested in providing these building remodel or new construction 
design services to Gila County are invited to submit their Statement of Qualifications (SOQ). All 
SOQ’s must comply with the requirements specified in this Statement of Qualifications (SOQ).  
 
Gila County intends to select firms for services without obligation and can call upon the firms at 
any time during the term of the agreement. There is no guarantee of a number of projects, 
minimum contracting amount, either annually or over the entire term of the agreement. 
The individual projects will not exceed $100,000 each and Gila County reserves the right to 
select such services from firms other than those who submit proposals, as circumstances 
warrant or may be in the best interest of Gila County. 
 
Any Contract resulting from this solicitation shall be for the use of Gila County.  
  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 5 
 

Section B:  On-Call Consulting Service Categories  
 
Consulting and Architectural Services  
The consultant shall be capable of providing architectural and building related engineering 
services. In addition to the design, the consultant shall be capable of providing reports, studies, 
master planning, conceptual designs, specifications, permitting, and budget estimates on an as 
needed basis. The consultant may supply all services ancillary to the projects. The consultant 
must be an Arizona registrant and properly licensed and certified to perform services in 
Arizona. 
 
The following is a list of the types of projects that the County anticipates over the life of an On-
Call contract. This list of project categories is not comprehensive and the County reserves the 
right to add related engineering/architectural services as necessary.  
 
Successful Offeror(s) may be assigned work on an “as-needed” basis for Gila County. Gila 
County anticipates the necessity to assign several tasks to the successful Offeror(s) under 
purchase orders pursuant to this SOQ, however, Gila County cannot and does not predict or 
guarantee the number or frequency of tasks that any particular successful Offeror(s) may be 
asked to complete.  
The Contract will require that the consults provide to Gila County paper copies and editable 
digital files for all work related to the project. The editable project digital files shall be 
submitted in Microsoft Office Suite or AutoCAD file formats. In addition to supplying editable 
digital files, the consultant shall also supply Adobe PDF files and paper copies of all work. 
 
May include the following services:  

 
• Measure existing structures: interior and exterior and create as-built floor plan 

drawings for base plan as required. 
• Feasibility Studies: Review and discuss with owners regarding possible options for 

remodeling, based on information collected and identified on the as-built floor plans 
and meetings with user groups.  

• Schematic Design  
• Design Development  
• Construction Drawings in auto-Cad or PDF 
• Meeting with owners, departments, elected officials, etc. as required or requested by    

Gila County. 
• Other Architectural Services as required.  

 
 
  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 6 
 

Section C:  Project Estimates 

 
The total cost of work issued to consultants by Gila County in any one-year contract term will 
not be limited. No single project cost will exceed $100,000 per A.R.S. § 41-2581, at final 
payment for the project including all change orders and other contract costs. Gila County is 
required to request at least one initial project cost estimate when the total estimated cost of a 
project is $100,000 or below. Gila County will request a final project cost proposals (official 
quote) from the one selected consultant based on the project cost estimates provided. Award of 
a project to a consultant established from this solicitation will be determined based on the 
quote provided on a per-project basis.  
 
Gila County intends to select firms for services without obligation and can call upon the firms at 
any time during the term of the agreement. There is no guarantee of a number of projects, 
minimum contracting amount, either annually or over the entire term of the agreement. 
Gila County reserves the right to procure such services from firms other than those who submit 
proposals, as circumstances warrant or may be in the best interest of the County. For example, 
a project under $25,000 may be offered in an open competitive environment and awarded 
outside of the agreements resulting in this solicitation. Gila County reserves the right and will 
issue purchase orders based on ability of the prequalified consultant to meet Gila County’s 
work schedule, geographical location requirements, cost and budget requirements and the 
availability of trades and expertise in relation to each project.  
 
Successful Offeror(s) agree that any confidential information provided to or developed by the 
consultant while employed under the established contract with Gila County, shall be kept 
confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or organization by the consultant 
without prior written consent by Gila County. 
 
  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 7 
 

Section D:  Management and Administration  

 
The developed scope of work will be specific to the requirements of the project. However, the 
following information is presented as a general description for design administration services 
that the Consultant may be required to perform. The services listed may include, but are not 
limited to, the following:  
 
1. General Project Administration:  
 
A. Coordinating with Gila County during all phases of the project.  
  
B. Conducting project meetings as necessary to maintain the project budget and schedule, as 
well as any additional meetings as requested by the County. Meetings under basic services may 
include:  

 
• Meetings with the Gila County, client departments, County management and 

Board of Supervisors.  
• Meetings required for obtaining review approvals and permits.  
• Meetings with Utility companies.  
• Meetings with property and business owners, etc.  

 
C. Coordinating with private, public and County utilities (i.e., APS, Southwest Gas, Telephone 
and Cable Communications, Water and Sewer Services Department, etc.) regarding standard 
technology and utility issues and incorporating pertinent information in the plans.  
 
D. Submitting and retrieving all required contract documents to the various required reviewing 
agencies.  
 
E. Preparing and maintaining a project schedule after meeting with the Gila County designee. 
Determine appropriate submittal deadlines and to coordinate project submissions. The 
Consultant will be responsible for the master scheduling through the design phase. Once the 
construction phase begins the master scheduling, responsibilities will transfer to the contractor 
with the assistance of the Consultant.  
 
F. Obtaining all federal, state, county, local and utility approvals required for permitting 
purposes necessary for the completion of the Project. The contractor will be required to obtain 
the necessary permits associated with construction of the Project, including City Building 
Safety, NPDES, Dust Control, and others. As the Project progresses, the Consultant will furnish 
to the County copies of all communications between the Consultant and the respective agency 
or department and all approvals and permits for the Project. 
 
2. Design Services may include, but are not limited to, the following:  
 
A. Preparing design documents. The design documents shall include, but may not be limited 
too, design concept reports, project assessment studies, schematic design studies, construction 
cost estimating, and final permit ready design drawings, specifications and bid documents 
(construction documents). These documents will fix and illustrate the size and character of the 



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 8 
 

entire Project including the kinds of materials; type of structures; and such other work as may 
be appropriate.  
 
B. Designing the Project so that construction conforms to all applicable building codes and 
standards, County design guidelines, County Building Standards Manual, and other applicable 
statutes and regulations.  
 
C. Preparing drawings using computer programs and formats that will be shared  with Gila 
County. Final bid specifications may be prepared for Gila County.  
 
D. Design drawings shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and codes in 
effect at the time the drawings, plans and specifications are approved by the County.  
 
E. Upon completion of the design drawings, specifications and contract documents, the 
Consultant shall provide a specified number of sets of all construction documents and 
applicable design calculations for review and approval by the appropriate County agencies 
and/or other applicable authorities. These documents must be sealed and signed by the 
appropriate responsible party. With the submission of the construction plans, specifications 
and contract documents, the Consultant shall submit a detailed Project cost estimate.  
 
F. Coordinating the applicable permit process and assist in filing the required documents to 
secure approval of all governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the design of the 
Project. All original filing and approval fees shall be paid by the County or reimbursed to the 
Consultant if paid by the Consultant. The Consultant shall ensure that the plans prepared by the 
utility companies have been incorporated into the final plan set, if applicable. The Consultant 
shall submit to the County a copy of all correspondence between the Consultant and utility 
companies, including utility review submittals and conflict notices.  
 
G. If required, the Consultant shall resubmit the revised plans for final approval. Additionally, if 
required by the Project Manager, the Consultant shall review and revise the cost estimate, 
reflecting the modifications made for the final submittal.  
 
H. Upon approval of the final construction documents the Consultant shall deliver to the County 
the final reproducible drawings and the original copy of the final specifications. These 
documents shall be sealed and signed by the appropriate responsible party.  

  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 9 
 

Section E.  Submittal Requirements 
 
The Statement of Qualifications shall include a one-page cover letter, plus a maximum of 15 
pages to address the SOQ evaluation criteria (excluding resumes but including any organization 
charts with key personnel and their affiliation). Resumes for each team member shall be 
limited to a maximum length of two (2) pages and should be attached as an appendix to the 
SOQ. The cover letter and the resumes are not counted toward the 15 page maximum. 
 
Please be advised that failure to comply with the following criteria may be grounds for 
disqualification:  
 

 Receipt of submittal by the specified cut-off date and time  
 Adherence to maximum page requirement  
 Correct delivery of submittal  

 
Adherence to the maximum page criterion is critical; each page side (maximum 8 1/2” x 11”) 
with criteria information will be counted. Pages that have project photos, charts, and graphs 
will be counted towards the maximum number of pages. Table of Contents pages and divider 
pages will not be counted if they do not contain submittal information. 
  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 10 
 

Section F.  Selection Process 

 
The successful consultant/firm/team will be selected through a qualifications-based selection 
process of the SOQs submitted in response to this SOQ. Gila County’s selection committee will 
evaluate each SOQ according to the criteria set forth. The consultants will be ranked from 
lowest to highest. The consultants receiving the highest evaluation from the selection panel 
may be selected to interview for the contract.  
 
Consultants being interviewed will be notified in writing. The weighted selection criteria to be 
utilized to determine their final award standing/priority will be included in the notification. 
Gila County will select the persons or firms and the order for the final list through the 
combined results of both the interview process and the evaluation of statements of 
qualifications and performance data submitted in response to the SOQ. The Gila County 
selection panel will then recommended the rank-ordered shortlist of the best-qualified 
consultants. 
 
There will be a single final list of at least four (4) firms. In accordance with A.R.S. §41-2581, Gila 
County will enter into negotiations with the top ranked firms and execute contracts upon 
completion of negotiation of fees and contract terms. If Gila County is unsuccessful in 
negotiating a contract with a top ranked team in the final list, Gila County may then negotiate 
with the next firm(s) in successive order. 
 
  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 11 
 

Section G.  Special Instructions to Offerors 
 
1. Offeror’s Contacts:  

1.1. All questions regarding this SOQ, including technical specifications, Scope of Work, 
proposal process, etc., must be directed to Gila County Procurement. 

 
2. Proposal Preparation:  
 

2.1. An authorized representative of the Offeror will sign proposals. All information 
requested must be submitted. Failure to submit all information requested may 
result in a lower evaluation or rejection of the proposal.  

 
2.2. Proposals should be prepared simply and economically, providing a 

straightforward, concise description of the capabilities to satisfy the requirements 
of the SOQ. Emphasis should be on the completeness and clarity of content. Gila 
County will not provide any reimbursement for the cost of developing, 
demonstrating or presenting proposals in response to this SOQ.  

 
3. Proposal Delivery and Opening:  
 

3.1. The name of each Offeror will be publicly available. All information contained in the 
proposals will be confidential so as to avoid disclosure of contents prejudicial to 
competing Offerors during the process of evaluation and negotiation. Proposals will 
not be subject to public inspection until after contract award.  

 
3.2. Proposal Acceptance Period: The proposal will be binding upon the Offeror for a 

period of seventy five (75) calendar days following the proposal due date.  
 

3.3. All material submitted in accordance with this solicitation becomes the property of 
Gila County and will become a matter of public record subsequent to award of a 
contract.  

 
4. Proposal Format:  
 
The material should be in sequence and related to the SOQ. Gila County will not provide any 
reimbursement for the cost of developing or presenting proposals in response to this SOQ. 
Failure to include the requested information may have a negative impact on the evaluation of 
the Offeror’s proposal. The proposal should include at least the following information:  
Please keep in mind that the following points are assigned based on your organization’s 
response for section 4.1-4.3:  

 
 Project Manager’s Qualifications (Maximum 40 Points)  
 Design Philosophy, Process, QA/QC (Maximum 25 Points)  
 Project Experience (Maximum 25 Points)  
 Overall Quality of Proposal (Maximum 10 Points) 

 
4.1. Experience/Expertise/Reliability:  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 12 
 

 
The proposal should contain the following:  
Experience and reliability of the offeror’s organization is considered in the evaluation process. 
Therefore, the Offeror is advised to submit any information, which documents successful and 
reliable experience in past performances, especially those performances related to the 
requirements of this SOQ. Specifically, the offeror should provide the following information:  
 
The Offeror will use the following topics to describe in detail, their education levels, skill levels 
and knowledge levels acquired as it relates to the purpose of this SOQ. Whenever possible, the 
offeror’s responses should include specific information such as dates, locations, any 
certifications and whether any training or education was formal or informal.  
 
Provide a listing of projects completed in the past 3 years that supports the consistent quality 
of your trade and demonstrates the type of projects completed. 
 
4.2. Firm’s Demonstrated Expertise:  
 
The Offeror will use the following topics to describe in detail, their education levels, skill levels 
and knowledge levels acquired as it relates to the purpose of this SOQ. Whenever possible, the 
offeror’s responses should include specific information such as dates, locations, any 
certifications and whether any training or education was formal or informal.  
 

4.2.1. The Offeror should provide an organizational chart showing the staffing and lines 
of authority for the key personnel to be used in a Gila County project. Identify who 
will be the primary contact for Gila County for providing project cost estimates 
and project management.  

 
4.2.2. The Offeror should provide a resume and any additional data demonstrating 

construction and public works contracting expertise related to previous work 
assignments which are relevant to this SOQ for each of the key personnel to be 
assigned to a project. Include project managers, superintendents and tradesmen 
and other critical staff members. Identify if any of these key personnel have 
worked for Gila County under another contract with your firm or under another 
contract with other companies. Also identify the result of such a contract.  

 
4.2.3. The proposal may include any additional information that reflects on the offeror’s 

expertise level in the field of general contracting.  
 
4.3. Method of Approach:  
 

4.3.1. The Offeror should present a proposed method of satisfying the requirements of 
the Scope of Work as specified herein. 

 
4.3.2. The Offeror may utilize a written narrative or any other printed technique to 

demonstrate his ability to satisfy the Scope of Work. The narrative should 
describe a logical progression of tasks and efforts starting with the initial steps or 
tasks to be accomplished and continuing until all proposed tasks are fully 
described. The language of the narrative should be straightforward and limited to 



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 13 
 

facts, solutions to problems, and plans of proposed action. The usage of technical 
language should be minimized and used only to describe a technical process.  

 
5. Cost Proposal:  
 
Price is not to be included in this statement of qualifications process. Gila County will enter into 
negotiations with the top ranked firms and execute contracts upon completion of negotiation of 
fees and contract terms. If Gila County is unsuccessful in negotiating a contract with the top 
ranked firms in the final list, Gila County may then negotiate with the next firm(s) in successive 
order until the contracts are executed, or Gila County may decide to terminate the selection 
process. 
 
6. Interviews:  
 
The offers selected by the evaluation committee based on the Statement of Qualifications 
provided may be requested to participate in an interview by the evaluation committee. Those 
offers invited to participate in interviews, which will be no more than four (4), will receive a 
written notification. Interviews will center on the offer’s ability to provide the required 
services, answer questions in a relevant and informative manner and the committee’s overall 
impression of the interview. Interviews will be scored in accordance with these expectations 
and the resulting scores will be added to the Statement of Qualification scores for a total 
ranking of offers.  
 
7. Selection Process:  
 
The highest ranking four (4) qualified offers based on the combined Statement of Qualification 
and Interview scores will comprise the final list of qualified offers.  
 
8. Discussion:  
 
In accordance with A.R.S. §41-2581, after the initial receipt of proposals, discussions and 
interviews may be conducted with Offerors who submit proposals determined to be reasonably 
susceptible of being selected for award.  
 
9. Negotiations:  
 
In accordance with A.R.S. §41-2581, negotiations may occur with offerors on the final list.  
 
  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 14 
 

Section H.  Cancellation of County Contracts 
This contract is subject to the cancellation for conflict of interest of provisions of A.R.S. §38-

511. 

Further, the Contractor must certify there is no officer or employee of Gila County who has, or 

whose relative has, a substantial interest in any Contract award subsequent to this Response. 

The Contractor must furnish names of any and all public officers or employees of Gila County 

who have, or whose relative has, a substantial interest in any Contract award subsequent to 

this Response are identified by name as part of the submittal 

The Contractor must certify that their firm is not currently debarred, suspended, or proposed 

for debarment by any federal or state entity. The Contractor agrees to notify the County of any 

change in this status, should one occur, until such time as an award has been made under this 

procurement action. 

Section I.  Israel Boycott Certification 

Contractor must certify that they are not currently engaged in and will not, for the duration of 

agreement, engage in a boycott of Israel as defined by A.R.S. § 35-393.01. Violation of this 

certification by Contractor may result in action by County up to and including termination of 

agreement. 

  



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 15 
 

Section J.  Insurance 
INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE: 

The Consultant hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, any of its 
departments, agencies, officers, or employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and 
against any and all damages, actions, losses, claims or liabilities and expenses (including reasonable 
attorney's fees, court costs, and costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation) (hereinafter 
referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage to 
tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent 
or willful acts or omissions of Architect/Designer or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, 
employees or sub-consultants.  This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or 
recovered under the Worker’s Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such contractor to 
conform to any federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree. It is 
the specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims 
arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by 
Consultant from and against any all claims. It is agreed that Consultant will be responsible for 
primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable. In 
consideration of the award of this contract, the Consultant agrees to waive all rights of subrogation 
against the County, its officers, officials, agents and employees for losses arising from the work 
performed by the Consultant for the County. 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

Consultant and sub-consultants shall procure and maintain until all of their obligations have been 

discharged, including any warranty periods under this Contract are satisfied, insurance against 

claims for injury to persons or damage to property which may arise from or in connection with the 

performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, his agents, representatives, employees or 

sub-consultants.   

The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Contract and in no way 

limit the indemnity covenants contained in this Contract. The County in no way warrants that the 

minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the Consultant from liabilities that might 

arise out of the performance of the work under this Contract by the Consultant, his agents, 

representatives, employees, or sub-consultants.  Consultant is free to purchase such additional 

insurance as may be determined necessary. 

The insurance requirements have been modified due to the status of Small Business as being a sole 

proprietorship with small scopes of work on Gila County projects.  The County Attorney’s office has 

agreed to waive the insurance requirements for Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability 

and Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability under the following conditions: 

 

 The Consultant works from his or her home and has no one going to his or her home on 

County business. 

 The Consultant sets his or her own schedule. 

 The Consultant uses his or her own tools and controls her own work products. 

 The size of a single project does not exceed $100,000 with an annual aggregate amount not 

to exceed $100,000. 



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 16 
 

 

Should a project exceed $100,000, additional insurance requirements shall be required and a new 

contract shall be signed. 

 

A. MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE - Consultant shall provide coverage with 

limits of liability not less than those stated below: 

 1. Commercial General Liability – Occurrence Form 

Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, broad form contractual liability and 

XCU coverage. 

 General Aggregate $1,000,000 
 Products – Completed Operations Aggregate $1,000,000 
 Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000 
 Each Occurrence $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured language: 

"The County of Gila shall be named as an additional insured with respect to 

liability arising out of the activities performed by, or on behalf of the 

Consultant". 

b. Consultant's sub-consultants shall be subject to the same minimum requirements 

identified above. 

2. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions Liability) 

 Each Claim                                                         $1,000,000 

 Annual Aggregate                                               $1,000,000 

a. In the event that any professional liability insurance required by this Contract is 
written on a claims-made basis, Consultant warrants that any retroactive date under 
the policy shall precede the effective date of this Contract; and that either 
continuous coverage will be maintained or an extended discovery period will be 
exercised for a period of two (2) years beginning at the time work under this 
Contract is completed. 

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the County of 
Gila. 

 

B. ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:  The policies shall include, or be endorsed to 

include, the following provisions: 

1. On insurance policies where the County of Gila is named as an additional insured, the 

County of Gila shall be an additional insured to the full limits of liability purchased by the 

Consultant even if those limits of liability are in excess of those required by this Contract. 

2. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance and non-contributory 

with respect to all other available sources. 



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 17 
 

3. Coverage provided by the Consultant shall not be limited to the liability assumed under 

the indemnification provisions of this Contract. 

 

C. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION:  Each insurance policy required by the insurance provisions of 

this Contract shall provide the required coverage and shall not be suspended, voided, 

canceled, reduced in coverage or endorsed to lower limits except after thirty (30) days prior 

written notice has been given to the County.  Such notice shall be sent directly to Betty Hurst 

bhurst@gilacountyaz.us and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested to Gila 

County Procurement  1400 E. Ash Street, Globe, AZ 85501. 

D. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers duly licensed or 

approved unlicensed companies in the state of Arizona and with an “A.M. Best” rating of not 

less than B+ VI.  The County in no way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer 

rating is sufficient to protect the Consultant from potential insurer insolvency. 

E. VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE:  Consultant shall furnish the County with certificates of 

insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the County) as required by this Contract.  

The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that 

insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. 

 All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the County before work 

commences.  Each insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at or prior to 

commencement of work under this Contract and remain in effect for the duration of the 

project.  Failure to maintain the insurance policies as required by this Contract or to provide 

evidence of renewal is a material breach of contract. 

 All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to Betty Hurst 

bhurst@gilacountyaz.us or 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ 85501.  The County project/contract 

number and project description shall be noted on the certificate of insurance.  The County 

reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all insurance policies required by 

this Contract at any time.   

F. SUB-CONSULTANTS: All required sub-consultants' certificates and endorsements are to be 

received and approved by the County before work commences.  All insurance coverages for 

sub-consultants shall be subject to the minimum requirements identified above, unless 

otherwise specified in this Contract. 

G. APPROVAL:  Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements in this Contract 

shall be made by the County Attorney, whose decision shall be final.  Such action will not 

require a formal Contract amendment, but may be made by administrative action. 

 

  

mailto:bhurst@gilacountyaz.us
mailto:bhurst@gilacountyaz.us


On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 18 
 

Section K.  Response Certification 
 

___________________________ 

(DATE) 

The undersigned certifies that to the best of his or her knowledge: (check one) 

 

 There is no officer or employee of Gila County who has, or whose relative has, a substantial 

interest in any Contract award subsequent to this Response. 

 The names of any and all public officers or employees of Gila County who have, or whose 

relative has, a substantial interest in any Contract award subsequent to this Response are 

identified by name as part of the submittal 

The undersigned further certifies that their firm (check one)  IS  or  IS NOT currently 

debarred, suspended, or proposed for debarment by any federal or state entity.  The undersigned 

agrees to notify the County of any change in this status, shall one occur, until such time as an award 

has been made under this procurement action. 

In compliance with Statement of Qualifications No.  Space Needs Assessment and Conceptual Plan 

Engineering Analysis, and after carefully reviewing all the terms and conditions imposed therein, 

the undersigned agrees to furnish such services in accordance with the specifications/scope of 

work according to the Proposal submitted or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent negotiation. 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Signature of Principal   Print 

 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Firm Name    Title 

 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Mailing Address    Phone Number 

 

 



On-Call Design/Architectural Services SOQ 070317 Page 19 
 

 

Signatures Required of Gila County 

 

Board of Supervisors 
 
 
_________________________      _____________________ 
Tommie C. Martin, Chairman    Date 

Chairman of the Board 

 

 

Attest: 

 

________________________ 
Marian Sheppard 

Clerk 

 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
________________________ 
Jefferson R. Dalton 

Deputy Gila County Attorney 

Civil Bureau Chief 



July 13, 2017 

To:  Board of Supervisors 

From: County Attorney’s Office 

Re:  July 18, 2017 agenda item regarding Request to Advertise 
Statement of Qualifications No. 070317 – On-call Design and 
Architectural Services. 

 

We cannot approve this proposed contract as to form because it does 
not have the required statements about immigration set out in A.R.S. § 
41-4401 and the statute cited in the paragraph prohibiting a boycott of 
Israel should be A.R.S. § 35-393(1) not 35-393.01. 



   

ARF-4366   Regular Agenda Item     3. D.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Allison Torres, Case Manager
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.

Information
Request/Subject
Amended Bylaws of the Gila County Community Action Program (CAP) Advisory Board.

Background Information
The Gila County Board of Supervisors established the Gila County CAP Advisory Board on January 20,
1998, and thereafter bylaws for this Board were developed and implemented.

The CAP Advisory Board is a Tripartite Board.  The members consist of a minimum of nine (9) members,
not to exceed a maximum of twelve (12) members.  Three (3) members are from the public sector,
appointed by the Gila County Board of Supervisors to represent each Supervisorial District; three (3)
members are low-income representatives who must reside in a low-income community; and three (3)
members are private sector officials or members of business, industrial labor, religious, welfare,
education or other major groups and interests in the community.  There are currently 9 members
serving on the CAP Advisory Board.

Evaluation
The current CAP Advisory Board Bylaws were last updated in Fiscal Year (FY) 2012.  The current
FY 2012 Bylaws are outdated and need to be amended. 

Conclusion
The FY 2012 CAP Advisory Board Bylaws are outdated and have been amended.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Division Director recommends approval of the amended CAP
Advisory Board Bylaws.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the amended Bylaws of the Gila County Community Action
Program Advisory Board. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Proposed Amended CAP Advisory Board Bylaws
CAP Advisory Board Bylaws - Adopted 2012



 

 

 

By-Laws  
of the 

 
GILA COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 

ADVISORY BOARD 

 

 

SFY 2018 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page I 
 

Table of Contents 
 

ARTICLE I ....................................................................................................................... 1 

INTRODUCTION ......................................................................................................................... 1 

Section 1  Name .................................................................................................................. 1 

Section 2  Description ....................................................................................................... 1 

ARTICLE II ...................................................................................................................... 1 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE .................................................................................................. 1 

ARTICLE III ..................................................................................................................... 2 

ADVISORY BOARD ................................................................................................................... 2 

Section 1  Membership and Tripartite Sectors ............................................................. 2 

Section 2  Powers and Duties .......................................................................................... 2 

Section 3  Composition ..................................................................................................... 3 

Section 4  Petition Procedure .................................................................................................. 5 

Section 5  Residence ................................................................................................................. 5 

Section 6  Terms of Office ........................................................................................................ 5 

Section 7  Vacancies ................................................................................................................. 6 

Section 8  Resignation .............................................................................................................. 6 

Section 9  Removal for Cause ................................................................................................ 6 

Section 10  Conflict of Interest ..................................................................................................... 7 

Section 11  Member Compensation ............................................................................................ 7 

ARTICLE IV .................................................................................................................... 7 

OFFICERS .................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Section 1  Officers of the Board ...........................................................................................7 

Section 2  Election of Officers ..............................................................................................7 

Section 3  Duties of Officers .................................................................................................8 

ARTICLE V  

COMMITTEES .......................................................................................................................................... 8 

Section 1  Ad Hoc Committees ............................................................................................8 

Section 2  Standing Committees .........................................................................................9 

Section 3  Appointment ..........................................................................................................9 

Section 4  Membership and Officers ..................................................................................9 

ARTICLE VI  

MEETINGS ................................................................................................................................................. 9 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page II 
 

Section 1  Types of Meetings................................................................................................9 

Section 2  Arizona Open Meeting Law ....................................................................................... 10 

Section 3  Notice of Meetings ......................................................................................................... 10 

Section 4  Minutes ................................................................................................................................ 10 

Section 5  Meeting Requirements ................................................................................................. 11 

ARTICLE VII  

AMENDMENT ......................................................................................................................................... 11 

ARTICLE VIII  

DISSOLUTION ........................................................................................................................................ 11 

ARTICLE IX  

PUBLIC ACCESS TO GRANTEE INFORMATION ............................................................... 12 

ARTICLE X  

FISCAL YEAR AND ANNUAL BUDGET .................................................................................... 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 1 
 

ARTICLE I 

INTRODUCTION 

Section 1  Name 

The name of the organization shall be the Gila County Community Action Program 

Advisory Board (Advisory Board). 

Section 2  Description 

The Advisory Board was established pursuant to action adopted by the Gila County 

Board of Supervisors on January 20, 1998.  The location of the Gila County Community 

Action Program (CAP) and the Advisory Board is 5515 S. Apache Avenue, Suite 200, 

Globe, Arizona 85501. 

ARTICLE II 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

The purpose of the Advisory Board is to focus on the low-income population as follows: 

A. To provide a range of services and assistance with a measurable and potentially 

major impact on the causes of poverty in Gila County. 

 

B. To promote self-sufficiency by providing services designed to assist low income 

residents.   

 

C. To serve as an advocate for people in need. 

 

D. To assist program participants by providing utility assistance, eviction/homeless 

prevention, energy awareness, financial literacy, and employment seeking skills. 

 

E. To coordinate, communicate, refer, network and establish linkages between 

governmental, social services and private entities to assure the effective delivery 

of services to low income individuals.  

 

F. To provide oversight of the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) and other 

funding programs. 

 

G. To pursue and obtain grants and/or loans to acquire funding to provide the above 

mentioned services. 

  



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 2 
 

ARTICLE III 

ADVISORY BOARD 

Section 1  Membership and Tripartite Sectors 

A. The membership of the Advisory Board shall consist of a minimum of nine (9) 

members not to exceed a maximum of twelve (12) members.  At least one-third 

(1/3) of the members shall represent the Low-Income Sector and, the remaining 

members should equally represent the Public Sector and the Private Sector. 

B. All members of the Board must be 18 years of age or older and residents of Gila 

County.  

C. Each member of the Advisory Board is expected to attend at least four (4) 

Advisory Board meetings per year and may be requested by the Chairperson to 

serve on a committee.   

D. Members will complete tasks assigned by the Advisory Board Chairperson and 

will carry out assignments from committees to which they have been appointed. 

E. Members are expected to be knowledgeable about the essential matters 

confronting the Advisory Board. 

F. Members are able to participate actively in the development, planning, 

implementation, and evaluation of programs funded under the Community 

Services Block Grant (CSBG). 

G. Members are expected to assist each other in orientation and education related to 

Advisory Board responsibilities.   

H. Members will be required to sign a Loyalty Oath. 

I. Members must verify they have read the Arizona Open Meeting Law.   

Section 2  Powers and Duties 

1. To oversee the extent and quality of the participation of the low-income 

population in the programs of the CAP. 

 

2. To determine, subject to CSBG approval, rules and procedures for the Advisory 

Board. 

 

3. To elect the officers of the Advisory Board, Executive Committee, and assign 

members of all other committees of the Advisory Board. 

 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 3 
 

4. To deliberate and vote upon matters and submit written recommendations to the 

Board of Supervisors for the fiscal year. 

 

5. To ensure that all CSBG program plans and priorities are in conjunction with the 

Community Services Needs Assessment that must be completed every three 

years. 

 

6. To review all program proposals and budgets ongoing and based on the 

Community Action Plan in order to submit to the State of Arizona CSBG office. 

This will be done on a yearly basis so the annual CAP Plan may be submitted 

for the start of the fiscal year. 

 

7. To approve all evaluation, assessment studies, and reports that pertain to the 

locations of CAP offices that best serves Gila County.  

 

8. To provide direction and oversight to all programs carried out under Federal 

anti-poverty grants in accordance with the terms of the grants, providing such 

programs are not contrary to said laws. 

 

9. To participate and approve, on an ongoing basis, plans and assessments 

including trainings for CAP. 

Section 3  Composition 

The Advisory Board shall be approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors following 

recommendation of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 as amended by the 

Community Services Act of 1974 and regulations publicized there under.  In accordance 

with 42 U.S. Code § 9910(b), Gila County shall administer the CSBG program through a 

tripartite board. 

A. Public Sector: 

One-third (1/3) of the members or equal to the Private Sector representation 

shall represent the Gila County Board of Supervisors. 

Selection Procedures: An application for membership on the Advisory Board shall be 
presented to the Community Services Division Staff Liaison (as defined in Board of 
Supervisor’s Policy No. BOS-COB-002 – Boards, Commissions and Committees) to 
determine eligibility to serve on the Advisory Board.  The Staff Liaison will then forward 
a recommendation for appointment to the Board of Supervisors.  The Board of 
Supervisors appoints all members that represent the Public Sector of which the 
incumbent’s term of office will begin after the Board of Supervisors’ approval.  If a 
vacancy occurs otherwise than by expiration of term, the vacancy shall be filled by 
appointment by the Board of Supervisors for the unexpired portion of the term.     



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 4 
 

B. Low-Income Sector: 

Not fewer than one-third (1/3) of the members shall represent Low-Income 

individuals as defined by the current Federal Poverty Level Index.  To qualify 

as a candidate for membership on the Advisory Board in the low-income 

category, a person must have had an annual individual income that was at or 

below 200% of the current federal poverty guidelines for the preceding tax 

year, or, alternatively, that person have resided in a family whose annual 

family income was at or below 200% of the current federal poverty guidelines 

for families of that size for the preceding tax year.  A potential candidate 

must submit a sworn and notarized statement of their (or family) annual 

income for the twelve (12) months preceding the application for candidacy.  

This statement will be retained with their application.  A person seeking to be 

on the Advisory Board in the capacity of a representative of the low-income 

community, who does not qualify as a person who has low-income, must 

have worked for a public agency, a private enterprise, or a charitable society 

that provides services to person who are at or below 200% of the current 

federal poverty guidelines for the six (6) months immediately preceding the 

application for candidacy, and that person must have worked at least ten (10) 

hours per month in that work for the immediately preceding six (6) months.    

Selection Procedures:  Low-Income members are determined by and selected in 

accordance with democratic selection procedures.  The CAP staff will maintain 

information on the democratic selection process.  The candidate must reside in the 

geographic area for which an election will be held. Low-Income representatives shall be 

sought out by advertising in local newspapers and posting notices.  A candidate may 

obtain an application at the local CAP office or on the Gila County website at 

www.gilacountyaz.gov.  The application must be provided to the local CAP office that 

shall date stamp the application.    A ballot shall be compiled of the eligible candidates.  

Ballots shall be made available through the CAP office(s), Advisory Board member(s), 

or candidates.  The general public shall be allowed to cast one vote per adult person.  A 

ballot shall be submitted to the CAP office in person by the voter with their picture 

identification by a specified date.  Ballots from the public are tabulated.  Candidate 

information and ballots shall be presented to the Advisory Board.  After the election 

results have been declared official by the Advisory Board, the results shall be officially 

acknowledged by the Gila County Board of Supervisors.  Candidate applications and 

ballots shall remain on file at the CAP office for five (5) years. 

C. Private Sector: 

The remainder of the members, or equal to the Public Sector representation, 

shall represent business, industry, labor, religious, law enforcement, welfare, 

education, nonprofit, or other major groups and interests in the community.  

http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/


By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 5 
 

Selection Procedures: A candidate for the Private Sector must complete an application 

that can be obtained from the local CAP office or on the Gila County website at 

www.gilacountyaz.gov.  All applications will be reviewed by the Advisory Board.  Private 

Sector representatives shall be appointed during a Regular Meeting of the Advisory 

Board by a majority vote of the Public Sector and Low-Income Sector representatives 

on the Advisory Board.  The name of the new member shall be presented to the Gila 

County Board of Supervisors on a Board of Supervisors’ meeting agenda whereby the 

Board will acknowledge the member. 

Section 4  Petition Procedure 

Any individual representing a group or agency that believes it is not adequately 

represented on the Advisory Board may petition for a seat on the Advisory Board for 

such representation.  A formal written request (petition) for representation shall be 

submitted to the President of the Board.  The petition must contain valid signatures of 

fifty-one percent (51%) of the governing body or signed by a minimum of twenty (20) 

adult Gila County residents in the area of the group seeking representation.  The 

petition will be considered and voted upon at a Regular Meeting of the Advisory Board.  

A written statement of the Advisory Board’s recommendation and reasons for the 

decision will be provided within ten (10) days after the Regular Meeting to the petitioning 

group or individual and to the Gila County Board of Supervisors.   

 

The Gila County Board of Supervisors will be requested to act on the Advisory Board’s 

recommendations within one (1) month at a regularly announced public meeting and 

render a final decision on the petition.  If the petition is approved by the Board of 

Supervisors, the Advisory Board shall adjust its size or composition to grant a seat on 

the Advisory Board or otherwise comply with the Board of Supervisors’ directive.   

 

In the event the petition is denied, the organization may resubmit its petition to the 

Advisory Board and Board of Supervisors.  Community Services Block Grant 

Administration shall be notified after a decision has been reached. 

 

Section 5  Residence 

All members of the Advisory Board shall be residents of Gila County, Arizona, excluding 
American Indian reservation areas.   

Section 6  Terms of Office 

The terms of office for the Advisory Board members shall be for four (4) years.  The 

term of office for the Public Sector representative will begin on the date the Board of 

Supervisors appoints the Public Sector representative and end on December 31st in the 

year of the four (4) year term.  The term of office for the Low-Income Sector 

http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/


By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 6 
 

representatives and Private Sector representatives will begin on the date the election 

results are made official by the Advisory Board and end on December 31st in the year of 

the four (4) year term.  The elected incumbent shall fill the vacated term of office and 

assume that appointed term.   

Section 7  Vacancies 

There is a vacancy on the Advisory Board when:   

A. A member notifies the Advisory Board in writing of his/her resignation. 

B. A member has been notified of his/her official removal by action of the Advisory 

Board for cause as stated in Section 8 of these By-Laws. 

C. When the Gila County Board of Supervisors removes a Public Sector 

representative. 

D. Death of the member. 

E. A member’s conviction of a felony or an offense involving a violation of the 

person’s duties. 

F. Failure to sign the Loyalty Oath. 

In the event a vacancy occurs in the Public Sector (Article III, Section 2, A), the Advisory 
Board shall ask the Board of Supervisors to elect another member within 90 days.  The 
position shall be filled in accordance with the selection procedures set forth in Article III, 
Section 2, A. to fill the unexpired term or vacated term. 
 
In the event a vacancy occurs in the Low-Income Sector (Article III, Section 2, B), it 
shall be filled within 90 days.  The vacancy shall be filled in accordance to the selection 
procedures set forth in Article III, Section 2, B. to fill the unexpired term or vacated term. 
 
In the event a vacancy occurs in the Private Sector (Article III, Section 2, C), the 
Advisory Board shall select a Private Sector member within 90 days in accordance to 
the selection procedures set forth in Article III, Section 2, C. to fill the unexpired term or 
vacated term.   

 
Section 8  Resignation 

Resignation by a member shall be submitted in writing to the Advisory Board 

Chairperson.  An agenda item will be placed on the next Advisory Board meeting to 

acknowledge that member’s resignation.   

Section 9  Removal for Cause 

Advisory Board members may possibly be removed from office if any of the following 

occurs: 

A. Documented violation of conflict of interest. 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 7 
 

B. Failure to meet Advisory Board representation requirements as defined in these 

By-Laws and any other related state or federal guidelines.   

C. Documented proof of malfeasance, fraud or abuse. 

D. A member who has one (1) unexcused absence. 

An Advisory Board member may possibly be removed from the Advisory Board for 

cause if two-thirds (2/3) majority of the Advisory Board approved such actions at a 

legally constituted meeting.   

Section 10  Conflict of Interest  

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statues § 38-501 through § 38-511, every public officer or 
employee of Gila County who has a “substantial interest” in any contract, sale, 
purchase, service or decision involving any department or elected official of Gila County 
government, shall “make that interest known in the official records of Gila County” and 
shall refrain from voting upon or otherwise participating in any manner in such contract, 
sale, purchase, service or decision.  No person, who is an officer or employee of an 
organization subcontracted by the CAP to perform a component of the CSBG work 
program, may sit on the Advisory Board.  A member of the Advisory Board shall declare 
a conflict of interest of any item that would relate to the private financial interest of the 
member or the member’s relative.  A relative is defined as a spouse, child, grandchild, 
parent, grandparent, brother or sister of whole or half blood and their spouses and the 
parent, brother, sister or child of a spouse.  An Advisory Board member must sign a 
Conflict of Interest Statement.   

 
Section 11  Member Compensation 

All Advisory Board members shall serve without compensation, except for mileage 

reimbursement for travel to Advisory Board meetings of twenty-five (25) miles or more 

per round trip using Gila County’s standard mileage reimbursement rate.  

 

ARTICLE IV 

OFFICERS 

Section 1  Officers of the Board 

Officers of the Advisory Board shall consist of a Chairperson, a Vice-Chairperson, and a 

Secretary. 

Section 2  Election of Officers 

The Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary shall be elected by a simple majority 

vote at the Annual Meeting by the Advisory Board and shall serve for a term of two (2) 

years. 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 8 
 

Section 3  Duties of Officers 

1. Chairperson - The Chairperson shall:  (A) preside at all meetings, establish 

standing or ad hoc committees with the concurrence of the Board; (B) serve as 

ex-officio member of all committees, appoint a committee chairperson; work 

closely with the Director of the Community Services Program and the 

Coordinator/Manager of CAP; (C) and function in such capacities as the Board 

may designate.  No one individual may hold this office for more than one 

consecutive term unless so voted by a majority of the Advisory Board.     

 

2. Vice-Chairperson - The Vice-Chairperson shall serve in the absence of the 

Chairperson.  No one individual may hold this office for more than one 

consecutive term unless so voted by a majority of the Advisory Board.   

 

3. Secretary - The Secretary shall: (A) be responsible for recording and preparing 

written minutes of each meeting; prepare and post the public notice and agenda 

of meetings pursuant to the “Disclosure Statement” and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02; 

(B) ensure that each member of the Advisory Board is provided within seven (7) 

days prior to the next called meeting a copy of the public notice/agenda and 

pertinent documents/information for all agenda items to be discussed and or 

voted upon at the meeting; (C) ensure that a copy of the minutes of each 

meeting is available at the Gila County CAP office for inspection by the general 

public within seven (7) days following the Advisory Board meeting in which the 

minutes were approved and provide a copy of the approved minutes to the Clerk 

of the Board of Supervisors within the same time frame in accordance with 

Board of Supervisors’ Policy No. BOS-COB-002; (D) presides over the meeting 

in the absence of the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.  No one individual 

may hold this office for more than one consecutive term unless so voted by a 

majority of the Advisory Board.     

 

 

ARTICLE V 

COMMITTEES 

The Advisory Board Chairman has the authority to establish ad hoc or standing 

committees with the concurrence of the Advisory Board in order to carry out the 

business of the Advisory Board as the Chairman deems appropriate.   

Section 1  Ad Hoc Committees 

The Advisory Board has authority to establish ad hoc committees in order to address 

specific issues.  An ad hoc committee may be established for a specific purpose with a 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 9 
 

specific time frame.  Once the Committee has presented its findings/report to the 

Advisory Board, the Advisory Board shall take official action to disband the Committee. 

Section 2  Standing Committees 

The Advisory Board has authority to establish Standing Committees in order to carry 

out the business of the Advisory Board. 

Executive Committee - The Advisory Board Chairperson, with the concurrence of the 
Advisory Board, shall appoint an executive committee comprised of the elected officers.  
All meetings of the Advisory Board and any of its ad hoc, standing, or executive 
committees shall comply in form and manner as required by the Arizona Open Meeting 
Law (OML).  This Committee shall have the authority to transact routine business and 
emergency matters between meetings of the Advisory Board.  The minutes and all 
decisions made by the Executive Committee shall be ratified by the Advisory Board at 
the next Regular Meeting.   

Section 3  Appointment 

Members of a committee shall be appointed by the Chairperson, with the 

concurrence of the Advisory Board.   

Section 4  Membership and Officers 

 All committees with important policy-making or advisory function shall fairly reflect 

the composition of the Advisory Board.  Each standing committee shall consist of at least 

three (3) Advisory Board members; the membership of other committees may vary in 

size.  Additional committee members from outside the Advisory Board may be appointed 

to the committee by the Advisory Board Chairperson for specific purposes on an ad hoc 

basis.  Any such ad hoc members duly appointed by the Chairperson shall have a full 

and equal vote as regular members of that standing committee.   

 

ARTICLE VI 

MEETINGS 

Section 1  Types of Meetings 

A. Annual Meeting – The Annual Meeting of the Advisory Board shall be held in 
August.  The time and date for holding the Annual Meeting of the members of the 
Advisory Board may be altered by a majority vote of the members at any meeting 
thereof.  At the Annual Meeting, the By-Laws shall be reviewed.  Any proposed 
revisions will be presented for adoption at the following Regular Meeting of the 
Advisory Board.   

B. Regular Meeting – Regular Meetings of the Advisory Board shall be scheduled 
once quarterly to conduct the Advisory Board affairs at a time and location 
designated by the Chairperson. 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 10 
 

C. Special Meeting - Special meetings may be called by the Advisory Board 
Chairperson or by the Vice-Chairperson upon the written request of twenty 
percent (20%) of the Advisory Board members.  The purpose(s) of such a 
meeting shall be set forth in the notice thereof.  A three (3) days’ notice will be 
given to the Advisory Board members for a Special Board meeting.  All meetings 
of the Advisory Board shall comply in form and manner as required by the 
Arizona Open Meeting Law. 

 
Section 2  Arizona Open Meeting Law 

All meetings of the Advisory Board and any of its ad hoc or standing committees shall 
comply in form and manner as required by the Arizona Open Meeting Law (OML). 
 
Section 3  Notice of Meetings 

The OML requires at least 24 hours’ advance notice of all meetings to the public body 
(Advisory Board) and to the general public. 
 

A. Disclosure Statement – The OML requires the posting of a Disclosure 
Statement identifying the physical and electronic locations where public 
notices of meetings of the Advisory Board will be displayed.  The Disclosure 
Statement is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.   

B. Public Note and Agenda – The OML states that the public notice and agenda 
may be combined.  Also, per the OML, the Advisory Board meeting agenda 
shall contain the “specific matters to be discussed, considered or decided at 
the meeting”.  This requirement does not permit the use of generic agenda 
items such as “personal”, “new business”, “old business”, or “other matters” 
unless the specific matters or items to be discussed are separately identified.  

C. Notice to Advisory Board Members -- There shall be at least seven (7) days’ 
notice of all Regular Meetings and three (3) days’ notice for all Special 
Meetings to Advisory Board members.  The public notice/meeting agenda can 
be e-mailed to all Advisory Board members who have electronic access.  For 
those that do not have electronic access, those members shall be contacted 
by telephone to decide upon picking up a copy of the agenda at the local CAP 
office or have the public notice/meeting agenda mailed.     

 
Section 4  Minutes 

Minutes must be taken at all public meetings.  Minutes may be taken in writing or may 
be recorded by tape recorder or video tape recorder.  The minutes or a recording of any 
Advisory Board meeting or any of its committees and ad hoc committees shall be 
available for public inspection within seven (7) working days after the meeting.  In 
addition, any recording and minutes are public records subject to record retention 
requirements.   
 
 
 
 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 11 
 

Section 5  Meeting Requirements 

A. Quorum – At least fifty-percent (50%) rounded up to the nearest whole 
number of the currently appointed or elected Advisory Board membership 
shall constitute a quorum.  Telephonic conference calls where all members 
may hear one another or web-based participation is permitted.  However, no 
proxies or alternates are permitted and do not count toward a quorum.   

B. Attendance – An Advisory Board member who has an unexcused absence 
from one (1) meeting shall forfeit his/her seat on the Advisory Board.  The 
member must provide notice to the Chairperson of an expected absence 
within 24 hours prior to a meeting.  All Advisory Board members may attend 
the meeting in person, telephonically, or by electronic media.  A telephone 
call to a member’s phone may be used in case the conference call line is not 
available for the meeting.    

C. Time and Place – All Advisory Board meetings must be reasonably 
convenient in time and place. 

D. Voting – Each appointed member of the Advisory Board shall have one vote.  
A simple majority vote of Advisory Board members present is needed to pass 
a motion, except where these By-Laws require a greater majority.  No proxy 
voting shall be allowed.  

 

ARTICLE VII 

AMENDMENT 

These By-Laws may be altered, amended, or repealed by affirmative vote of two-thirds 

(2/3) of the Advisory Board, subject to final approval of the Board of Supervisors.  Any 

proposed alteration, amendment or repeal shall be contained in a written notice to each 

member of the Advisory Board mailed at least ten (10) days prior to any meeting at 

which an amendment of these By-Laws is to be considered. 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

DISSOLUTION 

In the event dissolution of the Advisory Board should become necessary, it shall be 

effected in accordance with pertinent directives of State and Federal law. 

 

 

 



By-Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2018 

Page 12 
 

ARTICLE IX 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO GRANTEE INFORMATION 

Gila County CAP shall make available for inspection and examination those documents 

and records which pertain to activities assisted by the CSBG.  An exception to this rule is 

the inspection of confidential individual client records. 

 

ARTICLE X 

FISCAL YEAR AND ANNUAL BUDGET  

The fiscal year of the agency shall be from July 1 through June 30 of the following year.  

Gila County CAP’s annual budget shall be presented to the Advisory Board for its review 

at least seven (7) days prior to a Regular Quarterly Meeting each year with approval at 

that same meeting.  



GILA COUNTY ARIZONA 
 

By-Laws  
of the 

 
GILA COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 

ADVISORY BOARD 

 

 

SFY 2012 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Helping People, Changing Lives 

 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 1 
 

Table of Contents 
ARTICLE I  INTRODUCTION .................................................................................................................... 1 

Section I  Name ............................................................................................................................... 1 

Section II  Description ..................................................................................................................... 1 

ARTICLE II  Statement Of Purpose ........................................................................................................... 1 

ARTICLE III  Advisory Board ....................................................................................................................... 2 

Section I  Membership & Tripartite Sectors ................................................................................ 2 

Section II  Composition ................................................................................................................... 2 

Section III  Petition Procedure: ....................................................................................................... 3 

Section IV  Residence ...................................................................................................................... 4 

Section V  Terms of Office .............................................................................................................. 4 

Section VI  Vacancies ....................................................................................................................... 4 

Section VII  Removal of Officers ...................................................................................................... 5 

Section VIII  Meetings ......................................................................................................................... 5 

Section IX  Powers and Duties ...................................................................................................... 11 

Section X  Conflict of Interest ....................................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE IV  OFFICERS ............................................................................................................................ 12 

Section I  Officers of the Board ................................................................................................... 12 

Section II  Election of Officers ...................................................................................................... 12 

Section III  Duties of Officers ......................................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE V  COMMITTEES ...................................................................................................................... 13 

Section I  General Provisions...................................................................................................... 13 

Section II  Appointment ................................................................................................................. 13 

Section III  Membership and Officers ........................................................................................... 13 

Section IV  Standing Committee ................................................................................................... 13 

Section V  Term of Office .............................................................................................................. 13 

Section VI  Committee Quorum .................................................................................................... 14 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 2 
 

Section VII  Committee Voting........................................................................................................ 14 

ARTICLE VI  AMENDMENT ....................................................................................................................... 14 

ARTICLE VII  DISSOLUTION ..................................................................................................................... 14 

ARTICLE VIII PUBLIC ACCESS TO GRANTEE INFORMATION .................................................. 14 

ARTICLE IX  FISCAL YEAR AND ANNUAL BUDGET .......................................................................... 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 1 
 

ARTICLE I  INTRODUCTION 

Section I  Name 

The name of the organization shall be the Gila County Community Action Program 

Advisory Board. 

Section II  Description 

The Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board as established pursuant to 

action adopted by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on January 20, 1998.  The 

location of the Gila County Community Action Program (The Agency) and the Gila 

County Community Action Program Advisory Board is 5515 S. Apache Avenue, Suite 

200, Globe, Arizona 85501.I 

ARTICLE II  Statement Of Purpose 

The purpose of said organization is to focus on the low income population as follows: 

A. To provide a range of services and activities with a measurable and potentially 

major impact on the causes of poverty in the County, its local communities, or 

areas within the local communities where poverty is a particularly acute problem. 

 

B. To provide activities designed to assist low income participants including the 

elderly, to promote self-sufficiency by assisting program participants to secure and 

maintain employment, emergency housing and utility assistance, health, nutrition 

and related assistance. 

 

C. To provide referrals to clients to those agencies which may provide, on an 

emergency basis, for the provision of such supplies and services, nutritious foods, 

and related services, to alleviate conditions of starvation and malnutrition among 

the low-income population. 

D. To coordinate and establish linkages between governmental and other social 

services programs to assure the effective delivery of such services to low-income 

individuals.  

 

E. To encourage the use of entities in the Private Sector of the community in efforts 

to ameliorate poverty in the community. 

 

F. To communicate and network with all federal, state, county, city, and non-

governmental organizations in achieving these objectives. 

 

G. To pursue and obtain grants and or loans to provide funding to provide the above 

mentioned services. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 2 
 

ARTICLE III  Advisory Board 

Section I  Membership & Tripartite Sectors 

A. The membership of the organization shall be a board consisting of a minimum of 

nine (9) members not to exceed a maximum of twelve (12) members.  One-third 

(1/3) of which are elected officials or their representatives, at least one-third (1/3 

low-income, and one-third (1/3) Private Sector. 

B. All members of the Board must be 18 years of age or older and residents of Gila 

County.  

Section II  Composition 

 The Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board shall be appointed 

by the Gila County Board of Supervisors following recommendation of the Economic 

Opportunity Act of 1974 as amended by the Community Services Act of 1974 and 

regulations promulgated there under. 

A. Public Sector 

1. County Board of Supervisors: One-third (1/3) of the members are 

representatives of the Gila County Board of Supervisors.  

Selection Procedures: Appointed by Gila County Board of Supervisors. 

 

2. Alternates: Should a representative of the Board of Supervisors be 

unwilling or unable to serve on the Board, that member may select a 

representative to serve as an alternate on the Board on the Member’s 

behalf either full time or when he/she is unable to attend a specific meeting.   

 

These alternates need not be public officials themselves, but they shall 

have full authority to act for the public officials whom they represent at 

meetings of the Board.  

 

B. Low Income:  

1. At least one-third (1/3) of the members are low-income representatives 

who must reside in a low-income community.  

 

 Selection Procedures:  Low-Income members are, selected in accordance with 

democratic selection procedures (Low-income representatives will be sought out by 

advertising in local newspaper and posted notices(with all instructions and information to 

being on the Community Action Program in said community- ballot boxes  to be located 

within all local Community Action Agency offices that will be used for delivering ballots to 

assure that the candidates are representative of the low-income residents of the 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 3 
 

designated geographic area for which elections were held. Then the advisory board will 

vote on the low-income representative for that area.     

2. Alternates: Each representative of the low-income sector may have an alternate who will 

have full voting rights in the absence of the member.  

3.  

Such alternate shall be elected at the same meeting using the same 

procedures as that used to elect the representative.  There shall be no 

more than one alternate for each representative; an alternate may not hold 

office on the Advisory board concurrent to his/her term as an alternate.    

 

C. Balance of Board: The remainder of the Advisory Board membership consists of 

Private Sector officials or members of business, industrial, labor, religious, 

welfare, education, or other major groups and interests in the community.  

 

Selection Procedures: Selection procedures for Private Sector:  Private sector 

representatives shall be voted for, and elected by, the elected officials and low-

income representatives on the Community Action Program Advisory Board and 

officially approved thereafter by the Board of Supervisors.  

 

 The representative groups of the Private sector shall be reviewed annually 

by the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board members 

representing the public and low-income sectors, acting without the Private Sector 

members, to deliberate, vote upon and make recommendations to the Board of 

Supervisors if changes(s) are deemed appropriate.  Specific consideration shall 

be given to maintain a balance between social service organizations, business, 

and labor.  

 

Section III  Petition Procedure:  

 Any individual group or agency that feels it is not adequately represented 

on the Advisory Board may petition the Advisory Board for such representation.  

A petition must contain valid signatures of fifty-one percent (51%) of the Board of 

Directors (or equivalent body) of the group seeking representation.  The Advisory 

Board meeting at which the petition is considered and voted upon shall be a 

regular public meeting of the Board, after ten (10) days written notice, at which 

time the petitioning group and the Board of Supervisors with a written statement 

of the Advisory Board’s recommendations, including the reasons for the decision.   

 

 The Board of Supervisors shall act on the Community Action Program 

Advisory Board’s recommendations within one (1) month at a regularly 

announced public meeting and render a final decision on the petition.  In the 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 4 
 

event the petition is approved by the Board of Supervisors, and there is an 

available opening on the Advisory Board, a representative of the organization will 

be seated.  If no opening currently exists, the representative of the organization 

will be considered when a vacancy occurs. 

 

 In the event the petition is denied, the organization may resubmit its 

petition to the Community Action Program Advisory Board and Board of 

Supervisors.  Community Services Block Grant Administration shall be notified 

after a decision has been reached. 

Section IV  Residence 

 All members of the Board shall be residents of Gila County, Arizona, excluding 

reservation areas.  Low-income representatives must reside in low-income communities. 

Section V  Terms of Office 

Term of Appointment:  The term of appointment of each member of the Advisory 

Board shall be for a period of four years.  Advisory Board members shall be re-

elected or their successors elected at the date of the annual meeting and the 

appointment shall become effective on the date of the annual meeting, conditional on 

appointment of the Board of Supervisors.  The term or appointment shall be the same 

as that established for the Board of Supervisors. 

 

Section VI  Vacancies 

Vacancies:  There is a vacancy on the Advisory Board when:  a member has 

been notified of his/her official removal by action of the Advisory Board for cause; a 

member notifies the Advisory Board of his/her resignation; when the designation 

officials Gila County Board of Supervisors remove a public official; or when a public 

official leaves office. 

A. When a vacancy occurs in the low-income (Article III, Sec. 2  A, B, C) or 

Private Sector (Article 3 A, B, C), the “alternate” shall assume the title and 

responsibilities of “representative” for the balance of the unexpired term.  If a 

vacancy occurs and there is no alternate, this vacancy will be filled within 90 days 

in addition the vacancy shall be filled according to the selection procedures set 

forth in Section II hereof to fill the unexpired term. 

B. In the event a vacancy occurs in the public sector, the Advisory Board shall 

ask the Board of Supervisors to select another public official within 90 days. 

C. In the event a vacancy occurs in the Private Sector, the Advisory Board 

shall select another Private Sector Board Member within 90 days. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 5 
 

D.  

Section VII  Removal of Officers 

Upon the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the members present and 

voting at a duly constituted meeting, the Board Members may remove a Board 

Member for cause as defined in the Gila County Community Action Program By-

Laws. 

Section VIII  Meetings 

Written minutes shall be completed for each and all meetings to include a record of 

votes on all motions.  Previous minutes of meetings will be distributed to all Advisory 

Board and Committee members within seven (7) days prior to the next called 

meeting. Following approval of the approved minutes of the previous meeting by the 

Board,  

 

A copy of the minutes of each meeting shall be available at the Gila County 

Community Action Program office for inspection by the general public within seven 

(7) days following the Board meeting in which the minutes were approved. 

 

A. Types of Meetings: 

1. Annual Meeting:   There shall be an annual meeting held in August of 
each year.  The time for holding the annual meeting of the members of the 
Advisory Board may be altered by a majority vote of the members at any 
meeting thereof. At the annual meeting the Advisory Board will go over and 
update all Advisory Board By-laws and any and all revisions shall be 
completed and ratified by the Advisory Board at the next regular Meeting.  

 
2. Regular Board Meeting: Regular meetings of the Advisory Board shall 

be scheduled once quarterly to conduct the Advisory Board affairs at a time 
and location designated by the Chairperson. 

 
3. Special Board Meeting: Special meetings may be called by the Board 

Chairperson or by the Vice-Chairperson upon the written request of twenty 
percent (20%) of the members.  The purpose or purposes of such meeting 
shall be set forth in the notice thereof. 

 

B. Meeting Requirements 

1. Quorum Requirements: The quorum for a meeting of the Advisory Board shall 
be at least fifty percent (50%) of the non-vacant seats on the Board. 

 
 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 6 
 

2.  Attendance:   An Advisory Board member who is absent from three (3) 
consecutive meetings without being represented by his/her alternate at any one 
of these meetings, shall forfeit his/her seat on the Advisory Board except where 
a leave of absence has been applied for and granted by vote of the Advisory 
Board.  The Chairperson shall notify the individual and the appropriate 
organization in writing at least fourteen (14) days in advance of the next 
Advisory Board meeting and recommend appropriate action be taken to assure 
substantial attendance or replacement.  

 
3. Time and Place: All Advisory Board meetings must be reasonably convenient 

in time and place. 
 

 
4. Notice:  There shall be at least ten (10) days’ notice of all regular meetings 

and three (3) days’ notice for all special meetings.  A public notice stating time 
and place shall be posted at the Gila County Courthouse and Community Action 
Program office. 

 
5. Voting:  A majority of those Advisory Board members present and 

voting shall decide any matter, except where these By-Laws or Robert’s Rules 
of Order require greater majority (e.g. two-thirds 2/3 or three-fourths (3/4) or 
unanimous.) 

 

6. Proxies: Proxy voting is prohibited.  However, each organization or agency 
empowered to select a representative, pursuance to Article III of the By-Laws; 
may designate an alternate representative, who shall also be appointed by the 
Board of Supervisors to represent said organization or agency in the absence of 
the regular member, with full voting privileges; however, an alternate may not 
hold office.  

 

7. Compensation of Commission Members:  Regular compensation may 
not be paid to Advisory Board members.  Mileage compensation shall be paid to 
Advisory Board members traveling twenty-five (25) miles or more to Board 
meetings.  A review and allocation of budgeted funds for this purpose shall be 
conducted annually by the Board. 

 
8. Operating Procedures:   The order of business at meetings shall be determined 

by a written agenda.  Unless specific procedure is provided for these by-laws, 
the rules of parliamentary conduct in Robert’s Rules of Order shall be the 
procedural authority for all meetings. Also all meetings shall be conducted in 
accordance with the Arizona Open Meeting Law. A.R.S. 38-431 with the 
exception of Executive Sessions, as authorized by the Arizona Revised 
Statutes. 

 
If an instance arises where Roberts Rules of Order is in conflict with the Arizona 

Open Meeting Law, A.R.S. 38-431 shall prevail. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 7 
 

 

Section IX  Powers and Duties  

of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board 

1. To exercise all powers which the Board of Supervisors chooses to delegate to 

the Advisory Board, and those powers that are able to be delegated. 

 

2. To oversee the extent and quality of the participation of the low-income 

population in the programs of the Community Action Program and Agency. 

 

3. To determine, subject to Community Services Block Grant approval, rules and 

procedures for the Board. 

 

4. To elect the officers, Executive Committee, and assign members of all other 

committees of the Board. 

 

5. The Advisory Board shall deliberate and vote upon the following matters and 

submit its written recommendations to the Board of Supervisors for the fiscal 

year. 

 

6. Determination of overall CSBG program plans and priorities in conjunction with 

CAHS needs assessment to be completed every three years. 

 

7. Approval of all program proposals and budgets ongoing and based on the 

Community Action Plan in order to submit to the State CSBG office. This will be 

done on a yearly basis in conjunction with the May Quarterly Meeting so the 

yearly CAP Plan may be submitted for the start of the Fiscal year. 

 

8. Approval of all evaluation and assessment studies and reports that pertains to 

the locations of Community Action Program Offices that best serves Gila 

County. 

 

9. Approval of all arrangements for delegating the planning, conduct, or evaluation 

of a component of the work program.   

 

10. To provide direction and oversight to all programs carried out under Federal 

anti-poverty grants in accordance with the terms of the grants, providing such 

programs are not contrary to said laws. 

 

11. To participate and approve on an ongoing basis on all plans and assessments 

including trainings for the Community Action Program. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 8 
 

Section X  Conflict of Interest  

No person, who is an officer or employee of an organization subcontracted by the 

Community Action Agency to perform a component of the CSBG work program, may sit 

on the Advisory Board.  No employee or relative, or spouse of any agent of the 

Community Services Block Grant or the Community Action Agency may serve on the 

Advisory Board in any capacity which will require him/her to act as an agent of or as 

attorney for the Community Services Block Grant in its dealings with the Community 

Action Program or with any other Federal agency. A relative is defined as: 

Husband  Wife  Father  Mother 

Grandparents Stepparents  Father-in-law  Mother-in-law 

Brother Sister  Brother-in-law Sister-in-law 

Son  Daughter  Son-in-law  Daughter-in-law 

 

ARTICLE IV  OFFICERS 

Section I  Officers of the Board 

Officers of the Board shall consist of a Chairperson, a Vice-Chairperson, and a 

Secretary. 

Section II  Election of Officers 

The Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary shall be selected at the 

Annual Meeting by the Board and shall serve for a term of two (2) years. 

Section III  Duties of Officers 

1. Chairperson.  Shall preside at all meetings, appoint committees with the 

concurrence of the Board and serve as ex-officio member of all committees, 

appoint committee chairperson, represent the Board at official functions, work 

closely with the Manager of the Community Services Program, and function in 

such capacities as the Board may designate.  The Chairperson shall serve as 

chairperson of the Executive Committee. 

 

2. Vice-Chairperson.  The Vice-Chairman shall serve in the absence of the 

Chairman. 

 

3. Secretary.  The Secretary shall be responsible for the reading and recording of 

the minutes at each meeting.  The Secretary shall preside over the meeting in 

the absence of the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.   



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 9 
 

ARTICLE V  COMMITTEES 

Section I  General Provisions 

The Advisory Board shall establish ad hoc committees as needed. 

Section II  Appointment 

Members of the committee shall be appointed by the Chairperson, with the 

concurrence of the Advisory Board.  The term of appointment shall expire at the annual 

meeting.  At the beginning of each program year, it may be necessary for the 

Chairperson to appoint temporary committees to carry on the business of the Advisory 

Board until formal and “permanent” appointments are made.  In such event, the 

temporary committee shall serve until formal appointment procedures are completed. 

Section III  Membership and Officers 

 All committees with important policy-making or advisory function shall fairly reflect 

the composition of the Advisory Board.  Each standing committee shall consist of at least 

three (3) Advisory Board members; the membership of other committees may vary in 

size.  Additional committee members from outside the Advisory Board may be appointed 

to the committee by the Advisory Board Chairperson for specific purposes on an ad hoc 

basis.  Any such ad hoc members duly appointed by the Chairperson shall have a full 

and equal vote as regular members of that standing committee.  To assure that the 

several standing committee chairmen fairly represent the composition of the Board, 

committee chairpersons shall be appointed by the Chairperson of the Board. 

Section IV  Standing Committee 

The Advisory Board may establish an Executive standing committee consisting of the 

officers. 

1. Executive Committee.  The Advisory Board Chairperson, with the concurrence 

of the Advisory Board, shall appoint an executive committee comprised of the 

elected officers.  This Committee shall have the authority to transact routine 

business and emergency matters between meetings of the full Advisory Board.  

All decisions made by the Executive Committee shall be ratified by the full 

Advisory Board at the next regular meeting. 

Section V  Term of Office 

Committee members shall hold office from the date of their appointment until the 

annual meeting.  Vacancies shall be filled by the Advisory Board Chairperson with the 

concurrence of the Advisory Board to fill the unexpired terms. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 10 
 

Section VI  Committee Quorum 

The quorum of any committee meeting shall be fifty percent (50%) of the non-

vacant seats on the committee. 

Section VII  Committee Voting 

All matters shall be decided by a majority vote of the committee members present. 

ARTICLE VI  AMENDMENT 

These By-Laws may be altered, amended, or repealed by affirmative vote of two-

thirds (2/3) of the Advisory Board, subject to final approval of the Board of Supervisors.  

Any proposed alteration, amendment or repeal shall be contained in a written notice to 

each member of the Advisory Board mailed at least ten (10) days prior to any meeting at 

which an amendment of these By-Laws is to be considered. 

ARTICLE VII  DISSOLUTION 

In the event dissolution of the Advisory Board should become necessary, it shall 

be affected in accordance with pertinent directives of State and Federal Law. 

ARTICLE VIII PUBLIC ACCESS TO GRANTEE INFORMATION 

The Gila County Community Action Program shall make available for inspection 

and examination of those documents and records which pertain to activities assisted by 

the Community Services Block Grant.  An exception to this rule is the inspection of 

confidential individual client records. 

ARTICLE IX  FISCAL YEAR AND ANNUAL BUDGET 

The Fiscal Year of the agency shall be from July to the following June. The Gila 

County Community Action Program Annual Budget shall be presented to the Advisory 

Board for their review 10 days prior to the May Meeting each year with approval at the 

May meeting. In the event a meeting is not held in May, the presentation and approval 

will be scheduled for the next regular meeting. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 11 
 

Section IX  Powers and Duties  

of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board 

12. To exercise all powers which the Board of Supervisors chooses to delegate to 

the Advisory Board, and those powers that are able to be delegated. 

 

13. To oversee the extent and quality of the participation of the low-income 

population in the programs of the Community Action Program and Agency. 

 

14. To determine, subject to Community Services Block Grant approval, rules and 

procedures for the Board. 

 

15. To elect the officers, Executive Committee, and assign members of all other 

committees of the Board. 

 

16. The Advisory Board shall deliberate and vote upon the following matters and 

submit its written recommendations to the Board of Supervisors for the fiscal 

year. 

 

17. Determination of overall CSBG program plans and priorities in conjunction with 

CAHS needs assessment to be completed every three years. 

 

18. Approval of all program proposals and budgets ongoing and based on the 

Community Action Plan in order to submit to the State CSBG office. This will be 

done on a yearly basis in conjunction with the May Quarterly Meeting so the 

yearly CAP Plan may be submitted for the start of the Fiscal year. 

 

19. Approval of all evaluation and assessment studies and reports that pertains to 

the locations of Community Action Program Offices that best serves Gila 

County. 

 

20. Approval of all arrangements for delegating the planning, conduct, or evaluation 

of a component of the work program.   

 

21. To provide direction and oversight to all programs carried out under Federal 

anti-poverty grants in accordance with the terms of the grants, providing such 

programs are not contrary to said laws. 

 

22. To participate and approve on an ongoing basis on all plans and assessments 

including trainings for the Community Action Program. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 12 
 

Section X  Conflict of Interest  

No person, who is an officer or employee of an organization subcontracted by the 

Community Action Agency to perform a component of the CSBG work program, may sit 

on the Advisory Board.  No employee or relative, or spouse of any agent of the 

Community Services Block Grant or the Community Action Agency may serve on the 

Advisory Board in any capacity which will require him/her to act as an agent of or as 

attorney for the Community Services Block Grant in its dealings with the Community 

Action Program or with any other Federal agency. A relative is defined as: 

Husband  Wife  Father  Mother 

Grandparents Stepparents  Father-in-law  Mother-in-law 

Brother Sister  Brother-in-law Sister-in-law 

Son  Daughter  Son-in-law  Daughter-in-law 

 

ARTICLE IV  OFFICERS 

Section I  Officers of the Board 

Officers of the Board shall consist of a Chairperson, a Vice-Chairperson, and a 

Secretary. 

Section II  Election of Officers 

The Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary shall be selected at the 

Annual Meeting by the Board and shall serve for a term of two (2) years. 

Section III  Duties of Officers 

4. Chairperson.  Shall preside at all meetings, appoint committees with the 

concurrence of the Board and serve as ex-officio member of all committees, 

appoint committee chairperson, represent the Board at official functions, work 

closely with the Manager of the Community Services Program, and function in 

such capacities as the Board may designate.  The Chairperson shall serve as 

chairperson of the Executive Committee. 

 

5. Vice-Chairperson.  The Vice-Chairman shall serve in the absence of the 

Chairman. 

 

6. Secretary.  The Secretary shall be responsible for the reading and recording of 

the minutes at each meeting.  The Secretary shall preside over the meeting in 

the absence of the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.   



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 13 
 

ARTICLE V  COMMITTEES 

Section I  General Provisions 

The Advisory Board shall establish ad hoc committees as needed. 

Section II  Appointment 

Members of the committee shall be appointed by the Chairperson, with the 

concurrence of the Advisory Board.  The term of appointment shall expire at the annual 

meeting.  At the beginning of each program year, it may be necessary for the 

Chairperson to appoint temporary committees to carry on the business of the Advisory 

Board until formal and “permanent” appointments are made.  In such event, the 

temporary committee shall serve until formal appointment procedures are completed. 

Section III  Membership and Officers 

 All committees with important policy-making or advisory function shall fairly reflect 

the composition of the Advisory Board.  Each standing committee shall consist of at least 

three (3) Advisory Board members; the membership of other committees may vary in 

size.  Additional committee members from outside the Advisory Board may be appointed 

to the committee by the Advisory Board Chairperson for specific purposes on an ad hoc 

basis.  Any such ad hoc members duly appointed by the Chairperson shall have a full 

and equal vote as regular members of that standing committee.  To assure that the 

several standing committee chairmen fairly represent the composition of the Board, 

committee chairpersons shall be appointed by the Chairperson of the Board. 

Section IV  Standing Committee 

The Advisory Board may establish an Executive standing committee consisting of the 

officers. 

2. Executive Committee.  The Advisory Board Chairperson, with the concurrence 

of the Advisory Board, shall appoint an executive committee comprised of the 

elected officers.  This Committee shall have the authority to transact routine 

business and emergency matters between meetings of the full Advisory Board.  

All decisions made by the Executive Committee shall be ratified by the full 

Advisory Board at the next regular meeting. 

Section V  Term of Office 

Committee members shall hold office from the date of their appointment until the 

annual meeting.  Vacancies shall be filled by the Advisory Board Chairperson with the 

concurrence of the Advisory Board to fill the unexpired terms. 



By Laws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board SFY 2012 

Page 14 
 

Section VI  Committee Quorum 

The quorum of any committee meeting shall be fifty percent (50%) of the non-

vacant seats on the committee. 

Section VII  Committee Voting 

All matters shall be decided by a majority vote of the committee members present. 

ARTICLE VI  AMENDMENT 

These By-Laws may be altered, amended, or repealed by affirmative vote of two-

thirds (2/3) of the Advisory Board, subject to final approval of the Board of Supervisors.  

Any proposed alteration, amendment or repeal shall be contained in a written notice to 

each member of the Advisory Board mailed at least ten (10) days prior to any meeting at 

which an amendment of these By-Laws is to be considered. 

ARTICLE VII  DISSOLUTION 

In the event dissolution of the Advisory Board should become necessary, it shall 

be affected in accordance with pertinent directives of State and Federal Law. 

ARTICLE VIII PUBLIC ACCESS TO GRANTEE INFORMATION 

The Gila County Community Action Program shall make available for inspection 

and examination of those documents and records which pertain to activities assisted by 

the Community Services Block Grant.  An exception to this rule is the inspection of 

confidential individual client records. 

ARTICLE IX  FISCAL YEAR AND ANNUAL BUDGET 

The Fiscal Year of the agency shall be from July to the following June. The Gila 

County Community Action Program Annual Budget shall be presented to the Advisory 

Board for their review 10 days prior to the May Meeting each year with approval at the 

May meeting. In the event a meeting is not held in May, the presentation and approval 

will be scheduled for the next regular meeting. 



   
ARF-4371   Consent Agenda Item     4. A.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY18 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2017 through
June 30, 2018

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime
Control Grant Agreement for FY2018 Award Cycle 31 (ACJC #DC-18-004).

Background Information
On February 24, 2017, the Gila County Sheriff's Office electronically
submitted a grant application to the Arizona Criminal Justice
Commission in the amount of $691,228 in order to provide continued
funding for the salaries and benefits of the Gila County Sheriff's Office
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force. On May 23, 2017, the Board
of Supervisors authorized the electronic submission of the grant
application to the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the amount of
$691,228.

Evaluation
On June 2, 2017, the Gila County Sheriff's Office received written
notification from the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission that the grant
application in the requested amount of $691,228 that was submitted to
the ACJC on February 24, 2017, by the Sheriff's Office has been awarded
in the amount of $318,376.

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office has been awarded the Drug, Gang, and



The Gila County Sheriff's Office has been awarded the Drug, Gang, and
Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement (FY2018 Award Cycle 31-ACJC
Grant No. DC-18-004) from the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in
the amount of $318,376 ($127,351 in federal funds, $111,432 in state
funds and $79,593 in matching funds from the County's General Fund)
to provide continued funding for the Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent
Crimes Task Force for the period of July 1, 2017, through June 30, 2018.

Recommendation
Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the Grant Agreement between the Gila County
Sheriff's Office and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the
amount of $318,376 for fiscal year 2018.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement
(FY2018 Award Cycle 31-Grant No. DC-18-004) between the Gila County
Sheriff's Office and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the
amount of $318,376 ($127,351 in federal funds, $111,432 in state funds
and $79,593 in matching funds from the County's General Fund) to
provide continued funding for the Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent
Crimes Task Force for the period of July 1, 2017, through June 30, 2018.

Attachments
Award Letter
Grant Agreement No. DC-18-004
County Attorney's Comment
Websites referenced in agreement 















































County Attorney’s Comment 

 

Date:  June 30, 2017 

To:  Gila County Board of Supervisors 

From: Gila County Attorney’s Office 

Re:  July 11, 2017 agenda: Arizona Criminal Justice Commission 
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Control Agreement for FY2018 Award 
Cycle 31 (ACJC #DC-18-004. 

 

We cannot approve this grant award agreement as to form because: 

A.R.S. § 41-4401 requires that every governmental contract contain 
certain specified immigration-related provisions, and this agreement 
does not contain all of the required provisions. 

There are numerous references in the agreement to external websites.  
These become, potentially, part of the contract and they should be 
attached to the agenda item. 









































































































   
ARF-4394   Consent Agenda Item     4. B.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Scottsdale Charros, Inc. Special Event Liquor License Application for
October 25 -28, 2017.

Background Information
A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a
special event for up to 10 days per year.  The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) approves all liquor-related
applications; however, part of the DLLC's process requires that the local
governing body review the application and submit a recommendation for
approval or disapproval to the DLLC for any establishment located within
the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the
attached application and has determined that it has been completed
correctly.

Conclusion
This charitable organization properly completed the application.  If the
Board of Supervisors approves this application and final approval is given
by the DLLC, the Scottsdale Charros, Inc. of Scottsdale, Arizona, will have
used 4 day of the allowable 12 events per year.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve this application to allow the Scottsdale Charros, Inc. to serve
liquor at their 56th Annual Ride event to be held at the Cherry Creek
Lodge on the Tilting H Ranch, in Young, Arizona to be held on October 25
- 28, 2017.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the



Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the
Scottsdale Charros, Inc. of Scottsdale, Arizona, to serve liquor at their
56th Annual Ride event on October 25 - 28, 2017, at the Cherry Creek
Lodge on the Tilting H Ranch.

Attachments
Scottsdale Charros - Application













   
ARF-4448   Consent Agenda Item     4. C.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Reporting
Period:

July 11, 2017 

Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
July 11, 2017, Board of Supervisors' Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the July 11, 2017, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
07-11-17 Meeting Minutes



Page 1 of 10 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  July 11, 2017 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                              MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY  By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                            Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE                                                  Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tommie C. Martin; Chairman (via ITV); Tim R. Humphrey, Vice-
Chairman; Woody Cline, Member (via ITV); W. James Menlove, County 

Manager; Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau 
Chief; Marian E. Sheppard, Clerk of the Board; and Melissa Henderson, Deputy 
Clerk of the Board. 

 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION 
 

Chairman Martin called the regular session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date in 
the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Tim Humphrey led the Pledge of 

Allegiance and Joe Hittle from Calvary Chapel delivered the invocation. 
 
Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS 

 
A.  Public recognition of two employees for July's "Spotlight on 
Employees" Program, as follows: Rachel Cliburn and Michael Johnson.  

 
Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Senior, stated that Rachel 

Cliburn was unable to attend today’s meeting, so she requested to present her 
information at a future Board meeting to which the Board agreed.  She read 
aloud Michael Johnson’s nomination letter that was submitted by Justin (Matt) 

Solberg, Sheriff’s Office Detention Commander.  Undersheriff Johnson was 
nominated for his quick actions to evacuate residents from their home while it 

was engulfed in flames.  He advised that the home is next door to his home and 
exclaimed that Mary Leon, an employee of the Gila County Sheriff’s Office, 
should be given credit because she was the person who called Undersheriff 

Johnson to alert him about the fire.  Each Board member thanked Undersheriff 
Johnson for his heroic efforts.  Chairman Martin suggested that Ms. Leon 
should also receive recognition for her efforts regarding this incident during a 

future Spotlight on Employees Program presentation to which Undersheriff 
Johnson replied that he would follow through on that suggestion. 



Page 2 of 10 

 

 
Item 3 – PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to repeal the previously adopted Gila 

County Building Code Ordinance No. 2014-03 and any other previously 
adopted Building Code Ordinances for Unincorporated Areas of Gila 
County; and adopt Ordinance No. 2017-02, the Building Code Ordinance 

for Unincorporated Areas of Gila County Arizona, also, that the Board will 
recognize that an action needs to take place after the Public Hearing has 
been completed.  

 
Scott Buzan, Community Development Division Director, advised that the Gila 

County Building Code Ordinance for Unincorporated Areas of Gila County, 
Arizona was adopted in 2014 (and at that time the Board’s action was also to 
repeal any previously adopted building code ordinances).  He advised that in 

recent times the Ordinance was reviewed and it was determined that revisions 
needed to be made.  As there were numerous sections of the Ordinance that 

required amendments, Mr. Buzan advised that it was easier to repeal the 
existing Ordinance and create a new Ordinance that is being presented today.  
He advised that a public hearing was held by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission whereby the Commission voted unanimously to recommend the 
Board of Supervisors’ approval of Ordinance No. 2017-02.  Mr. Buzan 
proceeded to review the significant changes.  Each Board member thanked Mr. 

Buzan for his efforts to make Ordinance No. 2017-02 a better and more useful 
document.  Chairman Martin opened the public hearing at this time.  No 

comments were offered from the public; therefore, she closed the public 
hearing and asked for a Board motion.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman 
Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the Board unanimously adopted Gila 

County Building Code Ordinance No. 2017-02.  (A copy of the Ordinance is 
on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office and it is posted on the County’s 
website.) 

 
Item 4 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the distribution of 
$268,428.95 of Gila County's share of Federal Year 2016 Secure Rural 

Schools Act funds, as authorized through section 24 of P.L. 114-10, for FY 
2016-17 as follows: $26,842.90 to Roads and $241,586.05 to Gila County 

School Districts. 
 
Nicholas Montague, Chief Deputy School Superintendent, advised the Board 

that the formula used for this distribution of funds has remained the same for 
many years.  Supervisor Cline stated that the funding amount has decreased 
approximately 19% from last year and he inquired if it is expected to decrease 

further next year.  Chairman Martin replied that the Secure Rural Schools Act 
was not reauthorized for another year by the current administration, so she 



Page 3 of 10 

 

does not expect any future funding.  Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, 
seconded Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the Board unanimously approved the 

distribution of $268,428.95 of Gila County's share of Federal Year 2016 Secure 
Rural Schools Act funds, as authorized through section 24 of P.L. 114-10, for 

FY 2016-17 as follows: $26,842.90 to Roads and $241,586.05 to Gila County 
School Districts. 
 

B.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Microsoft Enterprise 
Agreement No. 01E73835 for the purchase of Microsoft software licensing 
with software assurance in the total amount of $386,169.78 to be 

purchased through CDW and paid over 3 equal annual installments.  
 

Kelly Riggs, Information Technology Department Manager, requested 
permission and funding to standardize the Microsoft license as it is used in the 
entire County.  He advised that, in the past, Gila County has purchased the 

licensing for County-owned computers on an as-needed basis.  As such, Gila 
County has not received the best possible pricing for said licensing.  As well as 

the differences in the software versions being used, it was discovered during a 
recent Microsoft software audit of County computers that took place between 
April and June 2017 that the County is not properly licensed in all areas as 

required by Microsoft.  In addition to the software products that are used on 
the computers, Microsoft Client Access Licenses (CALs) must be provided for 
the systems to legally communicate together over the network.  These CALs 

allow desktop and laptop users to connect to Microsoft Exchange, Microsoft 
SQL Server, Microsoft Windows Server and all other enterprise class software 

applications that Microsoft provides.  Mr. Riggs explained that currently the 
County pays $60,000 per year for the existing license model.  This cost is 
spread out through all elected offices and County departments and is accrued 

with each computer purchase.  The new license model will cost $128,723.26 
per year.  Although this represents an increase of $68,723.26 per year, this 
agreement will cover the licenses that Gila County is legally required to have to 

operate all of the many devices that are needed to effectively operate the 
County’s network to conduct business and provide the necessary services to 

Gila County residents.  The Board and Mr. Riggs discussed the audit and Mr. 
Riggs advised that it is expected that an audit will be conducted by Microsoft 
every few years.  Mr. Riggs stated, “Please keep in mind that the entire cost is 

not new money.  We spend about half of this on a yearly basis…”  Upon motion 
by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the Board 

unanimously approved Microsoft Enterprise Agreement No. 01E73835. 
 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the 

purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 302-14-178 and, if accepted, 
authorize the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  
 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, advised that she received a bid on the 
subject property from an adjoining land owner, who wants to use the property 



Page 4 of 10 

 

to provide an additional barrier between her property and neighboring 
properties.  Ms. Sheppard advised that the lien amount on this parcel is 

$3,014.92.  This is a small parcel of vacant land off of Highway 87 towards Pine 
on Control Road to Geronimo Estates.  It is mostly hillside with trees and may 

or may not be buildable.  She proceeded to open the sealed bid and stated that 
Kim Berglund submitted a bid in the amount of $200 to purchase the property.  
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 

Board unanimously accepted Ms. Berglund’s bid in the amount of $200 for the 
purchase of Assessor’s tax parcel number 302-14-178 and authorized the 
Chairman’s signature on the Quit Claim Deed. 

 
Item 5 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the Consent 

Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  

 
A.  Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS12-

171368) between the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency 
Management and the Arizona Department of Health Services in the 
amount of $48,602 annually to continue the funding of the Proposition 

201 Smoke-Free Arizona Program for the period July 1, 2017, through 
June 30, 2022.  (This agenda item was moved from the Consent Agenda to 
the Regular Agenda for discussion and a Board action – see comments 

below.) 
 

B.  Approval of Amendment No. 3 to an Intergovernmental Agreement 
(Contract No. ADHS17-133182) between the Arizona Department of Health 
Services and the Gila County Health and Emergency Management Division 

to provide a total contract amount of $200,419 from July 1, 2017, 
through June 30, 2018, in order to provide continued public health 
emergency preparedness services. 

 
C.  Approval of an Independent Contractor Agreement (Contract No. 

07012017-18) between the Arizona Community Action Association (ACAA) 
and the Gila County Community Services Division, Community Action 
Program (CAP), whereby ACAA will administer funding in the amount of 

$84,788, which will be used to provide weatherization services, utility 
repair and replacement, utility deposits and bill assistance to eligible 

citizens residing in Gila County for the period of July 1, 2017, through 
June 30, 2018.  

 

D.  Approval of the appointment of Adrian Glynn Ross as a Payson No. 6 
Precinct Committeeman as submitted by Gary Morris, Gila County 
Republican Committee Chairman.  

 



Page 5 of 10 

 

E.  Acknowledgment of the April & May 2017 monthly departmental 
activity reports submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.  

 
F.  Acknowledgment of the May 2017 monthly activity report submitted 

by the Payson Regional Constable's Office. 
 

G.  Acknowledgment of the May 2017 monthly activity report submitted 

by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  
 

H.  Approval of the June 20, 2017, June 22, 2017, and June 27, 2017 

Board of Supervisors' Meeting Minutes.  
 

I.  Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of 
June 6, 2017, June 13, 2017, June 20, 2017, and June 27, 2017.  
 

JUNE 6, 2017 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
1. Nicole Weaver – Finance – Accounting Associate – 06/12/17 – General Fund  
2. Olivia Todd – Finance – Accountant – 06/12/17 – General Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
3. Manuel Orcasitas – From Public Works – To Community Services – From 

Building Maintenance Technician Senior – To Housing Project Administrator – 
06/12/17 – From Facilities Management Fund – To Housing Fund – Replacing 

Gabriel Eylicio 
4. W. James Menlove – From Finance – To Board of Supervisors – From 
Finance Director – To County Manager – 05/30/17 – General Fund – Replacing 

John Nelson 
5. John Nelson – Board of Supervisors – From County Manager – To Advisor to 
County Manager – 05/30/17 – General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

6. Candy Bell – From Human Resources and Library Services – To Human 
Resources – From HR and Library Assistant – To Human Resources Assistant – 
07/01/17 – From General(.50)/Library Assistance(.50) Funds – To General 

Fund – Change in title and fund code 
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
7. Payson Justice Court – Justice Court Operations Manager – Vacated by Tina 
DeSchaaf 

8. Community Development – Permit Technician – Vacated by Jade Kaufman 
9. Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – Vacated by W. Perry 
Wyrick 

 
JUNE 13, 2017 



Page 6 of 10 

 

 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Terri Powell – Treasurer’s Office – Treasurer Services Supervisor – 08/02/17 
– General Fund – DOH 03/28/94 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
2. Jonathan Bearup – Superior Court – Court Administrator – 07/01/17 – 

General Fund 
3. Erich Kenney – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Lt. – 06/20/17 – General 
Fund 

4. Kevin Roberts – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Sgt. – 06/20/17 – General 
Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
5. Patricia Johnson – Sheriff’s Office – Administrative Clerk – 06/05/17 – 

General Fund – Salary adjustment 
6. Duane Dowler – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Operations Worker 

Senior – 07/01/17 – From Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – To 
Recycling and Landfill Management(.50)/Waste Tire(.50) Funds – Change in 
fund code 

7. Johnie Brake – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 06/20/17 – General Fund – 
Extending probationary period an additional six months 
8. Tucker Kilbourne – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 06/16/17 – General 

Fund – Extending probationary period an additional  six months 
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
9. Treasurer’s Office – Treasurer’s Services Supervisor – Vacated by Terri Powell 
10. Finance – Finance Director – Vacated by W. James Menlove 

 
JUNE 20, 2017 
 

DEPARTURES: 
1. Tammy Farris – Community Services – Temporary Administrative Clerk – 

06/09/17 – CAP(.50)/GEST(.50) Funds – DOH 0/29/16 
2. Karla Sipes – County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary Senior – 06/07/17 – 
Attorney’s Justice Enhancement Fund – DOH 04/21/08 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

3. Edwiges Guadiana – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 06/27/17 – 
General Fund 
4. Rebecca Taylor – Public Works – Custodian Lead – 07/10/17 – Facilities 

Management Fund 
5. Rachel Cliburn – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 
06/19/17 – Immunization(.95)/Family Planning(.05) Funds 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 



Page 7 of 10 

 

6. A. Brent Cline – Public Works – From Roads Shops Manager – To Roads 
Manager – 07/01/17 – Public Works Fund – Reclassification  

7. Debra Blevins – Health and Emergency Services – Accounting Analyst – 
06/26/17 – Various Funds – Change in fund code 

8. Michael O’Driscoll – Health and Emergency Services – Director of Health and 
Emergency Services – 06/26/17 – Various Funds – Change in fund code 
9. Michael Lemon – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health 

Specialist – 06/26/17 – From Health Service(.10)/Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ 
Act(.90) Funds – To Health Service(.20)/Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act(.80) 
Funds – Change in fund code 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 

10. Sheriff’s Office – Inmate Counselor(.48) – Vacated by Sherlyn Willis 
11. Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – Vacated by Valerie Pizano 
 

JUNE 27, 2017 
 

DEPARTURES: 
1. Christopher Mathews – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 07/15/17 – 
General Fund – DOH 07/27/15 

2. Valerie Pizano – Clerk of Court – Court Clerk – 07/07/17 – General Fund – 
DOH 09/08/15 
3. Jared Fergason – Assessor’s Office – CAMA Program Administrator – 

07/06/17 – General Fund – DOH 1/05/15 
 

NEW HIRES: 
4. Seymour Gruber – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 
07/03/17 – General Fund – Replacing Craig Raymond 

5. Bree’na York – Community Services – Fiscal Services Manager – 06/30/17 – 
Various Funds – Replacing Nicholas Montague 
 

TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
6. Bailey Sexton –Constituent Services 2 – Summer Youth Participant – 

06/19/17 – General Fund 
7. James Diaz – Computer Services - Summer Youth Participant – 06/19/17 – 
General Fund 

8. Jordan Hill – Constituent Services 3 – Summer Youth Participant – 
06/19/17 – General Fund 

9. April White – Constituent Services 3 – Summer Youth Participant – 
06/21/17 – General Fund 
10. Jacob Martin – County Attorney’s Office – Summer Youth Participant – 

06/19/17 – General Fund 
11. Chilel Jawara – Finance – Summer Youth Participant – 06/19/17 – General 
Fund 

12. Deverae Escobedo – Community Development  - Summer Youth Participant 
– 06/19/17  - General Fund 



Page 8 of 10 

 

13. Tatum Howell – Community Services – Summer Youth Participant – 
06/19/17 – General Fund 

14. Natalie Chapman – Computer Services – Summer Youth Participant – 
06/19/17 – General Fund 

15. Leah Rios – Public Works –– Summer Youth Participant – 06/19/17 – 
Public Works Fund 
16. Jacob Perez – Public Works – Summer Youth Participant – 06/19/17 – 

Public Works Fund 
17. Destinee Barajas – Public Works – Summer Youth Participant – 06/19/17 – 
Facilities Management Fund 

18. Lauren Lopez – Health and Emergency Services – Summer Youth 
Participant – 06/19/17 – General Fund 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
19. David O’Brien – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic Senior – 

07/17/17 – Public Works Fund 
20. Steven Seaman – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment 

Operator Senior – 07/03/17 – Public Works Fund 
21. Stephen Cline – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment 
Operator Senior – 07/03/17 – Public Works Fund 

22. Victoria Waynick – Clerk of Court – Courtroom Clerk – 07/04/17 – General 
Fund 
23. Austin Livingood – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment 

Operator  - 07/17/17 – Public Works Fund 
24. Zackery Andrade – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment 

Operator Senior – 07/03/17 – Public Works Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

25. Scott Buzan – Community Development – From Site Supervisor – To 
Director of Community Development – 07/01/17 – General Fund – Replacing 
Robert Gould 

26. Taylor Kilbourne – Probation – From Administrative Clerk Senior – To 
Surveillance Officer – 07/10/17 – From General(.80)/Diversion 

Consequences(.20) Funds - To General(.50)/Adult Probation Service Fees(.50) 
Funds – Replacing Donna Krah 
 

OTHER ACTIONS: 
27. Leonard Kerszykowski – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 07/01/17 – From 

Drug Gang Violent Crime Control Fund – To General(92.5%)/Drug Gang 
Violent Crime Control(7.5) Funds – Change in fund code 
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
28. Probation – Administrative Assistance – Vacated by Lauryn Mooney 
29. Probation – Deputy Probation Officer – FY18 Position 

30. Probation – Juvenile Detention Facility Manager – Vacated by Jay Boyer 
31. Public Works – General Services Manager – Vacated by John Root 



Page 9 of 10 

 

32. Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician Senior – Vacated by 
Manuel Orcasitas  

33. Public Works – Accounting Analyst – Vacated by Rhonda Wood 
34. Assessor’s Office – CAMA Program Administrator – Vacated by Jared 

Fergason  
 
J.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting 

period of May 23, 2017, through June 26, 2017.  
 
Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.  Warrant 

numbers 283853 through 283920, 283922 through 283934, 283936 through 

284048, 284050 through 284164, 284166 through 284380, and 284382 

through 284419, totaling $4,603,318.10 for the period 5-23-17 through 6-26-

17.  

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-217(C), the published minutes shall include all 

demands and warrants approved by the Board in excess of one thousand 

dollars except that multiple demands and warrants from a single supplier or 

individual under one thousand dollars whose cumulative total exceeds one 

thousand dollars in a single reporting period shall also be published.  (A 

listing of issued warrants and voided warrants are permanently attached 

to these minutes.) 

 

K.  Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been 
approved by the County Manager for the week of May 1, 2017, through 
May 5, 2017, and May 15, 2017 through May 19, 2017.  

 
Supervisor Cline made a motion to approve Consent Agenda action items 5A-

5K; however, the motion died for a lack of a second.  Vice-Chairman Humphrey 
advised that Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau 
Chief, wanted to make some comments on Consent Agenda number 5A.  He 

then made a motion to move Consent Agenda number 5A to the Regular 
Agenda for discussion and action, which was seconded by Supervisor Cline and 

unanimously approved by the Board.  Mr. Dalton advised that per County 
policy, contracts should not exceed 4 years and he stated that the term of 
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS12-171368) is 1-year longer 

than is allowed per County policy.  He commented that, at times, the Board 
has approved contracts which have exceeded four years.  Whenever there is a 
deviation from County policy, Mr. Dalton advised that he feels it is his 

responsibility to inform the Board.  Chairman Martin asked Mr. Dalton his 
opinion of the “next steps” with regard to this issue.  Mr. Dalton replied that 

the Board could vote to table any action on this agreement so that the Health 
and Emergency Management Division Director could contact the Arizona 
Department of Health Services and request that the term of the contract be 



Page 10 of 10 

 

reduced to 4 years.  Vice-Chairman Humphrey made a motion to table Consent 
Agenda 5A, which was seconded by Supervisor Cline and unanimously 

approved by the Board.  Supervisor Cline then made a motion to approve the 
remaining Consent Agenda items 5B-5K, which was seconded by Vice-

Chairman Humphrey and unanimously approved by the Board.  
 
Item 5 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 

benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 

of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date. 
 

There were no comments at this time. 
 
Item 6 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-

431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 

 
Each Supervisor and James Menlove, County Manager, presented a summary 

of current events. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 

Chairman Martin adjourned the meeting at 10:52 a.m. 
 
APPROVED: 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Tommie C. Martin, Acting Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-4411   Consent Agenda Item     4. D.     
Special BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/18/2017  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for Weeks Ending 06-16-17 and 06-23-17 

Submitted For: James Menlove, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks
Ending 06-16-17 and 06-23-17.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager for the weeks of June 12, 2017, through June 16,
2017; and June 19,2017, through Jun 23, 2017.

Attachments
Report for County Manager approved contracts under $50K for
weeks ending 06-16-17 and 06-23-17
Professional Services Contract No. 060517-1 with Pinnacle Prevention
Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement with Healthcare Medical
Waste Services
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. OGBE00636
Service Agreement No. 042017 with Thomas Printworks, Inc.
Service Agreement No. 40678CONSVR with HOV Services
Mohave Contract No. 15m-KMBS-0128 with Konica Minolta
Business Solutions
Amendment No. 4 to Service Agreement No. 071415-1
Service Agreement No. 032717 with Kino Floors & Interiors, LLC
Service Agreement No. 033017 with Lindauer Enterprises Heating &
Cooling
Service Agreement No. 062617 with Miami's Finest Custom Auto
Painting



Amendment No. 4 to Limited Services Contract with Redwood
Toxicology Laboratory
Service Agreement No. 062617-1 with McSpadden Ford Collision
Center
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 072116
Amendment No. 1 to State Contract No. ADSPO13-043962 with SD
Crane Builders
Amendment No. 1 to Lease Agreement with High Desert Humane
Society



 

 
Page 1 

 
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
June 12, 2017 thru June 16, 2017 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
2  

Pinnacle Prevention 
 

 

 
Professional Services 

Contract No. 060517-1 
 

Marketing Plan for 
Animal Care and Control 

 
$ 10,000.00 

 
06-16-17 to 12-31-17 

 
06-16-17 

 
Expires 

 
Execute a marketing plan aims to address these 
objectives through five areas — public relations, 
educational materials, communications, email 
marketing, and social media.  
Public Relations: 1) writing and distributing news 
releases, developing plan for handling editor 
inquiries and providing website, Facebook links, 
other materials, 2) pitching stories to the media, 
3) compiling media mentions and repurposing in 
email/social media outreach. 
Educational Materials: 1) create flyers for low-
cost rabies clinics and other events, 2) create ½ 
sheets for animal control themes, 3) other 
potential ideas….create flyers to promote 
adoption events and meet the GCACC staff flyer. 
Communications: 1) manage GCACC Facebook 
page and respond to all questions posted, 2) 
promote all adoptable animals at shelter on 
Facebook page, 3) create standard on all internal 
and external materials. 

3  
HealthCare Medical 

Waste Services 

 

 
Amendment No. 3 to 
Service Agreement  

 
Service Agreement for 

Containment of Medical 
Waste 

 

 
$960.00 new 

contract 
amount 

$2,406.00 
 

 
10-07-16 to 10-06-17 

 
06-16-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 3 to the Service Agreement will 
serve to increase the original contract amount by 
$960.00 due to an increase of medical waste 
disposal. The Gila County Sheriff’s Department Jail 
has a need for the containment, transportation, 
treatment of and disposal of medical waste.  
 

4  
Empire Cat 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 
Service Agreement 

OGBE00636  
 

Generator Maintenance 
Agreement Renewal 

 

 
$621.84 new 

contract 
amount 

$2,831.83 

 

 
07-01-16 to 06-30-17 

 
06-01-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No 2 will serve to increase the 
contract amount by $621.84 to cover actual cost 
of repairs to date and proposed 
Predictive/Recommended repairs to prevent 
further system failure issues. Renewal agreement 
for maintenance support for the backup generator 
L45 located at the Sheriff’s Office 911 Dispatch 
Center (1342 E. Monroe). 



 

 
Page 2 

 
  

June 12, 2017 thru June 16, 2017 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
5  

Thomas Printworks, 
Inc. 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

042017 
 

Public Works Office 
Machine Service 

 

 
$3,500.00 

 

 
06-16-17 to 06-15-18 

 
06-16-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Public Works has several pieces of office 
machinery that are no longer under warranty or 
repair/maintenance contracts. A contract in place 
will help to save time and productivity by having a 
company on call. 

6  
HOV Services 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

40678CONSVR  
 

Support & Maintenance 
Agreement 

 

 
$1,050.00 

 
07-20-17 to 07-19-18 

 
06-16-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Support and maintenance agreement for the 
Minolta RP605Z Microfilm Reader Printer, and 
Minolta FC5 Fiche Carrier. A microfilm reader for 
the Recorder’s Office. 
 

7  
Konica Business 

Solutions 

 

 
15m-KMBS-0128 

 
Service & Maintenance 

Agreement 

 
$ 84.22 

 
07-01-17 to 06-30-18 

 
06-16-17 

 
Option to Renew 

Service and maintenance agreement for BizHub 
601 copier for the Board of Supervisors. 
Maintenance includes all supplies (except paper), 
toner, parts, labor and service calls per Mohave 
contract 15m-KMBS-0128. 
 

8  
Earthquest Plumbing 

 

 
Amendment No. 4 to 
Service Agreement 

071415-1 
 

URRD/PGC Repair and 
Replace 

 

 
$2,408.75 

new contract 
$11,615.54 

 

 
07-29-16 to 07-28-17 

 
06-16-17 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 4 will serve to increase the 
amended contract amount by $2,408.75 to ensure 
that funds are available for URRD clients for the 
reminder of July 29, 2016 to June 30, 2017 term. 
The Utility repair and Replacement Program 
(URRD) was established to provide assistance to 
low income individuals in crisis situations to make 
needed repairs and/or replacements to existing 
utility related appliances or systems. This contract 
will enable Earthquest Plumbing to react quickly to 
our client’s needs.  

  



 

 
Page 3 

 
  

June 12, 2017 thru June 16, 2017 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
09  

Kino Floors & 
Interiors 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

032717 
 

Roll Down Blinds for 
Globe Courthouse 
Security Entrance 

 

 
$1,853.65 

 

 
06-16-17 to 07-31-17 

 
06-16-17 

 
Expires 

 
Provide materials and labor to install 10 Hunter 
Douglas Designer screen roller shades in the store 
front windows of the Globe Courthouse Security 
entrance. This will eliminate issues negatively 
affecting the operation of the same. The shades 
will help alleviate the blinding light and 
tremendous amount of heat gain caused by the 
sun shining through the windows. 

 

 

June 19, 2017 thru June 23, 2017 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
10  

Lindauer Enterprises 
Heating & Cooling, 

Inc. 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

033017   
 

Clean Burn Recycled Oil 
Furnaces 

 

 
$1,500.00 

 

 
07-01-17 to 06-30-18 

 
06-27-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Lindauer Enterprises is the only certified repair 
company for Clean Burn Recycled Furnaces in our 
area in Arizona. The contract is for maintenance of 
the oil burning furnaces in the Star Valley Shops. 

11  
Miami’s Finest 
Custom Auto 

Painting 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

062617 
 

Body Repair Vehicle B-
202 

 

 
$3,297.32 

 

 
06-16-17 to 07-31-17 

 
06-27-17 

 
Expires 

 
Repair of Vehicle B-202, passenger door and right 
front bed. 

12  
Redwood Toxicology 

Laboratory 

 

 
Amendment No. 4 to 

Limited Services Contract 
 

Professional Drug Testing 
Laboratory for Detection 

of Chemical Substances or 
Alcohol 

 

 
<$30,000> 

new contract 
amount 

$5,000.00 

 
07-01-17 to 06-30-18 

 
06-27-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 4 will extend the contract term 
with Redwood Toxicology Labs for an additional 
year from July 01, 2017 to June 30, 2018; further 
Amendment No. 4 will serve to decrease the 
original contract of $35.000 to $5,000.00. 
Redwood Toxicology Labs provides professional 
drug testing. 
 



 

 
Page 4 

 
  

June 19, 2017 thru June 23, 2017 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
13  

McSpadden Ford 
Collision Center 

 

 
 Service Agreement No. 

062617-1 
 

Body Repair Vehicle B-
170 

 

 
$1,867.64 

 

 
07-27-17 to 07-31-17 

 
06-27-17 

 
Expires 

 
Repair front bumper, front lamps, hood, and front 
fender.   

14  
Superior Cleaning 

Equipment 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
072116 

 
Preventive Maintenance 

Service for Pressure 
Washers 

 
$ 1,500.00 

 
07-01-17 to 06-30-18 

 
06-27-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the 
contract from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. 
Provide preventative maintenance service on the 
pressure washers to ensure the most efficient use 
and life of them. 

15  
SD Crane Builders 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

State Contract ADSPO14-
043962 

 
Door Reconstruction for 

Two Buildings 

 
 N/A 

 
07-01-17 to 08-04-17 

 
06-27-17 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 1 will extend the term of the 
contract through August 4, 2017. Facilities would 
like work to coincide with the completion of the 
First Floor Courthouse project, which has been 
extended. Public Works Admin Building doors will 
be removed and opening will be filled in to make 
a center opening for just one metal door. 

16  
High Desert Humane 

Society, Inc. 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Lease Agreement 
 

Lease Agreement 2017 
to 2018 

 
 $9,600.00 

 
07-01-17 to 06-30-18 

 
06-27-17 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the Lease 
Agreement for one year from July 1, 2017 to June 
30, 2018. Annual Lease Agreement whereby the 
Gila County Division of Health and Emergency 
Services is leasing the building and kennels 
utilized by Gila County Rabies and Animal Control 
at 700 Shelter Lane, Globe, AZ 85501. 

 

 












































































































































	Agenda
	Public Hearing Regarding the Final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget
	Att1_Notice of Public Hearing for Budget Adoption
	Att2_Schedules A-G published with the Public Hearing Notice
	2017 06 27 Schedule A
	SCHEDULE A

	2017 06 27 Schedule B
	SCHEDULE B

	2017 06 27 Schedule C
	SCHEDULE C

	2017 06 27 Schedule D
	SCHEDULE D

	2017 06 27 Schedule E
	SCHEDULE E

	2017 06 27 Schedule F
	SCHEDULE F

	2017 06 27 Schedule G
	SCHEDULE G


	Att3_Final Budget Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	Liquor License Application
	Att1_Shamrock Bar - Application
	Att2_Shamrock Bar - Application Amendment
	Att3_Shamrock Bar - Treasurer Response
	Att4_Shamrock Bar - Community Development Response
	Att5_Shamrock Bar - HandE Response
	Att6_Shamrock Bar - Affidavit of Posting
	Adoption of the final 2017-2018 fiscal year budget for the Gila County Library District
	Att1_GC Library District Budget FY 2017-2018
	Adoption of Resolution No. 17-07-01 Authorizing the Adoption of the Final FY 2017-2018 Gila County Budget
	Att1_Resolution No. 17-07-01
	Att2_Schedules A-G attached to Resolution No. 17-07-01
	SCHEDULE A
	SCHEDULE B
	SCHEDULE C
	SCHEDULE D
	SCHEDULE E
	SCHEDULE F
	SCHEDULE G

	Request to Advertise Statement of Qualification for On-Call Design and Architectural Services 
	Att1_Solicitation Page
	Att2_Request to Advertise
	Att3_SOQ On-Call Design
	Att4_County Attorney Cannot Approve as to Form
	Amended Bylaws of the Gila County Community Action Program Advisory Board
	Att1_Proposed Amended CAP Advisory Board Bylaws
	Att2_CAP Advisory Board Bylaws - Adopted 2012
	Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement for FY18 Award (ACJC _DC-18-004)
	Att1_Award Letter
	Att2_Grant Agreement No. DC-18-004
	Att3_County Attorney's Comment
	From: Gila County Attorney’s Office
	Re:  July 11, 2017 agenda: Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Control Agreement for FY2018 Award Cycle 31 (ACJC #DC-18-004.
	We cannot approve this grant award agreement as to form because:
	A.R.S. § 41-4401 requires that every governmental contract contain certain specified immigration-related provisions, and this agreement does not contain all of the required provisions.
	There are numerous references in the agreement to external websites.  These become, potentially, part of the contract and they should be attached to the agenda item.

	Att4_Websites referenced in agreement 
	Scottsdale Charros, LLC Special Event Liquor License Application
	Att1_Scottsdale Charros - Application
	July 11, 2017 
	Att1_07-11-17 Meeting Minutes
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 06-16-17 and 06-23-17 
	Att1_Report for County Manager approved contracts under $50K for weeks ending 06-16-17 and 06-23-17
	Att2_Professional Services Contract No. 060517-1 with Pinnacle Prevention
	Att3_Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement with Healthcare Medical Waste Services
	Att4_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. OGBE00636
	Att5_Service Agreement No. 042017 with Thomas Printworks, Inc.
	Att6_Service Agreement No. 40678CONSVR with HOV Services
	Att7_Mohave Contract No. 15m-KMBS-0128 with Konica Minolta Business Solutions
	Att8_Amendment No. 4 to Service Agreement No. 071415-1
	Att9_Service Agreement No. 032717 with Kino Floors and Interiors, LLC
	Att10_Service Agreement No. 033017 with Lindauer Enterprises Heating and Cooling
	Att11_Service Agreement No. 062617 with Miami's Finest Custom Auto Painting
	Att12_Amendment No. 4 to Limited Services Contract with Redwood Toxicology Laboratory
	Att13_Service Agreement No. 062617-1 with McSpadden Ford Collision Center
	Att14_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 072116
	Att15_Amendment No. 1 to State Contract No. ADSPO13-043962 with SD Crane Builders
	Att16_Amendment No. 1 to Lease Agreement with High Desert Humane Society

